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COUNTY OF EL PASO

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR

EDWARD A. DION, CPA, CIO ROOM 406, COUNTY COURTHOUSE BUILDING
COUNTY AUDITOR 500 EAST SAN ANTONIO STREET
EL PASO, TEXAS 79901-2407
(915] 546-2040

January 20, 1999

The Honorable District Judges, County Court at Law Judges, County Probate Judge,
and Commissioners Court Members

Dear Honorable Judges and Commissioners Court Members:

We are pleased to submit this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
County of El Paso, Texas (County) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998. This report is
required to be prepared and submitted by the Texas Local Government Code, § 114.025. The
information contained in this report is intended to provide a thorough and reliable review of the
fiscal year's financial activities.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The County is responsible for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentation of the
data, including all disclosures, contained in this CAFR. This report was prepared by the County
Auditor's Office. We believe that all information presented in this CAFR is accurate and reliable
in all material aspects. We further believe that all information contained in this report is presented
in a way that explains fairly the financial position and results of operations of the County as
measured by the financial activity of its various funds. Complete disclosures necessary to enable
the readers to gain a better understanding of the County's financial undertakings have been included

in this CAFR.
The Report Structure

To facilitate the process of understanding the County's financial affairs, this CAFR has been
divided into three main sections as follows: (1) the introductory section, (2) the financial section,
and (3) the statistical section. The introductory section, which is unaudited, contains this transmittal
letter, a copy of the County’s latest Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Report-
ing, an Organizational Chart of the County Auditor's Office, an Organizational Chart of the County
and a Directory of Principal Elected and Appointed Officials. The financial section contains the
general purpose financial statements, notes to the financial statements, combining and individual
fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditors'
opinion about the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected unau-
dited financial, demographic and miscellaneous information about the County, usually presented on

a multi year basis.




Reporting Standards

The financial statements in this report have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) that have been promulgated for state and local governments.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the authoritative standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The County's most
significant accounting policies are described in note 1 of the financial statements.

The County has a single audit each year pursuant to provisions in the Single Audit Act of
1984 and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 of the Executive Office of the President, Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133 - Revised June 24, 1997, entitled Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Various groupings of information required by the
Single Audit Act, including the schedule of federal awards expended, findings and recommenda-
tions, and the independent auditors' reports about the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations are contained in separate reports prepared by Bixler and Company,
L.L.P., an independent certified public accounting firm. The County's single audit for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 1998 disclosed no material weaknesses in the internal control structure.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes in the financial section are considered to be essential to the fair presentation and
adequate disclosure of this CAFR. The notes contain a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
of the County and other important and necessary disclosures about the County's financial condition.
The notes are an integral part of the financial statements and should be considered accordingly-

The Financial Reporting Entity

A basis for preparing this CAFR for the County was the identification of the financial report-
ing entity. According to guidelines of the GASB and the Governmental Accounting Research
Foundation of the Governmental Finance Officers Association, the entities and activities related to
the County included in this CAFR are considered to be the financial accountability of the County's
governing body, Commissioners Court. The criteria used to determine financial accountability
includes consideration of factors such as: (1) selection of the governing authority, (2) designation
of management, (3) control of management, (4) ability to significantly influence operations, (5)
financial interdependency, and (6) ability to direct the accountability of financial affairs.

The County is a public corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas. The
general governing body of the County is the elected five-member Commissioners Court in accor-
dance with the Texas Constitution, Article 5, § 18. This CAFR includes all departments, agencies,
organizations, activities, functions, funds and account groups where the County exercises financial
accountability. The County provides a broad range of services including judicial, public safety,
parks, recreational and cultural enrichment, health and welfare, general administration, and con-
struction on maintenance of roads and bridges.

Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the
primary government's operations and must be included as part of the primary government. The
County does not have any such blended component units. To conform with other GASB standards,
a discretely presented component unit must be reported in a separate column in the combined finan-
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cial statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the primary governmental entity and to
differentiate its financial position, results of operations and cash flows from those of the primary
government. The El Paso County Hospital District (District) operating R. E. Thomason General
Hospital is discretely included in this CAFR to comply with these reporting entity criteria. The
District is included in this CAFR because the El Paso County Commissioners Court, the County's
governing body, has the legal duty to exercise financial accountability over it by appointing its board
members, approving its budget and setting its tax rate. Nonetheless, the District is a completely
separate and dissimilar organization that is governed by Article 9, § 4 of the Texas Constitution and
Chapter 281 of the Health and Safety Code, a different set of constitutional and statutory laws. The
District's inclusion in this report is in no way intended to represent that the District is a County
Department or Agency. In addition, the District has a separate constitutional ad valorem property
tax rate limitation, a separate operating budget, separate accounting records, the independent power
of eminent domain, the individual right of ownership of real and personal property and the authority
to select a depository for its funds. The assets of the District are in no way available to the County
and neither are the County's assets available in any way to the District. Since the legal authorities
and operational objectives of the District and the County are irrefutably different, separate disclo-
sures are presented in the County's financial statements and in the notes to the financial statements.
All accounting and budgeting records of the District are maintained by the District, audited by an
independent accounting firm and reported on in much greater detail in their various interim and
annual financial reports. Copies of any of the District's financial reports can be obtained directly

from the District.

Governmental Structure, Local Economic Condition and Outlook

El Paso County was created from Bexar District in 1849, organized in 1850, and incorporated
in 1871. Parts of El Paso County were taken to form Culberson County in 1911 and Hudspeth
County in 1915. The County was named in the early days for being a well-known pass through the
Rocky Mountains. It is the most western County in Texas, and is about equidistant from Houston,
Texas, Los Angeles, California and
Denver, Colorado. Also, bordered on
the east side by Hudspeth County, El
Paso County is just to the north of
the International Boundary between
the United States of America and the
Republic of Mexico, and touches
Dofia Ana County in New Mexico.
The County is a strategic crossroads
for continental north-south and east-
west traffic. The County spans a
geographic area of about 1,058
square miles. The map in figure 1 is
presented to show the County's loca-
tion in relation to Texas and sur-
rounding states. As of January 1,
1998, its population was estimated Figure 1
by local City planning officials to be
693,177. The population of the City
of El Paso, the County seat, was estimated by the same local officials to be 606,526. It is the largest
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City in the United States that borders Mexico. El Paso is the fourth largest City in the State of
Texas, the seventeenth largest City and the third fastest growing metropolitan area in the nation.
Neighboring Ciudad Juarez in Mexico is separated from El Paso County only by the Rio Grande
River. According to an estimation made by local officials, the population of Ciudad Juarez is
1,166,246.

The five principal elected officials responsible for the administration of the County are the
County Judge and four County Commissioners. The Commissioners Court, composed of these five
elected officials, is the governing body of the County. This component of county government has
executive powers expressly authorized by the State constitution and various statutes. Commissioners
Court members must, among thousands of other duties, approve the annual operating budgets,
approve budgetary amendments, audit and direct the settiement of claims against the County, and
levy taxes. Additionally, this body appoints certain County officials and board members. The
Commissioners Court members also determine when propositions to issue bonds will be submitted
to the voters.

The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Commissioners Court and is often referred
to as the County's chief executive officer. The County Judge is elected by the voters of the County
at large for a four-year term. Each County Commissioner represents a precinct in the County. The
County is divided into four precincts for the Commissioners. Each County Commissioner is elected
to a four-year term by the voters in their precinct. The four County Commissioners' terms are stag-
gered so that two terms expire every other year.

The County Auditor is the chief financial officer of the County. The County Auditor is
appointed for a two-year term by the thirteen State District Judges in El Paso County. The County
Auditor answers to the Council of Judges that is made up of the thirteen State District Judges, six
local County Court at Law Judges and a Probate Judge. Responsibility for substantially all of the
County's finances and accounting functions are duties of the County Auditor. Some major duties
of the County Auditor include interim and annual financial reporting, overseeing payroll activities,
managing internal auditing affairs, serving as the budget officer, directing the treasury operations,
designing and prescribing accounting systems, financial planning, serving as the cash manager and
investment officer which includes regulating cash flow and investing idle cash, managing the payroll
deduction aspects of the self-funded health, dental, and life insurance program and the retirement

plan.

The County enjoys thorough diversification in its economy. The County's economy is bol-
stered mainly by manufacturing, major military establishments including Fort Bliss and Biggs Field,
ore smelting, refining, food processing, educational facilities including the University of Texas at
El Paso (UTEP) and El Paso Community College, farming, tourism, and domestic and foreign
commerce. The Texas Almanac states cattle, hogs, cotton and pecans are key sources of agricultural
income. Also, apparel manufacturing is one of the leading industries in the area. Moreover, a
significant manufacturing sector exists mainly due to the maquiladora or ™ twin plant" program with
the Republic of Mexico. The "twin plant” program permits various portions of manufacturing to be
performed in Ciudad Juarez while other associated activities are done in the County. For the most
part, El Paso serves as a vital trade center for far West Texas and Northern Mexico.

The El Paso region is seeing positive movement in the economy. Mexico’s economy contin-
ues improving, border retail activity is gaining momentum, feeding job growth and construction has
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become the fastest growing sector. Additionally, El Paso County has seen moderate improvement
since the 1994 peso devaluation. Govern-
ment remains vital to the economy as well ||
as the UTEP and Fort Bliss Military Base.

Unemployment Rates

Commission’s September 1998 issue of
Texas Labor Market Review, unemploy-
ment statewide was 5.0 percent in Septem-
ber, matching June and August as the high-
est unemployment rates for the year. When
compared to the same time last year, this W
unemployment rate was still three-tenths of

a percentage lower. As reflected in the
graph in figure 2, E1 Paso’s unemployment
rate for September was 10.50 percent, > -- US.

down slightly in comparison to 11.1 in 003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
September 1997. A summary of job gains Fiacl Yesmr Eated Septuiabot 50

and losses are reflected in the table below.
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Figure 2
El Paso MSA Employment By Industry

Amounts in Thous ands

September Percentage [ September Percent of

Industry Types 1997 Change Change 1998 Total

Total Nonfarm 246.90 8.00 3.24% 254.90 50.00%
Construction & Mining 12.00 0.50 4.17% 12.50 2.45%
Manufacturing 44.00 -2.30 -5.23% 41.70 8.18%
Transport & Pub Utils 13.60 1.00 7.35% 14.60 2.86%
Trade 57.80 1.60 2.77% 59.40 11.65%
Finance, Ins., Real Est. 9.60 0.70 7.29% 10.30 2.02%
Services 55.80 330 5.91% 59.10 11.59%
Total Government 54.10 3.20 5.91% 57.30 11.24%
Total Labor Market 493.80 16.00 3.24% 509.80 100.00%

Employment by Industry
The pie chart in figure 3 re- September 30, 1998
flects a high level summary of the El Total Noufarm 50.0%

Paso job market as of September
1998. Based on data obtained from
the Texas Workforce Commission for
the El Paso Metropolitan Statistical
Area, El Paso saw a net gain of
16,000 jobs or 3.24 percent through
September 1998 when compared to
the same time in 1997. Of this 12
month increase, 50 percent or 8,000

jobs were attributable to the non-farm Trade 11.7% E o
sector representing goods and service

Construction & Mining 2.5%:

Total Government 11.2%

Figure 3




producing areas. This sector accounts for

50 percent of all jobs in the El Paso mar- Changes in the El Paso Employment by Industry

Amounts in Thonsands

ket. Construction comprises 2.45 per-

cent of the labor force and added 500 gl
. i . Total Government Ak 7
jobs, an increase of 4.17 percent. During . :
the same period manufacturing netted a || , oy < 0 Yl
loss 0f 2,300 jobs or 5.23 percent, mainly || 5  Finance.Ins,Real Est. [~

in the area of non-durables whereas dura- E Tradepet 7 °
ble goods gained 200 jobs. Other | = g e
changes included the addition of 1,000 g i U'ms o
jobs in transportation and public utilities, é" s W

an increase of 7.35 percent, 1,600 or 2.77 Construction & Mining — _ - -
percent in trade, mainly retail, 700 or Total Nonfarm

7.29 percent in finance, insurance, and B T A S

real estate, 3,300 or 5.91 percent in ser-
vices, and an additional 3,200 or 5.91
percent in government jobs. The bar graph in figure 4 reflects changes in El Paso jobs. Although
El Paso’s unemployment rate remains double that of Texas as well as that of the United States, it has
trended downward over the past year and reacts similar to the rest of Texas.

Figure 4

El Paso evolved from an agricultural economy to what it is today, an international center of
trade and manufacturing with an increasing population. The El Paso economy is driven by its cul-
tural and business ties as a border region with Mexico. This part of the State ranks as one of the top
growth areas in the southwestern region of the United States. The renewed attraction of El Paso
County as a favorable business environment, coupled with fairly low interest rates, continues to

stimulate local construction activity.

Despite the sluggish employment growth in the region, overall economic conditions and job
growth are expected to remain upbeat. Fiscal year 1998 exhibited the most significant improvement
in the undesignated general fund balance for a second year in arow. The County anticipates remain-
ing financially sound and stable through, at least, and probably beyond the fiscal year ending Sep-
tember 30, 2004.

Major Initiatives

For the Year. Some major projects of the County, which may not be easy to recognize from
reading the financial statements included in this CAFR, were either started, continued or accom-
plished during fiscal year 1998.

On June 10, 1998 the County issued $22,645,000 in Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998,
for the purpose of additions, renovations to the County Courthouse and other County facilities,
countywide equipment needs and to address the County’s data processing systems including hard-
ware and software.

On July 7, 1998 the County issued $26,395,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 1998, for the purpose of payment of principal and interest to advance refund portions of
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990, 1992-A, 1994 and General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series

1993-A.
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On June 23, 1997 the County issued $8,750,000 in Combination Limited Tax and Surplus
Revenue Certificates of Obligation. These funds were necessary for a variety of projects such as,
an additional jail annex module adding another 576 beds, construction of a Juvenile Administration
Building, a much needed sprinkler system at the Ascarate Golf Course and various other park im-
provements. Although the jail annex is complete the County is still expending funds for additional
equipment needs of the facility which should end during the early part of fiscal year 1999. The
Juvenile Administration Building is in the early stages of construction and should be complete
within the next fiscal year. The County is presently entertaining the possibility of privatization of
the Ascarate Golf Course and is formulating a master parks plan in order to secure funds from the
Department of Parks and Wildlife to further enhance its recreational facilities. It is anticipated that
a decision in this regard will be forthcoming within fiscal year 1999.

On December 1, 1994 the County issued $3,000,000 of Certificates of Obligation to add an
elevator and finish the eleventh floor of this courthouse for new courtrooms. This project has been
completed although miscellaneous projects are still in progress regarding other updates within the

courthouse.

On November 3, 1992 the voters of El Paso County overwhelmingly approved the issuance
of General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $35,000,000 to construct a new detention facility
annex on the east side of El Paso. This facility was needed in order to alleviate overcrowding and
improve habitation conditions. With this facility, the additional jail space provides the Sheriff an
alternative to releasing inmates from the County’s detention facility if and when State mandated
incarceration limits are exceeded. Originally, it was anticipated that this major construction project
would progress quickly, however, further analysis into alternative options by members of the govern-
ing body resulted in project decision delays and pushed back the project's completion date. This
project is complete and was officially dedicated at a ribbon cutting ceremony held on October 30,
1997 whereby the 864 bed facility was named the “Sheriff Leo Samaniego Jail Annex”. Further-
more, additional construction enhanced this project related to agreements between the County and
the Federal Government. Expansion of this facility as referred to above increased capacity by 576
additional beds, thus bringing the jail annex capacity to 1,440 beds. Combined with the downtown
jail facility beds of 1,024, the total jail capacity rose to 2,464 prisoner beds.

On March 17, 1992 the County issued $3,100,000 of Certificates of Obligation for improv-
ing, renovating and equipping the County's main downtown detention facility. This lengthy project
has been completed and the facility presently complies with the State's minimum requirements for
certification. Residual funds will be utilized to paint the exterior of the downtown detention facility.

For the Future. Unquestionably, the County will face many major challenges associated
with meeting the steadily increasing demands for additional services and infrastructures for its
rapidly growing population. In this connection, the Commissioners Court members will continue
improving and increasing the number of roads and bridges. Also, buildings will be constructed or

renovated, as necessary, to accommodate the needs for expanding services.

The Commissioners Court members will assertively continue to evaluate and analyze ways
to streamline the County by consolidating activities internally and with other governmental entities
and downsizing, wherever possible, to achieve maximum cost effectiveness for the taxpayers. So
far, interlocal governmental agreements have been the most popular method for consolidating activi-
ties with other governmental entities.




Department Focus. Each year the County makes a focal point of the functions and accom-
plishments of a particular department or agency. This year will focus on the County Clerk’s Depart-
ment, in particular the criminal fee collection department.

The County Clerk’s office along with several members of the Commissioners Court and
other offices such as the County Courts at Law, Consolidated Data Processing , District Attorney
and the County Auditor’s Office were appointed to review the possibility of establishing a criminal
fee collection department. Afier extensive planning the Commissioners Court unanimously ap-
proved funding the startup costs for this department. The department was also provided assistance
during the implementation phase from the Texas State Office of Court Administration.

In April 1998, this department was staffed with five employees at the initial start up and has
since been increased to six employees. Primary responsibilities of this department are to collect
court costs, fines and fees that are assessed by the County Courts in as timely a fashion as possible.
The department caseworkers are responsible for following up with defendants who do not make their
scheduled payments. When defendants are in default of their payment agreements and all other
measures of collection have been exhausted, a capias pro fine warrant is issued. The many county
departments that came together in a cooperative effort with the ultimate goal of making the collec-
tions program a success are to be commended for their effort. This department collected its first
million dollars in 176 days and had a 60 percent collection rate during this period. This department
has set a goal of increasing its collection rate to 90 percent by the end of the second year of opera-
tions.

Financial Information, Management and Control

The management of the County is responsible for setting up and maintaining an internal
control system designed to assure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to assure that adequate accounting data is compiled to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The County's
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that: (1) the cost of implement-
ing and maintaining the controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires the use of estimates and judgement by management. We
believe the County's internal accounting and budgetary controls satisfactorily safeguard assets and
provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. This report and the
County's accounting policies conform to GAAP for local governmental units as prescribed by the
GASB. Significant accounting policies of the County are explained in Note 1 to the financial state-

ments.

Single Audit. As arecipient of Federal and State financial assistance, the County is responsi-
ble for ensuring that an acceptable internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control system is subject
to periodic reviews and evaluations by management, external auditors and the internal audit staff of

the County Auditor's Office.

As a part of the County's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the inter-
nal control system, including that portion related to Federal and State financial assistance programs,

and to determine that the County has followed applicable laws and regulations. The results of the .

-l N .




County's single audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998 provided no instances of material
weaknesses in the internal control system or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls and Procedures. The County maintains budgetary controls. The goal
of maintaining these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual budget that is approved by the County's governing body. Activities of the general fund,
special revenue funds, and debt service funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. Also,
project based budgets are adopted for the major capital construction projects. The level of budgetary
control, that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount, is
established by category within an individual fund. The County maintains an encumbrance
accounting system as one method of accomplishing budgetary control. Effective budgetary control
is achieved for grant funds by complying with relevant statutory provisions and grantors' require-

ments.

On October 6, 1997, the Commissioners Court adopted an operating budget for the twelve
month period ending September 30, 1998 totaling $116,873,500. This budget was increased by
Commissioners Court for a net amount of $62,132,349 during fiscal year 1998 with forty-nine
amendments. Primarily, most of these budget amendments were to: (1) add new funding for various
grants; (2) adjust and provide for capital construction projects; and, (3) transfer appropriations that
were determined by Commissioners Court to be in excess of current needs of some activities to other
activities that were discovered to be inadequately funded. After Commissioners Court approval of
these forty-nine budget amendments, the operating budget totaled $179,005,849. For comparative
purposes, on October 7, 1998 the Commissioners Court approved an annual operating budget
amounting to $128,867,827 for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1998.

Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.032, the County Auditor serves as the
budget officer and is responsible for preparing the County's annual operating budget. The County's
budget procedures stipulate that each department must submit a budget request to the County Audi-
tor. The County Auditor prepares an estimate of revenues and a compilation of the departmental
requests and submits the information to the Commissioners Court.

Many public budget hearings are held by the Commissioners Court whereby resultant con-
sensuses are utilized by the County Auditor in formulating the proposed budget. As a general rule,
during one of the initial public hearings, representatives from each department or agency appear
before the Commissioners Court to present and justify their requests. During budgetary hearings and
before determining the final budget, the Commissioners Court may increase, decrease or eliminate
the amounts requested. Serving as a statutorily prescribed "check and balance" to prevent over-
spending and deficits, appropriations approved by a majority of the members of Commissioners
Court for expenditures in current operating funds cannot, in any event, exceed the undesignated fund
equity as of the first day of the fiscal year plus the County Auditor's estimate of anticipated revenues.
The County operates under a very strict balanced budget statutory requirement.

As soon as the budget has been approved by Commissioners Court, the County Auditor
continually monitors budgetary limits to prevent expenditures from exceeding appropriation limits
and frequently informs the Commissioners Court of the conditions of the various budgetary ac-
counts. According to State legislation, purchase orders and contracts are not valid until the County
Auditor has certified that money is or will be available to make payments.




Encumbrances against budgeted appropriations are recorded in the County's records when
purchase orders, contracts or other appropriate supporting documents are executed. All encum-
brances remaining open at the end of the fiscal year are rolled forward into the succeeding budget.

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds, capital
projects funds and debt service funds. Grant funds are budgeted for various fiscal periods depending
on the length of the contractual agreements of the grants. This vertical bar graph in figure 5 is
presented to display the latest ten-year history of the County's annual operating budget totals.

General Government Functions and General Fund Balance. The County is a political
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Figure 5

subdivision of the State. The State created counties for the principal purpose of assisting the judicial
system. Nowadays though, through legislative evolution, the El Paso County government adminis-
ters amyriad of other statutorily mandated and discretionary functions. Most of these functions have

significant revenue and expenditure impacts.

The following table shows a summary, by sources, of the County's general fund, special
revenue funds, debt service funds and capital projects funds revenues and other financing sources
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998 and the amount and percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to the prior year's corresponding revenues:
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Amount Increase Percent
FY 1998 Percent (Decrease) Increase
Revenues Actuals of Total from FY 1997 (Decrease)

Taxes $74,655,373 42.30% $3,896,437 5.51%
Licenses and Permits $153,323 0.09% ($11,800) (7.15)%
Intergovernmental $13,250,807 7.51% ($1,304,417) (8.96)%
Charges for Services $23,941,657 13.57% $1,939,503 8.82%
Fines and Forfeitures $4,343,722 2.46% $1,317,873 43.55%
Interest $3,399,380 1.93% $269,054 8.60%
Miscellaneous $3,295,238 1.87% $618,361 23.10%
Other Financing Sources $53,441,171 30.28% $38,745,451 263.65%
Totals $176,480,671 100.00% $45,470,462 34.71%

Total actual revenues and operating financing sources for fiscal year 1998 increased from the
previous fiscal year by 34.71 percent. Approximately 8.57 percent of this total increase related to
taxes while approximately 85.21 percent related to other financing sources, mostly involving bond
proceeds. The remaining 6.22 percent increase is comprised of the netting effect of a decline in
intergovernmental revenues plus increases in charges for services and fines and forfeits discussed
hereafter. Within taxes, increases were attributable in part to a higher property tax rate, continued
growth in the property tax base and valuation increases and slightly rebounding sales and use taxes.
A large portion of the increase in the taxes category resulted from the fiscal year 1998 ad valorem
property tax rate of $0.315000 per $100 of assessed valuation generating more than the fiscal year
1997 ad valorem property tax rate of $0.305400 per $100 of assessed valuation. While some areas
experienced significant increases, other classifications simultaneously experienced underrealization
of revenues which at times essentially had a netting effect. Figure 6 shows the trend of actual reve-

nues and other financing sources of

the County from all sources for the
latest ten fiscal years.
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1998, an increase of $418,423,341 or 2.69 percent. These two factors combined comprise 5.83
percent of this increase. The remaining positive impact is attributable to collection service efforts
on delinquent taxes and penalty and interest imposed on outstanding tax bills due to the County.

Sales and use tax revenues registered a slight rebound from the prior year in the general fund
with an increase of $1,037,792 or 5.07 percent. According to the State Comptroller the border
regions have experienced stabilization of the sales and use tax revenues as a direct effect of the
Mexican economy improving and the peso becoming more stable. Based on excess sales tax guide-
lines of the State Comptroller of Texas, $669,858 was determined as excess sales and use tax and
therefore was transferred to the debt service fund which effectively reduces the tax burden on making
future debt payments. This calculated sales tax excess was an increase of $446,014 or 199.25
percent over the prior fiscal year amount.

The Licenses and Permits revenues saw a decline of $11,800 or 7.15 percent below the
previous year. It is anticipated, however, that this revenue source will increase slightly during the
current and subsequent years.

Intergovernmental revenues recorded an overall decrease. This revenue classification
decreased $1,304,417 or 8.96 percent below the previous fiscal year. The changes here entailed a
reduction in the general fund totaling $414,232 or 18.79 percent mainly due to a significant reduc-
tion in reimbursement revenues from the City of El Paso; a reduction in the special revenue fund,
specifically $16,172 or 30.31 percent in the road and bridge fund due to reduced lateral road fund
allocation, a reduction to the grants fund totaling $1,973,092 or 20.24 percent and an offsetting
increase in the capital projects fund of $1,100,000 or 44 percent related to additional federal funds
for an additional module to the jail annex project.

A modest increase of $1,939,503 or 8.82 percent resulted within the charges for services
classification, $1,433,387 of which was attributed to the general fund. This resulted from a variety
of factors such as increased fee revenues from numerous officials, an increase of $1,021,571 or 15.84
percent from prisoner maintenance revenues for incarceration of Federal inmates in the County’s
detention facilities and concurrently, reductions in areas such as Coliseum and Ascarate Park reve-
nues and other fee account changes within the general fund netting an overall increase. Within the
special revenue fund accounts, revenues increased approximately 5.71 percent or $538,611. The
most significant dollar increase occurred in the roads and bridges fund totaling $305,376 or 4.89
percent associated with auto registration and auto sales tax revenues. Other increases resulted in
various funds such as the Alternative Dispute Resolution, $2,750 or 2.69 percent, County Clerk
Records Management and Preservation, $22,959 or 4.56 percent, County Attorney Commissions,
$42,358 or 55.89 percent, Courthouse Security, $74,558 or 44.92 percent, Records Management and
Preservation, $43,081 or 61.74 percent and the Law Library totaling $4,534 or 2.0 percent.

Fines and forfeitures recorded a pleasant and astounding increase of $1,317,873 or 43.55

percent. This increase can be found in the general fund and is largely attributable to the commend-
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able efforts of the County Attorney, County Clerk, Sheriffand Adult Probation departments and their
collection of outstanding bond forfeitures and judgements.

Interest income increased slightly by $269,054 or 8.60 percent. While interestrates remained
relatively flat, the amount of funds available for investment increased measurably during the year
which contributed to the generation of additional interest income in comparison to fiscal year 1997.
These resultant increases were in the general fund totaling $449,891 or 28.76 percent, the special
revenue fund amounting to $42,850 or 14.08 percent, the debt service fund by $19,877 or 11.95
percent and a decrease in the capital projects fund of $243,5 64 or 22.23 percent due to exhaustion

of capital project funds.

Miscellaneous revenues showed a significant increase of $618,361 or 23.10 percent above
the corresponding previous fiscal year's revenues. Service fees are the major increase in the general
fund totaling $126,251 or 135.15 percent while others accounts had slight increases and decreases.
The majority of the remaining increase resulted in the roads and bridges fund totaling $52,595.

The following table shows a synopsis of the expenditures and operating transfers out of the
County's general fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, and capital projects funds for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 1998 and the percentages of increases and decreases in relation to
the corresponding prior fiscal year's amounts:

Amount Increase Percent of
FY 1998 Percent (Decrease) Increase
Expenditures Actuals of Total from 1997 (Decrease)
Current:
General Government $18,041,595 11.31% $815,345 4.73%
Administration of Justice $19,441,337 12.19% ($1,643,246) (7.79)%
Public Safety $43,220,860 27.10% $8,085,777 23.01%
Health and Welfare $8,819,951 5.53% $1,550,743 21.33%
Community Services $551,692 0.35% ($297,663) (35.05)%
Resource Development $1,693,940 1.06% ($160,562) (8.66)%
Culture and Recreation $2,849,810 1.79% $166,668 6.21%
Public Works $2,868,979 1.80% ($313,085) (9.84)%
Capital Outlays $17,242,100 10.81% ($18,785,440) (52.14)%
Debt Service:
Principal $6,723,901 4.22% $340,828 5.34%
Interest $7,105,409 4.45% ($152,330) (2.10)%
Other Financing Uses $30,944,159 19.40% $25,058,488 425.75%
Totals $159,503,733 100.00% $14,665,523 10.13%

Total actual 1998 expenditures and other financing uses increased by the net amount of

$14,665,523 or 10.13 percent above the 1997 level. The majority of this increase resulted from the
County’s increase of bonded indebtedness due to two bond issues, one totaling $22,645,000 for
capital improvements and a refunding issue totaling $26,395,000. A bar graph with a historical
perspective of actual expenditures and other financing uses is presented in Figure 7.
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The County's general government expenditures were $815,345 or 4.73 percent more than the
related expenditures in the previous year. The general fund reflected an increase in this category of
$847,293 or 5.17 percent while the roads and bridges fund decreased by $40,617 or 5.09 percent.
The general and administrative index in the general fund had expenditures of $2,667,370 which were
$370,257 more than the associated prior year's expenditures. The majority increase in this category
of expenditures resulted from increases in postage due to added costs totaling $95,129 or 28.68
percent relating to a new jury selection system which requires multiple mailings, and an increased
cost of $60,324 or 8.21 percent for the County’s share of the Central Appraisal District budget for

appraising County property.

The administration of justice expenditure category reflected an overall annual decrease of
$1,643,246 or 7.79 percent. The major changes within this category occurred in the general fund
which increased by $1,113,310 or 7.26 percent and grants which decreased by $2,788,728 or 49.52
percent. The major changes in the general fund entailed a variety of factors. During fiscal year 1998
the County began funding the impact court for a total of $37,899. The Council of Judges Adminis-
tration saw an increase of $265,912 or 9.76 percent mainly due to new courts and increased case
activity through the courts in general. The County Attorney’s office increased by $71,622 or 4.52
percentand the District Attorney’s office increased by $237,350 or 6.85 percent related to increased
support of the courts. In February 1998 the County opted for early funding and operation of County
Court at Law Number 6 resulting in additional costs of $113,953. The Public Defender’s Office also
saw increased expenditures of $82,513 or 7.96 percent. The major explanation for the significant
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decrease in the grants fund was the result of reclassifications of prior year expenditures to more
appropriate categories.

Public safety expenditures registered an increase of $8,085,777 or 23.01 percent above the
previous year. As in previous years, the preponderance of this increase took place in the Sheriff's
Department for law enforcement and detention facilities operations. The increase over the prior year
for the Sheriff's Department totaled $5,284,762 or 18.18 percent while Courthouse Security declined
slightly by $29,643 or 6.22 percent. The other significant increase over the prior year was within
the Juvenile Probation Department amounting to $340,366 or 7.53 percent.

The health and welfare expenditures substantially increased by $1,550,743 or 21 .33 percent
from the previous fiscal year. Approximately 62 percent of the increase in this classification resulted
in the general fund. A few of the areas affected included increases to City-County Health of
$436,318 or 20.75 percent, On-site Sewage Inspectors of $78,708 or 45.88 percent, Child Welfare
for legal fees of $64,937 or 36.22 percent. Additionally, County Child Welfare under the control
of the Court appointed Child Welfare Board increased by $150,600 or 64. 14 percent. Furthermore,
the Medical Examiner’s Office increased $190,055 or 35.34 percent relating to equipping a forensic
laboratory. Other areas within the general fund category saw decreases such as General Assistance
which decreased by $50,341 or 6.93 percent and Life Management totaling $7,167 or 3.91 percent.
The remaining 38 percent of the increase in this category resulted in the special revenue grant funds
due mainly to reclassification from other categories.

The community services expenditure classification declined by $297,663 or 35.05 percent
below the previous year. This decline is mostly attributable to changes in grant funded expenditures.

Resource development expenditures declined below the prior fiscal year by $160,562 or 8.66
percent. Decreases in this category related to Agriculture Co-op Extension totaling $33,048 or 8.83
percent and Industrial Development amounting to $20,000 or 25 percent mainly due to budgetary
reductions imposed by the Court.

Culture and recreation expenditures increased by $166,668 or 6.21 percent above the previ-
ous year. In this category, increased expenditures occurred in the general fund rural parks totaling
$18,717 or 28.46 percent and Ascarate Park amounting to $99,095 or 21.08 percent while the
Ascarate Golf Course saw a slight decrease of $10,615 or 1.96 percent.

In the public works grouping, infrastructure expenditures for roads and bridges fell by
$313,085 or 9.84 percent below fiscal year 1997. The major factor resulting in this decrease is
attributable to reduced road resurfacing expenditures of the road and bridges fund which declined
by $296,489 or 23.31 percent. Increases occurred within the road and bridge fund for salaries and
operating costs which netted with the above decrease.

Capital outlay expenditures plummeted below the prior year by $18,785,440 or 52.14 per-
cent. The general fund's expenditures for capital outlays rose by $599,708 or 99.56 percent. The
most significant contributing factors in this category were the winding down of the construction
costs of the new jail annex and the downtown jail improvements, although at the same time expendi-
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tures picked up on the juvenile administration building, capital outlays 1998 and the County’s data
processing upgrade and major equipment purchases within the capital projects fund.

In the debt service expenditures group, the principal payments were up by $340,828 or 5.34
percent while interest payments went down by $152,330 or 2.10 percent . This is because a few
years ago including fiscal year 1998, the members of Commissioners Court decided to reamortize
some of the principal and interest payments. This reamortization was styled to benefit the very near-
term cash flow, more than the intermediate-term or long-term cash flow.

Other financing uses increased by $25,058,488 or 425.75 percent. The general fund experi-
enced a trivial decrease of $2,234 or a fraction of a percent from the prior year while at the same time
the special revenue fund decreased by $775,102 or 23.73 percent. Within the special revenue fund,
the transfers out from the road and bridges fund to the general fund decreased by $660,142 or 25.39
percent with the residual balance representing reduced excess grant match returned to the general

fund.

General Fund Balance. The general fund’s equity and other credits increased by $2,374,022
or 11.90 percent in fiscal year 1998 to $22,331,848 up from $19,957,826 in fiscal year 1997. It is
noteworthy to mention that continued significant improvement in the undesignated portion of the

general fund balance was a vital goal of the Commissioners Court. The general fund’s undesignated
fund balance grew by 112.87 percent or $6,101,186 for a total of $11,506,220 in comparison to
$3,021,929 gain in fiscal year
1997. The trend of fund bal- Fund Balance Components
ance of the generall fund over General Fund Only
the past ten years is reflected $30,000
in figure 8.
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factors impacting these results included the favorable revenue increases mentioned previously in the
areas of charges for services such as sheriff board bills, fine and forfeiture collections by the county
attorney’s office and county clerk collections. Also the fact that revenues exceeded expenditures by
$2,632,003, encumbrance reductions from the prior year totaling $2,433,008 and the downward trend
of designation of fund balance in the operating budget contributed to this financial gain.

Although this favorable fund balance is a good sign, the Commissioners Court should
continually focus on hurdles that may lie ahead for County government. The fiscal year 1999 budget
incorporated fully funding the operations of the new jail annex facility and other mandated expendi-
tures. The fiscal year 1999 budget significantly increased while the majority of departments were
level funded. Simultaneously, the designated fund balance utilized in balancing the 1999 budget
declined from the prior year. Departments will continue to be challenged with increasing efficien-
cies in order to operate within their budgets. More than ever, monitoring of expenditures will be
paramount in forecasting budget inadequacies and identifying potential excesses.

For the future, it is anticipated that in fiscal year 2000 the Court will continue to face even
greater funding challenges, such as operational costs of a Post Adjudication Center and Administra-
tion Building for the Juvenile Probation Department, automatic contractual collective bargaining
salary adjustments for the sheriff’s department and continuing implementation of the County’s salary
step plan. Also growth due to inflation and the possibility of new mandates will be challenges faced

by the Court.

The County will be tasked with identifying new or additional revenues to counter these
expenditures. At its discretion, the Court will probably utilize some amount of fund balance which
is healthy in the sense that it keeps the County from building up excessive reserves and reduces a
future burden on taxpayers. County Government will continually strive to maintain steady increases
in revenue while costs are on the rise. In terms of the overall financial condition, the County’s
present position is a significant accomplishment for the County of El Paso and the Commissioners
Court is to be commended for such an attainment.

Debt Administration. The ratios of net bonded debt to assessed valuation and the amount
of bonded debt per capita are useful indicators of the County's debt position to management, con-
cerned citizens and investors. As of September 30, 1998, the County had outstanding long term debt
amounting to $125,973,724. Under current Texas statutes, the County's general bond obligation
issuances are subject to a limitation of 5 percent of the total assessed value of real and personal
property. As of September 30, 1998, the County's net bonded debt of $124,581,484 was well below
the legal limit of $813,749,393, and had a debt to assessed value ratio of 0.77 percent and a debt per
capita ratio of §179.73.

Bond Ratings. In June 1998, in conjunction with the issuance of General Obligation Bonds,
the County of El Paso again received an upgrade of its bond rating to A1 by Moody’s Investors
Service. Some factors relating to the County’s rating included El Paso’s strong regional economy,
encouraging growth of the County’s tax base and taxable values along with improved financial
position, evidence of a trend to restore adequate General Fund balance reserve levels; and the County
having a manageable debt position. Ratings may be changed, suspended or withdrawn as a result
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of changes in, or unavailability of information. Moody’s Investors Service defines bonds rated with
an “A” as possessing many favorable attributes and are to be considered as upper medium grade
obligations. Factors giving security to principal and interest are considered adequate, but elements
may be present that suggest susceptibility to impairment some time in the future. The County’s
“A1" designation indicates that the security meets all of Moody’s criteria for a single “A” rating and
that it ranks at the high end of that generic rating category.

During the same time period, the County also maintained its rating of AA- from Standard
and Poor's Corporation. The Standard and Poor's Corporation defines AA as a very strong capacity
to pay interest and repay principal and differs from the highest rated issues only to a small degree.
Ratings from AA to CCC may be modified by the addition of a plus or minus to show relative
standing within the major rating categories.

The following table shows a recapitulation of the long-term outstanding debt balances as of
September 30, 1998:

Property Tax Bonds:
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 $1,665,000
Jail Annex, Series 1993A $10,915,000
Refunding Bonds: :
Detention Facility, Series 1985 $1,058,724
Archives and Aquatic Settlement, Series 1992 $2,645,000
Detention Facility, Juvenile Justice, Rodeo and Courthouse, Series 1992B $26,855,000
TJuvenile Justice, Rodeo, Courthouse, Parking, Ascarate Park and Morgue, Series 1993B $12,885,000
Juvenile Justice, Ascarate Park Substation, Courthouse and Morgue, Series 1993C $5,005,000
County Morgue, Old Juvenile Justice Center, Courthouse, Ascarate Park Substation, Jail
Improvement, Aquatic Center, Jail Annex, Eastlake and Hueco Tanks, Landmark $26,395,000
Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice, Courthouse and Morgue, Series 1990 $650,000
Capital Outlays, Series 1993 $1,810,000
Jail Improvement and Ascarate Park Swimming Pool, Series 1992A $1,105,000
ROW Eastlake, Old Hueco Tanks, Landmark Building, Courthouse Renovation and Road
and Bridge Warehouse, Series 1994A $2,440,000

Jail Annex Module, Juvenile Administration Building, Ascarate Regional Park Sprinkler
System, Rural Park Improvements, Series 1997 $8,750,000

Data Processing U (ﬁ;a e, Capital Qutlays 98, Courthouse 98, Coliseum Renovations, Agri-
culture Co-op Building, Series 1998 $22,645,000

Public Property Finance Contractual Obligation:
Courthouse Furnishings, Series 1990A $1,150,000

Total General Long-term Debt $125,973,724

Overall, both ratings reflect the County’s current stable credit position which depends upon
adequate operating margins and fund balance reserves in order to maintain and improve the County’s
current credit quality. It is believed that the County’s fiscal 1999 budget along with the enhance-
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ment of General Fund reserves, enhances the County’s credit worthiness and reflects a commitment
to attaining set goals and objectives.

Cash Management Policies and Practices. The County Auditor serves as the Investment
Officer. In this regard, the Commissioners Court annually approves investment policies and proce-
dures. The actual fiscal year 1998 interest income amounted to $3,399,380. That is $269,054 or
8.60 percent more than the previous year mainly due to having more investable funds. In compari-
son, the County produced interest income totaling $3,130,3 26 during fiscal year 1997. The fact that
the County issued Certificates of Obligation in the amount of $22,645,000 for various capital pro-
jects significantly increased the amount of funds available for investment. While interest rates have
remained relatively flat, the amount of funds available for investment increased significantly contrib-
uting to the generation of additional interest income in comparison with fiscal year 1997.

The latest investment procedures allow idle funds to be invested faster in (1) United States
Treasury securities, (2) fully FDIC insured and/or fully collateralized certificates of deposit at local
commercial banks, (3) TexPool administered by the State Comptroller’s Office and other authorized
investment pools having a Aaa rating from nationally recognized rating firm, (4) Discount notes
issued by United States Agencies that have the full faith and credit backing of the United States, and
(5) Discount notes issued by United States Instrumentalities that are backed by the full faith and
credit of the instrumentality and have an “implied” backing of the United States.

All certificates of deposit are fully collateralized or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) or both. Even though the County is very aggressive with its cash management
and investment programs, safety is of foremost importance. All County funds, from a cash manage-
ment, cash flow and liquidity perspective, were in good condition as of September 30, 1998. All
County monies are initially deposited into fully insured or fully collateralized interest bearing
depository accounts that have been approved by Commissioners Court according to State legislation.

The words "fully insured" in this context means only Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) insurance. Near the start of each business day, the monies in these interest bearing deposi-
tory accounts that are determined to be more than our daily operating requirements are invested. The
County Auditor's Office always makes a conscientious effort to keep abreast of the latest develop-
ments associated with the latest cash management and forecasting techniques to maximize interest

earnings.

Risk Management. The Commissioners Court provided funding for a Risk Manager as part
of the personnel department. The Risk Manager is primarily responsible for identifying and assess-
ing the County's exposures to all type of risks, and recommending the safest and most cost-effective
methods to eliminate or reduce the identified risks. After making regularly scheduled on-site depart-
mental inspections and evaluations, the manger recommends and helps implement "risk preventive
and reduction" methods for all of the County's departments and agencies.
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Another primary assignment of the Risk Manager is to keep all of the County's workers
compensation claims under control. In this connection, the Texas Association of Counties (TAC)
administers an impressive accident prevention and loss control program free of charge for counties
that participate in their group workers compensation plan. The program is designed to build and
encourage County employee safety in the workplace. The County tries to take full advantage of this
free program. Itis believed there is a much higher awareness of work safety when employees realize
that the County's management cares about their safety and well being. The results of this program
are reflected through lower costs for workers compensation contributions.

The County, through its risk management policies, assumes substantially all risks associated
with general tort claims that parties may file against the County and liability claims against the
County due to conditions of property or equipment. In this regard, the Risk Manager produced a
detailed Risk Management Statement of Policies that Commissioners Court members approved by
formal action.

Functions of the County

The foremost function of the County, a political subdivision, is to assist the State's judicial
system. The County is also responsible for administering many other functions. A very concise
summary of each of the County's main functions will follow.

General Government. The primary functions in this expenditure classification are opera-
tions, general administration, recording deeds and other legal documents, data processing and
personnel operations. Also, included in this class are expenditures of the County Judge and County
Commissioners.

Administration of Justice. E1 Paso County provides the funding to operate a Probate Court
and six County Courts at Law. It also provides facilities and pays for a sizeable portion of the
operating expenses of thirteen State District Courts in the County. Other officials associated with
the judicial system are the District Attorney, County Attorney, Public Defender, Criminal Law
Magistrate, Court Referee, Court Masters, Visiting Judges, and seven Justices of the Peace.

Public Safety. Major expenditures within this bracket are for the County Sheriff's activities,
including the detention facilities. Also, expenditures for the ambulance services, civil defense, chief
juvenile probation officer, chief adult probation officer and seven constables are classified under this

heading.

Health and Welfare. Via an interlocal governmental agreement, the County of El Paso and
City of El Paso participate with the financial commitments of various public health and dental
programs. These programs include public health and dental facilities, air pollution control, water
pollution control, mosquito control and animal control. Most direct welfare assistance programs are
administered by the State. The County, however, does provide limited direct temporary welfare
assistance to a few of those who qualify and need aid on an emergency basis. Other charitable
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County expenditures are made to benefit abused and neglected children, battered spouses, veterans
and the deaf.

Resource Development. Expenditures for any County activities that promote economic and
cultural improvements for its citizens are placed here. Activities in this group include the historical
commission, industrial development, alternative dispute resolutions and agricultural co-operative
extension services.

Culture and Recreation. El Paso County maintains several public parks, three public
swimming pools, a public golf course and a lake. Cultural events, ice hockey, fairs, rodeos, livestock
shows, circuses, musical performances, dances, ice shows and a wide variety of sporting attractions
are conducted in the County's Coliseum. Also, an Equestrian Center is operated on the Coliseum's
grounds. In addition, the County provides hotel occupancy tax revenues to the City of El Paso to
operate the Convention and Performing Arts Center.

Public Works. The County maintains several hundred miles of roads, streets and highways
and numerous bridges. The County operates under the unit road system that was approved by
County voters many years ago. Under this system, the four Commissioners' precincts are combined,
for operating purposes, into a single unit and the Commissioners Court appoints a roads and bridges
administrator. The roads and bridges administrator is responsible for planning, engineering, building
and maintaining all of the County’s public roads and bridges.

Financial Report and Statement Presentation

The organization, form and contents of this CAFR were prepared to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles for local governmental units as prescribed in the Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards as of June 30, 1998 and subsequent
statements or pronouncements that were published by the GASB. These materials are intended to
provide authoritative accounting and financial reporting guidance for state and local governmental
entities and need not be applied to immaterial items.

Other Information

Independent Audit. To meet the requirements of conducting an annual audit as prescribed
in the Texas Local Government Code, § 115.045, the Commissioners Court appointed the firm of
Bixler and Company, L.L.P., an independent certified public accounting firm, to do the fiscal year
1998 County financial audit. Besides meeting the requirements set forth in applicable State statutes,
the audit met the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the Single Audit Act Amend-
ments of 1996 of the Executive Office of the President, Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, revised June 24, 1997, entitled Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orga-
nizations. The external auditors' report on the general purpose financial statements and combining
and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The

21




external auditors' reports related specifically to the Single Audit Act and the OMB Circular A-133
are in separate reports.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County
of E1 Paso for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September
30, 1997. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance
with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded the Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents
conform to program standards. The CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting princi-
ples and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The County of El Paso
has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last nine consecutive years (fiscal years ended
1989-1997). We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement
program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA.

The GFOA presented a Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to the County of El Paso
for its annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1997. In order to receive this award,
a governmental unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy docu-
ment, as an operations guide, as a financial plan, and as a communications device. This award is
valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current budget continues to conform to program
requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another award.

Acknowledgments. 1 express thanks to the members of Commissioners Court, Council of
Judges and other County officials and employees for their roles in directing the financial affairs of
the County in a responsible and professional manner. Also, the prompt and proper preparation of
this CAFR would not have been achieved without the diligent efforts of the County Auditor's
hardworking staff and the professional services rendered by our external independent auditors, Bixler
and Company, L.L.P.

Very truly yours,

E st QARG

Edward A. Dion
County Auditor
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

County of El Paso,
Texas

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 1997

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

fon o

Executive Director
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County of El Paso, Texas

Directory of Principal Officials
As of September 30, 1998

Commissioners Court (The Governing Body)

Charles W. "Chuck" Mattox, County Judge
Charles C. Hooten, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 1
Carlos Aguilar ITI, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 2
Miguel Teran, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 3
Daniel R. Haggerty, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 4

The Council of Judges

William E. Moody, Local Administrative Judge, 34th Judicial District
Sam M. Paxson, District Judge, 210th Judicial District
José J. Baca, District Judge, 346th Judicial District
Peter S. Peca, District Judge, 171st Judicial District
Mary Anne Bramblett, District Judge, 41st Judicial District
Robert Dinsmoor, District Judge, 120th Judicial District
Philip R. Martinez, District Judge, 327th Judicial District
Guadalupe Rivera, District Judge, 168th Judicial District
Kathleen Olivares, District Judge, 205th Judicial District
David Guaderrama, District Judge, 243rd Judicial District
Alfredo Chavez, District Judge, 65th Judicial District
Patrick M. Garcia, District Judge, 384th Judicial District
W. Reed Leverton, District Judge, 383rd Judicial District
John L. Fashing, Judge, County Court at Law Number 2
Herbert E. Cooper, Judge, County Court at Law Number 5
Kitty Schild, Judge, County Court at Law Number 4
Javier Alvarez, Judge, County Court at Law Number 3
Richard Herrera, Judge County Court at Law Number 1
Sue Kurita, County Court at Law Number 6
Max Higgs, Judge, County Probate Court

Other Principal Officials

José R. Rodriguez, County Attorney
Edward A. Dion, County Auditor
Hector Enriquez, County Clerk
Piti Vasquez, County Purchasing Agent
Leo Samaniego, County Sheriff
Victor Flores, County Tax Assessor and Collector
Jaime Esparza, District Attorney
Edelmira Rubalcaba, District Clerk
Mary Jo Lee, Personnel Director
Maria Clara Hernandez, Public Defender
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County Judge and Members of
Commissioners Court

County of El Paso

El Paso, Texas

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the County of El
Paso, Texas, as of September 30, 1998, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the County of
El Paso, Texas’ management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general
purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of
the Hospital District, a discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements were
audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion,
insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Hospital District, is based solely on the
report of the other auditors.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and
Budget circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations." Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year
2000 Issues, requires disclosure of certain matters regarding the year 2000 issue. The County
of El Paso has included such disclosures in Note 28. Because of the unprecedented nature of
the year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of related remediation efforts will not be fully
determinable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Accordingly, insufficient audit evidence
exists to support the County of El Paso’s disclosures with respect to the year 2000 issue made
in Note 28. Further, we do not provide assurance that the County of El Paso is or will be year
2000 ready, that the County’s year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in
part, or that parties with which the County does business will be year 2000 ready.
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In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had we been able to examine evidence regarding year 2000
disclosures, based on our audit and the report of other auditors the general purpose financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the County of El Paso, Texas, as of September 30, 1998, and the results of its operations and
the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account
group financial statements and schedules listed in the foregoing table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general
purpose financial statements. These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility
of the County’s management. Such additional information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects when considered in relation to the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

The tables in the statistical section, listed in the foregoing table of contents, were not audited
by us, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
January 20, 1999, on our consideration of the County of El Paso’s internal control over

financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants.

Bt tC, L0 P

El Paso, Texas
January 20, 1999
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County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Component Unit
September 30, 1998

Governmental Fund Types

Proprietary
Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects

Enterprise

Assets and other debits
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - $17,442,952 $5,725,669 $722,382 $26,535,775
Investments 9,996,930
Receivables(net of allowances
for uncollectibles):
Interest... - 25,177
Taxes 6,324,268
Accounts 5,204,905 1,634,520
Patient.....
Due from other funds 527,160 1,188,855 669,858
Due from other governmental agencies........c.vcuevuieras
Inventory of supplies. 17,750
Prepaid expenses
Property, plant, and equipment{Ret).......c.csumsersrmsarerse
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........vererermseremssasssasasaser
Investmenis -
Amount available in debt service funds.......cc.cccruieie
Amount to be provided for retire-
ment of general long-term debt........cociciniaiannrasaiarar
Other assets.

$244,982

149,147

3,173,759
$39,700

137,762

Total assets. 539539142 $8.549.044 $1.392.240 $26,535.775

$3,745,350

Liabilities, equity and other credits

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable. ae $2,688,397 $400,297 $324,889

Claims payabl
Capital leases payable.
Due to:
Other funds. 669,858 1,188,855
Other units. 56,522
Other governmental agencies. 1,106,620
Deferred revenues. 5,173,663
Accrued interest payable from restricted assets........
Bonds payable from restricted assets - noncurrent......
Bonds payable from restricted assets - cumrent.........
General obligation bonds payable.........coccaiiararasees
Fringe benefits payable 7,512,234
Self-insured obligations.
Other liabiliti

$10,753

1,041

6,936
39,700
1,090,000
60,000

Total liabilities 17,207,294 1,589,152 324,889

1,208,430

Equity and other credits:
Contributed capital
Retained earnings:
Reserved
Unreserved
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Travel advances-sheriff,
payroll and change fands. e 75,730
Inventory. 17,750
Debt service. $1,392,240
Encumbrances. 2,337,320 609,321 8,976,503
Unreserved:
Designated for:
Capital projects 17,234,383
Subsequent year's expenditires ........cciimassis 8,394,828 4,415,694
Undesignated 11,506,220 1,934,877

2,335,537

201,383

Total equity and other credits 22,331,848 6,959,892 1,392,240 26,210,886

2,536,920

Total Habilities, equity
and other credits $39,539.142 $8,549.044 $1.392.240 _$26.535.775

$3.745.350

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 1
Totals Totals
Proprietary Fiduciary (Memorandum Component (Memorandum
Fund Fund Account Groups only) Unit only)
Internal General General Long- Primary Hospital Reporting

Service Agency Fixed Assets Term Debt Government District Entity

$1,871,310 $20,281,310 $72,824,380 $5,449,000 $78,273,380

9,996,930 9,996,930

25,177 25,177

6,324,268 2,042,000 8,366,268

3,224 219,613 7,211,409 2,863,000 10,074,409

10,157,000 10,157,000

2,385,873 716,000 3,101,873

378,000 378,000

17,750 2,029,000 2,046,750

291,000 291,000

$210,055,570 213,229,329 72,789,000 286,018,329

39,700 4,834,000 4,873,700

115,475,000 115,475,000

$1,392,240 1,530,002 1,530,002

126,845,787 126,845,787 126,845,787

490,000 490,000

$1.874,534 $20.500.923 $210,055,570 $128,238,027 $440.430,605 _$217,513.000 $657,943,605

$446,264 $800,758 $4,671,358 $10,169,000 $14,840,358

$1,546,000 1,546,000 1,546,000

718,303 718,303 718,303

527,160 2,385,873 716,000 3,101,873

7,295,811 . 7,352,333 736,000 8,088,333

11,877,194 12,984,855 12,984,855

5,173,663 5,173,663

6,936 6,936

39,700 39,700

1,090,000 1,090,000

60,000 60,000

125,973,724 125,973,724 31,687,000 157,660,724

7,512,234 7,512,234

8,243,000 8,243,000

2,651,000 2,651,000

446,264 20,500,923 128,238,027 169,514,979 54,202,000 223,716,979

$210,055,570 210,055,570 210,055,570

2,335,537 2,335,537

201,383 201,383

1,428,270 1,428,270 1,428,270

75,730 75,730

17,750 17,750

1,392,240 1,392,240

11,923,144 11,923,144

17,234,383 17,234,383

12,810,522 12,810,522

13,441,097 163,311,000 176,752,097

1,428,270 210,055,570 270,915,626 163,311,000 434,226,626

$1.874,534  §20,500.923 $210,055.570 $128,238,027 $440,430,605 $217,513.000 $657,943.605
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Exhibit 2
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1997)
Governmental Fund Types Totals
Special Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
General Revenue Service Projects 1998 1997
Revenues:
N v O P B e PR | $59,378,749 $1,816,965 $13,459,659 $74,655,373  $70,758,936
Licenses and Permits..........cccesurenireessnsasnns 153,323 153,323 165,123
Intergovernmental...........ccoeereann. 1,790,069 7,860,738 $3,600,000 13,250,807 14,555,224
Charges for services.......ccceneanren 16,260,843 7,680,814 23,941,657 22,002,154
Fines and forfeitures.... 4,343,722 4,343,722 3,025,849
(170 OO R A 2,013,925 347,211 186,198 852,046 3,399,380 3,130,326
Miscellaneous.......c..couerreeemreeseressessassssesssasases 2,039,195 1,031,043 225,000 3,295,238 2,676,877
Total revenues 85,979,826 18,736,771 13,645,857 4,677,046 123,039,500 116,314,489
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErnment.........ccceuvrusnreneveseasss 17,236,073 805,522 18,041,595 17,226,250
Administration of justice. 16,456,252 2,985,085 19,441,337 21,084,583
Public Safety.....coveriacrmecereacessseninsisassasnsnsns 40,710,003 2,510,857 43,220,860 35,135,083
Health and welfare........ccceceecececrcnirnssinses 5,666,532 3,153,419 8,819,951 7,269,208
Community services 551,692 551,692 849,355
Resource development.......... 401,396 1,292,544 1,693,940 1,854,502
Culture and recreation........c.comumansenensees 1,675,527 1,174,283 2,849,810 2,683,142
Public WOrkS......cccceeremmvrcsenisisasseneans 2,868,979 2,868,979 3,182,064
Capital OUtlaYs........ocuemirrresermrerensersencssssininns 1,202,040 1,885,817 14,154,243 17,242,100 36,027,540
Debt Service:
PrDCIPAL ..cccocisisssamsmsasssnssmntasssnssassessssasasnn 6,723,901 6,723,901 6,383,073
TRREERBEL: v 5 S s siidsvin nasssossiensnessinaliis 7,105,409 7,105,409 7,257,739
Total expenditures. 83,347,823 17,228,198 13,829,310 14,154,243 128,559,574 138,952,539
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........cccceeenneess 2,632,003 1,508,573 (183,453)  (9,/477,197) (5,520,074) (22,638.050)
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds.... 120,850 22,723,464 22,844 314 8,810,049
Proceeds of refunding bonds........cccevveueeeene 25,358,635 25,358,635
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent... (25,577,896) (25,577,896)
Refunded bond issuance costs.........c.cceveines (128,041) (128,041)
Operating transfers in 2,447,124 1,991,353 799,745 5,238,222 5,885,671
Operating transfers out (2,616,628)  (2,491,707) (129,887) (5,238,222)  (5,885,671)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (169,504) (500,354) 443 406 22,723,464 22,497,012 8,810,049
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses....... 2,462,499 1,008,219 259,953 13,246,267 16,976,938  (13,828,001)
Fund balances, October 1 ensmensens 19,957 826 5,951,708 1,132,287 12,964,619 40,006,440 53,900,358
Change in reserve far inventory.............cccue (88,512) (88,512) (65.917)
Residual equity transfers if..........ccveceessneneen 35 35
Residual equity transfers out........c.oeaceensvcenees (35) (35)
Fund balances, September 30, __$22,331,848 892 1,392,2 26,210,886 56,894.8 0,006,440

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 3
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual-General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
L BREE . . e b oerrsanesrmgmensmihonnrie S i ST $56,366,949  $59,378,749  $3,011,800 $1,562,500  $1,816,965 $254,465
Licenses and permits..........cccveeeerenesecasees 184,000 153,323 (30,677)
Intergovernmental revenues... 1,855,619 1,790,069 (65,550) 39,000 85,151 46,151
Charges for SErviCes.......counurrvreresnrenccncans 15,926,100 16,260,843 334,743 6,485,000 7,680,767 1,195,767
Fines and forfeitures........cooeeereremseennainens 2,239,800 4,343,722 2,103,922
Interest.........coccavemvennnaes 1,025,000 2,013,925 988,925 79,000 243,693 164,693
MiSCEllanEous. ....cvcueersencussrremsivsmsssnssienas 1,323,876 2,039,195 715319 76,100 146,608 70,508
Total revenues 78,921,344 85,979,826 7,058,482 8,241,600 9,973,184 1,731,584
Expendituress:
Current:
General OVETDMENL.....ccoeuseesrreacssrsssseaes 19,064,265 14,986,865 4,077,400 1,030,973 805,522 225,451
Administration of justice........ooecveccrne. 17,491,284 16,456,252 1,035,032 178,658 142,574 36,084
Public safety......ccouvevimaminnansnsisiscsnnssenin 46,052,095 40,710,003 5,342,092 48,618 37,073 11,545
Health and welfare.......ccoreermerrnrninenanens 6,918,298 5,666,532 1,251,766
Community Services.............
Resource development 412,532 401,396 11,136 1,353,645 1,292,544 61,101
Culture and recreation.......... 2,053,171 1,675,527 377,644 1,385,504 1,174,283 211,221
PUDHC WOTKS oo sicumnicsnscesssimmvsmsnnrmsssnse 3,655,270 2,769,386 885,884
Capital outlays. 1,602,130 1,202,040 400,090 780,256 568,849 211,407
Debt Service:
Principal....
Interest and ﬁscal charges .......................
Total expenditlires. . csisiseesss hienesiong 93,593,775 81,098,615 12,495,160 8,432,924 6,790,231 1,642,693
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures................. (14,672.431) 4881211 19,553,642 (191,324) 3,182,953 3374277
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds..........c.cucu...
Proceeds of bonds.
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent
Refunding bond issuance costs.................
Operating transfers in.........ccccccveicriecnnes 2,240,858 2,447,124 206,266
Operating transfers OUt........ccoccerveeserencenees (2,026,209)  (1,946,770) 79,439 (2,341,128)  (2,239,858) 101,270
" Total other financing
sources (uses) 214,649 500,354 285,705 (2,341,128)  (2,239,858) 101,270
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (14,457,782) 5,381,565 19,839,347 (2,532,452) 943,095 3,475,547
Fund balances, October Lo.ceoeee 27,823,160 27,823,160 2,849,953 2,849,953
Fund balances, September 30.....cccceeuue. 04 47 $317.501 $3,793,048 $3,475.547
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)

33




Exhibit 3
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual-General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
Debt Service Funds Totals (Memorandum only)
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes... s 313,459,665 $13,459,659 (86) $71,389,114  $74,655,373 $3,266,259
Llcenses and pern'uts 184,000 153,323 (30,677)
Intergovernmental revenues...........ccccooneeer 1,894,619 1,875,220 (19,399)
Charges fOr SETVICES........coruumrurenssrensercasions 22,411,100 23,941,610 1,530,510
Fines and forfeitures.......couernmnnrrsnceseennas 2,239,800 4,343,722 2,103,922
ITROTEL: v ne srestassasesiionesspsnssmnmmninia 186,198 186,198 1,104,000 2,443,816 1,339,816
Miscellaneous. 1,399,976 2,185,803 785,827
Total revenues 13,459,665 13,645,857 186,192 100,622,609 109,598,867 8,976,258
Expendituress:
Current:
General GOVErMIMENnt.........cccvemremsmsesresses 20,095,238 15,792,387 4,302,851
Administration of JUSHCE.........ecuveveueremens 17,669,942 16,598,826 1,071,116
Public Safety......c.ccovremerrnncecusinresmesssensasonss 46,100,713 40,747,076 5,353,637
Health and welfare.........ccccoovirmnnnnirinnccns 6,918,298 5,666,532 1,251,766
Resource development..........ccouieaneencccss 1,766,177 1,693,940 72,237
Culture and recreation........o.veeesseeessssenss 3,438,675 2,849,810 588,865
Public WOIKS......cocccreemsssenmersnnnsssmssasenssnas 3,655,270 2,769,386 885,884
Capital OUtlayS........occerererrmsresemsesasisssnnssens 2,382,386 1,770,889 611,497
Debt Service:
Principal.... .- 6,723,902 6,723,901 1 6,723,902 6,723,901 1
Interest and ﬁscal charges 7,128,834 7,105,409 23,425 7,128,834 7,105,409 23,425
Total expenditures. 13,852,736 13,829,310 23,426 115,879,435 101,718,156 14,161,279
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures............cc.... _(393,071) (183,453) 209,618 (15,256,826) 7,880,711 23,137,537
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds.........ccceueneeee 25,358,637 25,358,635 ) 25,358,637 25,358,635 2)
Proceeds of bonds.......ccccouvuuensneenne 120,850 120,850 120,850 120,850
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent.  (25,577,900) (25,577,896) 4 (25,577,900)  (25,577,896) 4
Refunding bond issuance costs..........cccoeses (128,042) (128,041) 1 (128,042) (128,041) 1
Operating transfers ifl........occveeseessesssenss 129,888 129,887 (¢)) 2,370,746 2,577,011 206,265
Operating transfers OUt........ooveeneesensisseass (129,889) (129,887) 2 (4,497,226)  (4,316,515) 180,711
Total other financing
sources (uses) _(347,306) (226,452) 120,854 (2,473,785)  (1,965,956) 507,829
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (740,377) (409,905) 330,472 (17,730,611) 5,914,755 23,645,366
Fund balances, October 1 (2,268,783)  (2,268,783) 28,404,330 28,404,330
Fund balances, September 30 . ($3,009,160) ($2,678.688)  $330.472 $330.472 10,673,719 34,319 23 6
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Concluded)
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Exhibit 4
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
Totals Totals
Proprietary Fund (Memorandum only) Component Unit (Memorandum only)
Enterprise Internal Service Primary Reporting Entity
Fund Fund Government Hospital District 1998
Operating revenues:
Employee premiums $1,119,267 $1,119,267 $1,119,267
Employer premiums 2,895,034 2,895,034 2,895,034
Retiree premiums 143,100 143,100 143,100
Program participants $514,565 514,565 514,565
PAtiEnt SETVICE TEVEMUES ...vcvvvrrinssessarerseesssessessesseseemsssrrssasiass $152,043,000 152,043,000
Cafeteria 1,219,000 1,219,000
Family planning specific purpose fund (grant revenues) .... 3,161,000 3,161,000
Other 8,197 8,197 358,000 366,197
Total operating revenues, 514,565 4,165,598 4,680,163 156,781,000 161,461,163
Operating expenses:
Claims 4,784,528 4,784,528 4,784,528
Administrative 251,942 251,942 251,942
Operating expenses 54,938 54,938 54,938
Public utilities 51,380 51,380 51,380
Salaries 45,709,000 45,709,000
Employee benefits 11,195,000 11,195,000
Purchased services 16,283,000 16,283,000
Professional fees T 149,178 149,178 15,843,000 15,992,178
Supplies 24,748,000 24,748,000
Provision for bad debts 43,639,000 43,639,000
Depreciation and amortization .........coummmmesnn 30,013 30,013 7,874,000 7,904,013
Other 3,284,000 3,284,000
Total operating expenses 285,509 5,036,470 5,321,979 168,575,000 173,896,979
Operating income (loss) 229,056 (870,872) (641,816) (11,794,000) (12,435816)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest revenue 25,971 122,936 148,907 634,000 782,907
Investment income 9,910,000 9,910,000
Miscellaneous 1,406,000 1,406,000
Grants 1,089,000 1,089,000
Disproportionate share revenue ........... 25,214,000 25,214,000
Property taxes - debt service levy ....... 3,615,000 3,615,000
Interest expense - debt service (53,644) (53,644) (3,083,000) (3,136,644)
Contributions to others (100,000) (100,000}
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (27.673) 122,936 95,263 38,685,000 38,780,263
Net income (loss) before extraordinary Hem. .o rcccces 201,383 (747,936) (546,553) 26,891,000 26,344,447
Extraordinary gain (loss) on defeasance of debt................. (4,281,000) (4,281.000)
Net income (loss) 201,383 (747,936) (546,553) 22,610,000 22,063,447
Retained earnings/Fund balance, October 1 2,176,206 2,176,206 140,701,000 142,877,206
Retalned earnings/Fund balance, September 30 $201,383 $1.428270 $1,629.653  $163311.000  $164,940.653

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

35




Exhibit §
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
Proprietary Fund
Enterprise Internal Service Totals Totals
Fund Fund (Memorandum only) _ Component Unit  (Memorandum only)
East Montana  Health and Life Primary Reporting Entity
Water Project Benefits Fund Government H District 1998
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from employee premiums $1,116,951 $1,116,951 $1,116,951
Cash received from employer premi 2,895,034 2,895,034 2,895,034
Cash received from retiree premi 143,100 143,100 143,100
Cash received from miscellaneous services. 8,197 8,197 8,197
Cash received from customers, including deposi $390,809 390,809 390,809
Cash received from patients and third party payors. $77,914,000 77,914,000
Cash received from disproportionate share program ........... 5 25,214,000 25,214,000
Cash received from property taxes for maintenance and operations..... 29,405,000 29,405,000
Cash received from governmental grants. 5,834,000 5,834,000
Cash received miscellaneous. 1,406,000 1,406,000
Cash payments for claims (4,701,389) (4,701,389) (4,701,389)
Cash payments for operating exp (44,185) (44,185) (44,185)
Cash payments for utilities. (51,380) (51,380) (51,380)
Cash payments for professional services. (149,178) (149,178) (149,178)
Cash payments to employees. (56,106,000) (56,106,000)
Cash payments for goods and servi (59,923,000) (59,923,000)
Cash payments for contributions (100,000) (100,000)
Cash payments for administrative expenses. {251,942) (251,942) (251,942)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitles...o.csimcmmrmsecsicsnnce " 146,066 (790,049) (643,983) 23,644,000 23,000,017
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from 97B bonds 150,000 150,000 150,000
Principal payments on bonds (50,000) (50,000) (50,000)
I paid {46,708} (46,708) (46,708)
Net cash provided from capital and related financing activities....... 53,292 53292 53292
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments for acquisition and construction of capital assets ......c.......... (8,710,000) (8,710,000)
C tion in progress. (2,153,772) (2,153,772) (2,153,772)
Purchase of water systems. (1,050,0G0) (1,050,000) (1,050,000)
Contributed capital - capital grants. 2,335,537 2,335,537 2,335,537
Proceeds from 97B bonds 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 30,216,000 30,216,000
Principal payments on bonds (31,534,000) (31,534,000)
Cash received from property taxes for debt SEIViCe ....overeisscsrmninrens 3,615,000 3,615,000
Cash paid to settie (5,605,000) (5,605,000)
L paid (3,083,000) (3,083,000)
Net cash provided from capital and related financing activities....... 181,765 181,765 (15,101,000) (14,919,235)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments. (72,165,000) (72,165,000)
Receipt of interest 15,421 122,936 138,357 7,354,000 7492357
Proceeds from sale and matyred investments. 52,559,000 52,559,000
Net cash provided from investing activities.. 15,421 122,936 138,357 (12,252,000) (12,113,643)
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents. 396,544 (667,113) (270,569) (3,709,000) (3,979,569)
Cash snd cash equivaleats, October 1 15350 2538423 2,553,773 9,158,000 1L,71L,773
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30, — 3411804 $1.871310 _$2.283 204 $5449000 S$7.732204
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)
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l Exhibit 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
Proprietary Fund
Enterprise Internal Service Totals Totals
Fund Fund (Memorandam only) _ Component Unit  (Memorandum enly)
East Montana  Health and Life Primary Reporting Entity
Water Project Benefits Fund Government Hospital District 1998
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating i (loss). $229,056 ($870,872) ($641,816) ($11,794,000) ($12,435,816)
Adjuutnenu to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
I provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 30,013 30,013 7,874,000 7,904,013
stpmpommse share rev 25,214,000 25,214,000
Provision for bad debts. 43,639,000 43,639,000
Grants. 1,089,000 1,089,000
(Increase) decrease in 4cCOUNES TECEIVEDIE..vvovvvrerssicscssesn (149,147) (2,316) (151,463) (151,463)
(Increase) decrease in patient accounts receivabie, net. 4 (44,360,000) {44,360,000)
amme)mmdemmmmmubk net... 195,000 195,000
(Increase) decrease in due from specific purpose funds.... 69,000 69,000
(Increase) decrease in due to general fund 3,092,000 3,092,000
(Increase) decrease in due from/to third party payors.. (599,000) (599,000)
(Increase) decrease in due from/to state agencies 215,000 215,000
l ) d in other (1,560,000) (1,560,000)
(Increase) decrease in miscellaneous. (1,406,000) (1,406,000)
( ) d ini ies. 906,000 906,000
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets.............. 285,000 285,000
I (Increase) decrease in interest receiv (619,000) (619,000)
Increase (decmue) in due to oﬂwr govemmmu. 1,041 1,041 1,041
Increase (di ) in 24,450 24,450 24,450
Increase (d ) in contributi w others. (100,000) (100,000)
I (d ) in ts payabl 10,653 83,139 93,792 177,000 270,792
Increase (d ) in d expenses (108,000) (108,000
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 844,000 844,000
Increase (decrease) in liability for self-insured obl 591,000 591,000
Total adjustments. (82,990) 80,823 (2,167) 35,438,000 35435833
Net cash provided (used) by eperating activities $146.066 ($799.049) (3643,983) $23,644.000 $23.000.017
I ‘The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Concluded)
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The County's most significant accounting policies
are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The County of El Paso is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Texas.
The governing body of the County is the Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court is
composed of five elected officials, the County Judge and four County Commissioners.

The financial statements of the County, the reporting entity, include all governmental activities,
departments, agencies, organizations and functions of the County for which the governing body
is financially accountable. In evaluating and determining how to define the financial reporting
entity, all likely units have been considered.

The decisions to include or exclude a potential component unit in the reporting entity were made
by applying standards contained in GAAP. The key consideration for including or excluding
apotential component unit is the primary governing body's financial accountability. A primary

" government is financially accountable for legally separate organizations if its officials appoint

a voting majority of an organization's governing board and if it is able to impose its will or there
is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific
financial burdens on, the primary government.

In conformity with the criteria discussed above, the financial statements of the El Paso County
Hospital District (District) have been included in the financial reporting entity as a discretely
presented component unit. This unit is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally
separate from the County.

The El Paso County Hospital District operates R. E. Thomason General Hospital, a non-profit
organization. The El Paso County Commissioners Court appoints the Hospital's seven member
governing body, approves the Hospital's budget, tax rate and issuance of bonded debt. Complete
financial statements for the Hospital can be obtained from its administrative office:

R. E. Thomason General Hospital
4815 Alameda Avenue
El Paso, Texas 79905
(915) 521-7610
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of
which is considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate
legal compliance and to benefit financial management by segregating transactions related to
certain governmental functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts comprised of assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental
resources are allocated to and accounted for in an individual fund based upon the purposes for
which the resources are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.
An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting technique designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they
do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

Purpose of Funds and Account Groups

Funds are classified into three categories: Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary. Each of
these categories are then divided into separate fund types. The County utilizes fund types and
account groups as follows:

Governmental Fund Types:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. It is used to account for all
financial transactions not accounted for in the County's other funds. The majority of current
operating expenditures are financed with revenues received by the general fund.

Special Revenue Funds are derived from specific taxes, such as the hotel occupancy tax, or
some other specific revenue source, including federal and state grants that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specific purposes.

Debt Service Funds are used for the accumulation of resources for the payment of general long-
term debt principal and interest. The sources of revenues for this type of fund are interest
earned from short-term investments and ad valorem property tax revenues allocated specifically
for debt service requirements.

40




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Purpose of Funds and Account Groups (Continued)

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities. Funding for capital project funds is generally derived
from proceeds of bonds sold and interest income.

Proprietary Fund Types:

This fund is used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector where the
determination of net income is necessary or useful to financial administration. The County
applies all GASB pronouncements and all FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions,
and ARBs, except those that conflict with a GASB Pronouncement. The Internal Service Fund
is used to account for the County's health and life benefits program. The principal source of
revenue is the employer and employee premiums for health and life benefits. The Enterprise
Fund is used to account for the operations of the East Montana Water Project.

Fiduciary Fund Types:

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County on behalf of others as their
agent.

Account Groups:

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for the County's tangible assets
which have a useful life expectancy of more than one year and a monetary value large enough
to justify maintenance of the associated custodial records.

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for all of the County's long-
term debts which are expected to be financed primarily from the proceeds of future ad valorem
tax revenues. This account group is concerned with the measurement of financial position and
not the measurement of the results of operations.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is established by its
measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial
resources measurement focus. Ordinarily, only current assets and current liabilities are included
on the balance sheet with this measurement focus. The operating statements of the funds
present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures
and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund and fiduciary fund
types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). In the case of the
County, "measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available"
means collectible within the current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred except for principal and interest on general long-term
debt, which is recognized as an expenditure when due. In addition, prepaid expenditures are
recognized as expenditures when paid.

Revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest
income and charges for services. Sales and use taxes collected and held by the State at fiscal
year end on behalf of the County also are recognized as revenue. Fines, forfeitures and permits
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the measurable and available
tests for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also come about when resources
are received by the County before the County is legally entitled to them. In succeeding periods,
when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the County has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the statements and revenue is

recognized.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The flow of economic resources measurement focus applied on the accrual basis of accounting
is utilized by the Internal Service Fund, Enterprise Fund and the component unit. Under this
method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are

incurred.

D. Budgets

Annual appropriated budgets are approved and utilized for the general fund, special revenue
funds (other than grants) and debt service funds. Appropriations expire at fiscal year-end.
Budgets for grants are employed as a management control device in order to comply with

granting agencies' provisions. J

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds and debt
service funds. Capital projects funds are ordinarily more project oriented than period oriented,
thus, budgets for all capital projects funds are utilized and appropriations at year end lapse
forward to subsequent years until the project completion. Budgets for all funds are prepared on
the modified accrual basis. Formal budgetary integration is not employed in the Internal Service
Fund. The County had three special revenue funds that were not included in the adopted
budget. The continuing legal education fund was closed out during the year, the remaining
sheriff’s auction proceeds fund was not included in the fiscal year 1998 budget and residual
balances will most likely be closed out in fiscal year 1999 and the County graffiti eradication
fund was set up during the course of fiscal year 1998 to account for newly mandated court costs.
The County had one debt service fund which was not included in the adopted budget.
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998 were issued during the fiscal year but had no scheduled
principal or interest payments due and accordingly this fund was not budgeted.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 1998 totaled $116,873,500 which included non-budgeted
grant funding of $1,058,617. Throughout the year, the Commissioners Court amended the
budget for an aggregate increase total of $62,132,349. These increases represented statutorily
provided increases for bond proceeds and additional funding by granting agencies bringing the
overall total of the budget to $179,005,849. The appropriation changes included revisions as
follows:
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements

September 390, 1998

D. Budgets (Continued)

County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Amended Funding Amounts
For the period ending September 30, 1998

Special Debt Capital Total Total
Date of General Revenue Enterprise Service Projects Budgeted Funding

Amendment Fund Funds Fund Funds Funds Funding Grants Amounts
October 7, 1997 $90,849,656  $10,202,479 $14,200,042 $562,706 $115,814,883 $1,058,617 $116,873,500
October 29, 1997 2,501 2,501
November 5, 1997 $1,092,372 1,092,372 375,868 1,468,240
November 12, 1997 1,800,000 1,800,000
November 19, 1997 46,544 46,544
November 26, 1997 98,590 98,590
December 3, 1997 948,729 948,729
December 10, 1997 5,189 5,189
December 17, 1997 996,448 996,448
December 24, 1997 19,495 19,495
January 14, 1998 398,892 398,892
January 21, 1998 84,478 84,478
February 11, 1998 154,147 154,147 213,605 367,752
February 18, 1998 1,936,465 1,936,465
February 25, 1998 201,892 201,892
March 4, 1998 - 758,583 758,583
March 11, 1998 235,200 235,200
March 18, 1998 37,435 37,435
April 1, 1998 20,000 20,000
April 8, 1998 340,600 340,600
April 15, 1998 48,629 48,629
April 22, 1998 9,485 9,485
April 29, 1998 69,180 69,180
May 6, 1998 400 400
May 13, 1998 12,000 12,000
May 20, 1998 27,000 27,000
June 3, 1998 487,713 487,713
June 10, 1998 2,203 22,726,572 22,728,775 273,405 23,002,180
June 17, 1998 7,800 7,800
June 24, 1998 8,294 8,294
July 1, 1998 25,488,525 25,488,525 25,488,525
July 8, 1998 258,585 258,585
July 22, 1998 112,692 112,692
July 29, 1998 21,500 21,500
August 5, 1998 45,173 45,173
August 19, 1998 72,556 72,556
September 2, 1998 432,005 432,005
September 9, 1998 282,072 282,072
September 16, 1998 172,095 172,095
September 30, 1998 1,807,432 1,807,432

Subtotal 90,849,656 10,202,479 1,248,722 39,688,567  23.289.278 165,278,702 13,727,147 179,005,849
Carry over reappro-

priation totals 4,770,328 §71.577 15,821,729 21,163,633 21,163,634

Totals 95,619,984 10,774,056 %1 722 30,688,567  $39,111,007 186,442,335 13,727,147 00,169,483
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D. Budgets (Continued)

A reconciliation of budgeted and non-budgeted fund balances is as follows:

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Budgeted $85,979,861 $9,973,184 $13,645,855
Non-budgeted 8,763,587
Total Revenues 85,979,861 18,736,771 13,645.855
Expenditures:
Budgeted 81,098,615 6,790,231 13,829,310
Non-budgeted 2,249,208 10,437,967
Total Expenditures 83,347,823 17,228,198 13,829,310
_ Total Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures 2,632,038 1,508,573 (183,455)
Other financing sources (uses):
Budgeted 500,354 (2,239,858) (226,450)
Non-budgeted (669,858) 1,739,504 669,858
Total other financing sources (uses) (169,504) (500,354) 443.408
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses 2,462,534 1,008,219 259,953
Fund Balance, October 1 19,957,826 5,951,708 1,132,287
Residual Equity Transfer in 35
Residual Equity Transfer out (35)
Change in Reserve for Inventory (88.512)
Fund Balances, September 30 $22,331,883 §6!959!892 §1!392%40

The non-budgeted expenditures in the general fund represent net accrued vested benefits of the
current year of $668,379, a change in reserve for inventory of ($88,512) representing the amount
of supply inventory utilized during the year and an increase in the accrual for contingent liabilities
in the amount of $1,669,341. The non-budgeted revenues and expenditures in the special revenue
funds represent non-budget grant finds and three non budgeted special revenue finds. The non-budgeted
other financing sources (uses) represents an interfund transfer amounting to $669,858.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

Encumbrances are commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods or services.
In this connection, an encumbrance system of accounting and budgeting is used by the County.
The system provides a mechanism so that outstanding encumbrances, at fiscal year-end, are
reappropriated in the succeeding year's budget. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are recorded
as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the
commitments will be honored during a subsequent year.

E. Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents as reported by the County and in the component unit represent highly liquid
investment instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

F. Cash and Temporary Investments

Cash balances represent monies in negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts or demand
deposit accounts in the County's depository bank. County policy and State law require that all
monies deposited in a depository bank be completely insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation or fully collateralized with securities of the United States or its agencies.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 31 “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools ” became effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 1997. Statement No. 31 requires governmental entities, including
external investment pools, to report investments at fair value, except for money market investments
and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time
of purchase of one year or less, which may be reported at amortized cost unless the fair value
of these investments has been significantly impaired. Money market investments are short-term,
highly liquid debt instruments including commercial paper, banker’s acceptances, and United
States Treasury and agency obligations.

Investments reported on the balance sheet are stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair
value. All ofthe County’s investments are purchased with a maturity of one year or less. Inaccordance
with State Law, all County investments are in United States Treasury Securities, agency securities,
TexPool, or certificates of deposit. All certificates of deposit are fully insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation and/or fully collateralized with United States Treasury or agency
securities. United States Treasury Securities are backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States. Agencies have no expressed liability assumed by the U.S. Government; however, the
agencies are required to maintain secured advances, guaranteed mortgages, U.S. Government
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F. Cash and Temporary Investments (Continued)

securities or cash in an amount equal to the amount of the consolidated bonds and discount notes
outstanding. Securities pledged to the County as collateral are held in the County’s name at the
Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas.

TexPool

The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises oversight responsibility over TexPool, the
Texas Local Government Investment Pool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly influence
operations, designation of management and accountability for fiscal matters. Additionally, the
State Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of both Participants in TexPool
and other persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPool. The Advisory Board
members review the investment policy and management fee structure. Finally, TexPool is rated
AAAm by Standard & Poors. Asarequirement to maintain the rating weekly, portfolio information
must be submitted to Standard & Poors, as well as the office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts

for review.

TexPool operates in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. TexPool uses amortized cost rather than market value to report net assets to compute
share prices. Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexPool is the same as the value of

TexPool shares.

G. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of business, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided, services rendered or interfund loans. These receivables and payables are classified
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheets.

H. Advances to Other Funds

Non-current portions of long-term interfund loan receivables, when applicable, are classified

as advances. These advances are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which indicates
that they do not represent expendable available financial resources and are not available for

appropriation.
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I. Inventories

Inventories in the general fund consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost
is recorded as an expenditure at the time the individual inventory items are purchased by the
purchasing agent. Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-
out (FIFO) method. Inventories for the component unit are valued at the lower of cost or market,
using the first-in, first-out valuation method.

J. Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond September 30, 1998,
if any, are classified as prepaid items.

K. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds utilized to construct or acquire them. Instead,
capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and
the associated assets in excess of $300 are reported in the general fixed assets account group.

Purchased fixed assets are valued at cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair market value
on the date donated. When no historical records are available, fixed assets are valued at estimated
fair market value on the date received. Public domain (infrastructure) fixed assets consisting
of improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, streets and related right-of-way
are not capitalized because these assets are immovable and of value only to the County.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or substantially
extend the life of the assets are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized. General fixed
assets are not depreciated or appreciated for changes in fair market value. No interest cost has
been capitalized in the general fixed assets. Assets of the component unit are depreciated on
a straight line basis over the estimated useful life.
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L. Compensated Absences

Regular full-time employees accumulate vacation leave at varying rates depending on their years
of service with the County as follows:

Number of Vacation Leave
Years of Service Days Earned per Year
Upto 5 years 10
5to 15 years 15
Over 15 years 20

Vacation leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of two times the annual vacation benefit
(20, 30 or 40 days depending on the number of years of service). Employees lose, without pay,
unused vacation leave which exceeds this limit. Regular part-time employees accumulate vacation
leave at half the rate of regular full-time employees. On September 30, 1998, the County's total
liability for vested vacation leave totaled $2,950,029. Vested vacation benefits are expected to
be liquidated with expendable available financial resources and are reported as an expenditure
and a current liability in the general fund.

Each regular full-time employee earns sick leave at the rate of 15 working days per year and may
accuriulate a maximum sick leave balance of 90 working days. Outstanding sick leave balances
are canceled, without recompense, upon termination, resignation, retirement or death except in
the case of sheriff's deputies. In accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standard Board, Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded
for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

A liability in the amount of $4,562,205 has been established for the accumulated vested sick
leave benefits of the El1 Paso County Sheriff's deputies and detention officers. This is in accordance
with an amendment to the contract agreement between the County and the El Paso County Sheriff's
Association, whereby the County shall buy back any unused sick leave at the end of an officer’s
career. An officer will be paid at the rate of one day's pay for one day's sick leave up to 90 days
and thereafier at the rate of one day's pay for every three days of sick leave.

49




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998
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L. Compensated Absences (Continued)

Budgets for vested benefits for vacation or sick leave are not legally adopted in the County's operating
budget but vested benefits do appear as an adjustment to actual expenditures to allow for any vacation
leave or sick leave benefit payment that may arise during the year. Any deficit that may arise
in other funds due to payments of vacation leave will be funded by the general fund at the end
of the year. These expenditures, therefore, appear as an adjustment in the general fund because
the general fund is ultimately responsible for all obligations for vested benefits for all County
employees. The new accrued accumulated vested benefits for the current year are $7,512,234.

M. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the pursuing year. For other
long-term obligations, only that part expected to be reported as a fund liability of a governmental
fund is recognized. The remaining part of such obligations is reported in the general long-term
debt account group.

N. Fund Equity
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation or expenditure
or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent management's

tentative or formal plans for future use of financial resources. Undesignated fund balances delineate
that portion of fund equity that is available for appropriation in coming periods.

O. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs
In governmental type funds, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current period.

In the component unit, bond discounts are amortized using the effective interest method over the
life of the bonds. Unamortized costs are included as deferred charges on the balance sheet.
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P. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are recorded as revenues or expenditures. Transactions that constitute
reimbursement to a fund for expenditures initially made from it, that are appropriately applicable
to another fund, are accounted for as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are recorded as transfers.
Non-routine and non-recurring permanent transfers of equity are classified as residual equity
transfers. All other transfers are recorded as operating transfers.

Q. Memorandum Only - Total Columns

The total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only"
to show that the data is presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do
not represent financial position, results of operations or cash flows in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Also, such data is not comparabletoa consolidation. Interfund
eliminations have not been made in the accumulation of this information.

R. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the previous year have been presented in selected accompanying financial
statements in order to afford an understanding of changes in the County's position and operations.
Comparative data, nonetheless, have not been presented in all statements because such inclusion
would make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to comprehend.

S. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets

The County Auditor serves as the Budget Officer for the Commissioners Court of the County.
Budgets are adopted by Commissioners Court on a modified accrual basis.

Budget Officer prepares a proposed budget utilizing spending requests received from the various
County departments and agencies. This proposed budget contains the County Auditor's estimate
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of revenues. The Commissioners Court may not legally adopt an annual operating budget containing
appropriations in excess of the available funds at the beginning of the fiscal year and the anticipated
revenues for the fiscal year as estimated by the County Auditor.

Public hearings, pertaining to the proposed budget, are conducted by Commissioners Court and
the Budget Officer. During these hearings, the department heads are requested to explain and
justify their spending requests. Before determining the final budget, Commissioners Court, while
establishing overall spending priorities for the County, may increase or decrease the amounts
requested by the different departments and agencies.

After approval of the budget, Commissioners Court may authorize transfers of appropriations
within the various expenditure levels during the year. Such transfers, however, may not increase
the overall total of the budget.

The legal level of appropriated budgetary control requires that all expenditures shall be made
in strict compliance with the budget. The appropriated budgetary level for the general fund and
special revenue funds is effectively controlled at the category (personnel, operations, capital outlays)
level, while control for the debt service funds and capital projects funds is at the fund level. Any
budgetary changes impacting appropriations at these levels may be made only with the formal
approval of the Commissioners Court.

Note 3. Deposits and Investments

At year end, the carrying amount of the County’s deposits was $58,681,452, consisting of cash
and cash equivalents. The bank balance 0f$11,396,135 was covered by $100,000 federal depository
insurance with the remaining bank balance collateralized with securities held in the County’s
name at the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas. An additional amount of $25,207 in the County’s
sub-depository bank was collateralized by $100,000 federal depository insurance.

The carrying amount of the deposits for R.E. Thomason General Hospital, a discretely presented
component unit, was $5,225,258, consisting of cash and cash equivalents. The bank balance
of $2,239,435 was covered by $100,000 federal deposit insurance and the depository bank’s pledge
of securities, or are collateralized by obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities.

Investments are classified as to risk by the three categories listed as follows:
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Category 1 - Insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agentin the County's
name.
Category 2 - Securities that are unregistered and uninsured, held by the County's counter-

party's trust department or agent in the County's name.

Category 3 -  Securities that are uninsured and unregistered, held by the counter party, or
by its trust department or agent but not in the County's name.

Shown below are the County's investments as of September 30, 1998:

Category Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value

Investments - U.S. Government

Securities $9,943,139 $£9,943.139 $9.980,292
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $9,943,139 $9,943,139 $9,980,292

Shown below are the Hospital's investments as of September 30, 1998:

Category Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value
Investment - U.S. Government
Securities $123.240,000 $123.240,000 $123,240,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $123,240,000 $123.240.000 §123£40!000

Effective September 30, 1996, the Hospital adopted the provision of GASB Statement No. 31.
Statement No. 31 requires investment to be carried at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and
losses are to be included in operating results. The Hospital’s 1996 and 1997 combined financial
statements were previously issued with investments carried at amortized cost. Also, unrealized
holding gains and losses were not recognized in the 1997 combined financial statements.

Investments, at amortized cost, at September 30, 1996 approximated their fair value. With adoption
of Statement No. 31, the September 30, 1997 combined balance sheet accounts were restated
to report investments at fair value as follows:

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated
Investment securities, included in
assets whose use is limited $96,894,000 $619,000 $97,513,000
Fund balance of General Fund 139,988,000 619,000 140,607,000
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The impact of the restatement on operations for the year ended September 30, 1997 is as follows:

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

Investment return, included in

revenues $578,000 $39,000 $617,000
Investment return, included in

non-operating gains 4,675,000 580,000 5,255,000
Excess of revenues and gains

OVer €Xpenses 22,479,000 619,000 23,098,000

Investments, as reported in the combined balance sheets at September 30, were:

1998 1997
Cash equivalents $2,931,000 $6,659,000
Assets whose use is limited,
Including cash deposits 120,309,000 97,513,000
$123.240,000 $104.172,000

Maturities of securities at September 30, 1998 are:

One year or less $29,006,000
Between one and five years 94,234,000

$123,240.000

All securities are held in the Hospital’s name by a custodial bank that is the agent of the Hospital.

The County does not invest in repurchase agreements, except for those purchased throughiits trustee,
TexPool. The County invests a portion of its funds in TexPool. The carrying amount invested
in TexPool was $61,941,280 and had a market value of $62,224,977. All TexPool deposits are

treated as cash equivalents.
Note 4. Receivables

Accounts and property tax receivables are reported net of unrealizable amounts. The taxes receivable
account represents the past twenty years on real property which is still deemed collectible according
to State statute and the last five years on personal property of uncollected tax levies. The allowance
for estimated uncollectibles is 15 percent of the total delinquent taxes receivable, including penalties
and interest, as of September 30, 1998. Ofthe taxes receivable, including penalties and interest,
the County defers 70 percent until collection of those revenues.

On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all taxes, penalties

and interest ultimately imposed for the year on the property, whether or not the taxes are imposed
in the year the lien attaches. Property taxes are levied as of October 1 on property values assessed
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as of the same date. The tax levy is billed on or shortly after October 1 and is considered due
upon receipt by the taxpayers. The tax levy must be paid by January 31. Taxes become delinquent
if not paid before February 1.

Note 5. Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their
use is restricted by indenture agreements, warrant agreement or their use has been designated
by the Districts Board.

Note 6. Fixed Assets

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the fiscal

year:
Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1997 Additions Deductions 1998
Land $5,615,072 $5,615,072
Building 122,182,127 $52,831,423 175,013,550
Improvements other than buildings 3,680,284 89,495 3,769,779
Machinery and equipment 22,456,995 4,882,707 $2,098,672 25,241,030
Construction in progress 42,530,380 416,138 42,530,380 416,138
Total general fixed assets $196,464,858 $58,219,763 $44,629,052 $210,055,569
Fixed assets for the component unit as of September 30, 1998, were as follows:
1998 1997
- Land and improvements $5,467,000 $5,364,000
Buildings and improvements 74,106,000 67,260,000
Moveable and fixed equipment 35,470,000 33,013,000
Construction in Progress 4,955,000 5,702,000
Less accumulated depreciation 47,209.000 39,386,000
Property, plant, and equipment (net) $72,789,000 $71,953,000

No interest cost was capitalized during 1998 and 1997 related to construction in progress. Depreciation
expense for the year ended September 30, 1998, and 1997 totaled $7,874,000 and $7,889,000,

respectively.
Note 7. Operating Leases
The County has various lease commitments for office space, equipment and data processing software.

These leases are considered to be operating leases for accounting purposes. Lease expenditures
for the year ending September 30, 1998 amounted to $874,160.
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R. E. Thomason General Hospital, a discretely presented component unit, leases various equipment
under annually renewable agreements. The rent expense under operating leases for the year ended
September 30, 1998 was $384,000.

Note 8. Capital Leases and Installment Purchases
The County leases various equipment through capital leasing arrangements in the governmental

fund types. Payments during fiscal year ended September 30, 1998, amounted to $525,288. The
future minimum lease payments as of September 30, 1998 are as follows:

General

Year Ending Long-term

September 30 Debt
1999 $525,451
2000 206,308
2001 37,055
2002 20,856
2003 19,178
Total minimum lease payments 808,847
Less interest 58,308

Present value of future

minimum lease payments $750,539

Note 9. Long-term Debt

The following is a summary of the general long-term debt transactions:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1997 Increase Decrease 1998
Property Tax Bonds:
Courthouse Facility-Series 1988 $3,215,000 $1,550,000 $1,665,000
Jail Annex 1993A 30,675,000 19,760,000 10,915,000
Refunding Bonds:

Jail Detention Facility-Series 1985 1,682,625 623,901 1,058,724
Aquatic Settlement & Archives Refunding Series 1992 2,755,000 110,000 2,645,000
Jail Detention, Juvenile Justice, Equestrian and

Courthouse Refunding, Series 1992B 27,925,000 1,070,000 26,855,000
Juvenile Justice, Rodeo Complex, Courthouse, Parking

Facility, Ascarate Park and Morgue, Series 1993B 13,315,000 430,000 12,885,000
Juvenile Justice Renovation, Courthouse

and Morgue, Series 1993C 5,060,000 55,000 5,005,000
County Morgue, Old Juvenile Justice Center, Courthouse,

Ascarate Park Substation, Jail Improvement, Aquatic

Center, Jail Annex, Eastlake & Hueco Tanks, Landmark

Bldg, County Courthoue 95, Road & Bridge

Warehouse, Series 1998 $26,395,000 26,395,000
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Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1997 Increase Decrease 1998
Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice
Renovation, Courthouse and Morgue Series 1990 1,750,000 1,100,000 650,000
Capital Outlays Series 1993 2,215,000 405,000 1,810,000
Jail Improvement & Ascarate Swimming Pool Series 1992A 4,365,000 3,20,000 1,105,000

Row Eastlake, Old Hueco Tanks, Landmark Building,

Courthouse Renovation & Road & Bridge

Warehouse Series 1994A 5,305,000 2,865,000 2,440,000
Jail Annex Module, Juvenile Administration Building,

Ascarate Park Sprinkler System & Rural Park

Improvements, Series 1997 8,750,000 8,750,000
Data Processing Upgrade, Capital Outlays 98, Courthouse 98,
Coliseum Renovations, Agriculture Co-Op Bldg, Series 1998 22,645,000
Public Property Finance Contractual Obligations:
Courthouse Furnishings-Series 1990A 1,650,000 500,000 1,150,000
Total Bonds $108,662,625 49,040,000 31,728,901 125,973,724
Equipment Contracts Payable 414,877 784,561 448,899 750,539
Total General Long-Term Debt $109.077,502 $49.824,561 $32,177.800 §126!724£63

Principal and interest on property tax bonds, certificates of obligation, refunding bonds and contractual
obligations are payable from property taxes.

Bonds and certificates payable include the following:

Balances
Interest Date Series September 30,
Rates (%) Issued Matures 1998

Jail Detention Facility Refunding Series 1985 8.50- 8.80 1985 2002 $1,058,724
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 740- 940 1988 1999 1,665,000
Courthouse-Furnishings, Series 1990A 6.30- 825 1990 2000 1,150,000
Miscellaneous Improvements, Series 1990 6.50 - 9.50 1990 2011 650,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992 6.00- 9.00 1992 2012 2,645,000
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1992A 6.00- 9.00 1992 2012 1,105,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B 5.00- 6.40 1992 2008 26,855,000
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993A 4.85- 7.50 1993 2013 10,915,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1993B 425- 7.50 1993 2012 12,885,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 4.00- 7.50 1993 2002 1,810,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1993C 245- 530 1993 2011 5,005,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994A 590- 8.80 1995 2010 2,440,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1997 4.75- 175 1997 2017 8,750,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998 420- 5.25 1998 2018 22,645,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1998 3.75- 5.50 1998 2013 26,395,000
Total Obligation Bonds Payable §125 !973!724

Interest is payable for all bonds on a semi-annual basis on February and August 15.
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The public finance contractual obligations, series 1990A were issued by the County to purchase
furnishings for the new courthouse. The proceeds ofthe obligations were deposited in an escrow
fund held by an escrow agent until the County had certified to the escrow agent that such funds
were required to acquire the property. The proceeds from the contractual obligations for the
courthouse furnishings were accounted for in the capital projects fund. The proceeds from
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 were issued for various projects such as the morgue,
renovation of the old juvenile justice building, and finally additional funding to cover the completion
of the courthouse construction.

The Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 were issued for the purchase of equipment for various
departments and for improvements to certain County parks. On March 16, 1993, the County
issued General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993 A for the construction of a jail annex facility.
The proceeds of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994 A were used for the construction of public
works, the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land, rights of way
for authorized needs and purposes, constructing, renovating and improving county owned buildings.

The proceeds of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1997 were used for the construction of an additional
module to the jail annex facility, the construction of ajuvenile administration facility, the Ascarate
Park sprinkler system, and rural park improvements.

The proceeds of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998 were used for the data processing upgrade,
capital outlays for equipment, to build out vacant floors in the courthouse building, renovations
to the county coliseum, and for the purchase and/or construction of a building for the agricultural
extension service.

Debt service requirement to maturity for the long-term debt obligations is summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation
ended Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 Bonds, Series 1988
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $565,440 $1,354,560 $1,665,000 $61,605
2000 & i -
2001 - -
2002 __493.284 _1,836,716 AL Ry  Ja
$1,058.724 $3,191,276 $1,665,000 $61,605
Fiscal Year Certificate of Obligation Certificate of Obligation
ended Series 1990 Series 1990A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $300,000 $44,700 $550,000 $56,875
2000 350,000 15,225 600,000 19,500
$650,000 $59.925 $1,150,000 $76,375
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Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Series 1992 Series 1992A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $120,000 $173,085 $195,000 $75,000
2000 125,000 162,060 205,000 57,000
2001 135,000 150,360 220,000 38,563
2002 145,000 138,268 235,000 22,300
2003 155,000 127,368 250,000 7,625
2004 165,000 117,205 - -
2005 180,000 106,075 - -
2006 190,000 94,050 - -
2007 200,000 81,375 - -
2008 215,000 67,888 - -
2009 230,000 54,000 - -
2010 245,000 39,750 - -
2011 260,000 24,600 - -
2012 280,000 8.400 - -
$2,645,000 $1,344.484 $1,105,000 $200,488
Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation
ended Refunding Series 1992B Series 1993A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $1,135,000 $1,637,688 $1,320,000 $534,310
2000 2,525,000 1,530,853 1,410,000 453,918
2001 2,690,000 1,375,665 1,480,000 382,725
2002 2,525,000 1,217,953 1,555,000 306,850
2003 2,690,000 1,057,550 1,630,000 226,410
2004 2,870,000 883,755 1,715,000 140,255
2005 3,060,000 696,195 1,805,000 47,833
2006 2,915,000 505,760 - -
2007 3,115,000 312,800 - -
2008 3,330,000 106,560 - -
$26,855.000 $9.324,779 $10,915,000 52!{}92!301
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Series 1993B Series 1993
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $450,000 $668,548 $425,000 $70,855
2000 2,255,000 603,289 440,000 52,470
2001 2,375,000 489,230 460,000 32,660
2002 420,000 419,355 485,000 11,155
2003 440,000 397,635 - -
2004 465,000 374,325 s -
2005 480,000 349,515 - -
2006 870,000 313,305 . -
2007 1,130,000 258,740 - -
2008 1,150,000 195,465 - =
2009 1,220,000 128,495 - -
2010 345,000 83,806 - =
2011 625,000 55,919 - =
2012 660,000 18,975 - -
$12,885,000 $4.356.602 $1§8105000 $167,140
Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Bonds, Series 1993C Series 1994A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $55,000 $240,295 $280,000 $156,290
2000 715,000 223,768 300,000 130,770
2001 765,000 191,565 325,000 104,570
2002 40,000 173,815 345,000 81,393
2003 485,000 161,498 370,000 60,208
2004 475,000 138,700 395,000 37,350
2005 520,000 114,560 425,000 12,750
2006 510,000 89,070 - -
2007 - 76,320 “ =
2008 - 76,320 - -
2009 - 76,320 & B
2010 700,000 57,770 - -
2011 740,000 ___ 19610 - &
5,005,000 $1,639,611 2,440,000 $583,331
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Combination Limited Tax
and Surplus Revenue

Fiscal Year Certificates of Obligation General Obligation
ended Series 1997 Refunding Series 1998
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $155,000 $474,569 $145,000 $1,227,796
2000 140,000 463,138 150,000 1,222,078
2001 100,000 453,838 555,000 1,207,700
2002 330,000 437,175 550,000 1,184,910
2003 350,000 410,825 150,000 1,170,348
2004 375,000 382,731 415,000 1,158,275
2005 400,000 352,700 435,000 1,139,891
2006 420,000 322,500 2,790,000 1,069,050
2007 440,000 297,350 2,920,000 941,970
2008 465,000 275,856 3,070,000 799,520
2009 490,000 253,175 3,210,000 649,743
2010 520,000 229,188 3,360,000 498,595
2011 545,000 203,894 2,895,000 351,719
2012 580,000 177,175 3,025,000 209,606
2013 610,000 148,913 2,725,000 68,125
2014 650,000 118,988 - .
2015 685,000 87,281 - -
2016 725,000 53,794 - -
2017 770,000 18,288 - -
$ 8,750,000 $5,161,378 $26,395,000 §12!899!326
Total
Combination Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds,
and Surplus Revenue Refunding Bonds, Certificates
Fiscal Year Certificate of Obligation of Obligation and
ended Series 1998 Contractual Obligations
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $1,570,000 $1,361,624 $8,930,440 $8,137,800
2000 1,970,000 961,598 11,185,000 5,895,667
2001 2,060,000 871,550 11,165,000 5,298,426
2002 2,145,000 782,709 9,268,284 6,612,599
2003 2,245,000 681,003 8,765,000 4,300,470
2004 1,470,000 588,128 8,345,000 3,820,724
2005 1,540,000 512,878 8,845,000 3,332,397
2006 1,435,000 441,373 9,130,000 2,835,108
2007 1,510,000 373,260 9,315,000 2,341,815
2008 1,585,000 296,546 9,815,000 1,818,155
2009 405,000 245,220 5,555,000 1,406,953
2010 425,000 224 875 5,595,000 1,133,984
2011 445,000 203,125 5,510,000 858,867
2012 470,000 180,250 5,015,000 594,406
2013 495,000 156,125 3,830,000 373,163
2014 520,000 130,750 1,170,000 249,738
2015 545,000 104,125 1,230,000 191,406
2016 575,000 76,125 1,300,000 129,919
2017 600,000 46,750 1,370,000 65,038
2018 635,000 15,875 635,000 15,875
$22!465!000 $8,253.889 él 25,973 !1'24 ﬁ9!412!510
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These general obligation bonds, certificates of obligation, and contractual obligation are direct
obligations of the County. The County has never defaulted on the payments of principal or interest
of any such indebtedness.

No-commitment debt

No-commitment debt is debt issued by the component unit or debt issued in the County’s name
onbehalf of another entity, for which the County is not responsible for the repayment of the debt.

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions for R.E. Thomason General Hospital,
a discretely presented component unit:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1997 Increase Decrease 1998
Capital Appreciation Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A $21,714,000 $21,714,000
Current Interest Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A 9,395,000 9,395,000
Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1988B 1,370,000 425,000 $945,000
‘Warrant Purchase Agreement 1,850,000 1,850,000
Premium Capital Appreciation Bonds, Series 1998 $14,619,000 14,619,000
Current Interest Bonds, Series 1998 16,123.000 16,123,000
$34,329,000 $30,742.,000 $33!384§000 $31,687.000

On July 1, 1998, the Hospital issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1998, as Premium
Capital Appreciation Bonds and Current Interest Bonds. The proceeds from this issue were used
to refund all of the Hospital’s General Obligation Refund Bonds, Series 1988A, in order to lower
the overall annual debt service requirements of the Hospital.

The Premium Capital Appreciation Bonds, Series 1998, are not subject to redemption prior to
maturity. The Current Interest Bonds, Series 1998, at the option of the Hospital, provide for
early redemption in whole or in part on August 15, 2008, or any date thereafter, at the par value
thereof plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

On September 27, 1988, the Hospital issued Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1988B,
aggregating $4,165,000. Proceeds from this issue were used for additional permanent public
improvements and equipment of the Hospital, including those for its primary care and alternative
birthing center and its psychiatric care facility. These bonds, at the option of the Hospital, provided
for early redemption in whole or in part on July 1, 1998, or on any interest payment date thereafter,
at a price equal to the principal amount thereof without premium, plus accrued interest.

The Orders which authorized the issuance of the Series 1998 and Series 1988B bonds declare
that the District must levy a continuing direct tax on taxable property within the District, for each
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No-commitment debt (Continued)

year that these bonds are outstanding. Tax revenue, levied within the limits prescribed by law
must be sufficient, with allowances made for delinquencies and collection costs, to pay the debt
service requirements of the Series 1998 refunding bonds. Tax revenues must also provide for
the payment of maintenance and operating expenses after payment of principal and interest on
the Series 1988B bonds and pay any subsequent subordinate lien revenue bonds of the District

which may be issued with priority over maintenance and operating expenses.

No-Commitment Debt Extraordinary Loss

In connection with the refunding of the Series 1988A bonds in July 1988 before maturity, the
Hospital realized an accounting loss on early extinguishment of debt of $526,000 during the year
ended September 30, 1998, which consists of the reacquisition costs in excess of the net carrying
amount of the extinguished debt.

During February 1996 the Hospital entered into a Warrant Purchase Agreement whereby it sold

. awarrant related to its Series 1988A bonds. The warrant was sold for $1,850,000. Net proceeds

from the sale of $1,693,000 were placed in an escrow account and were included in assets whose
use is limited on the combined balance sheet at September 30, 1997. The warrant was designed
to lock-in and provide the Hospital savings, based on interest rates in effect in February 1996,
upon the planned advance refunding of the series 1988 A bonds in July 1998. The warrant provided
for a settlement amount equal to the market value of bonds similar in nature to the Series 1988A
bonds less $31,140,000. On July 1, 1998 the warrant was settled for $5,605,000 resulting in
a loss of $3,755,000.

The extraordinary loss during the year ended September 30, 1998 was:

Loss on early extinguishment of debt $526,000
Loss on settlement of warrant 3,755,000
$4,281,000

Debt service requirements to maturity for the long-term debt obligations of R.E. Thomason General
Hospital, a discretely presented component unit, are summarized as follows:
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Fiscal Year Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds Current Interest Bonds
ended Series 1988B Series 1998

September 30 Principal [nterest Principal Interest
1999 $455,000 $61,000 - $812,700
2000 490,000 32,000 - 812,700
2001 - - - 812,700
2002 - - - 812,700
2003 - - = 812,700
2004 - - - 812,700
2005 - - - 812,700
2006 - - - 812,700
2007 - - $2,367,167 812,700
2008 - - 2,487,167 694,050
2009 - - 2,612,167 569,100
2010 - - 2,747,167 437,588
2011 - - 2,382,167 298,988
2012 - - 3,027,167 133,788
$945,000 $93,000 $16,123,002 $9.447.814

Fiscal Year Premium Capital Appreciation Bonds Totals

ended Series 1998 Revenue and Refunding Bonds

September 30 Principal _Interest Principal Interest
1999 $2,003,000 $657,884 $2,458,000 $1,531,584
2000 2,067,000 598,568 2,557,000 1,443,268
2001 1,976,000 531,807 1,976,000 1,344,507
2002 1,885,000 456,956 1,885,000 1,269,656
2003 1,799,000 376,124 1,799,000 1,188,824
2004 1,711,000 290,925 1,711,000 1,103,625
2005 1,628,00 199,349 1,628,000 1,012,049
2006 1,550,000 102,573 1,550,000 915,273
2007 - - 2,367,167 812,700
2008 - - 2,487,167 694,050
2009 - - 2,612,167 569,100
2010 = - 2,747,167 437,588
2011 - - 2,882,167 298,988
2012 - - 3,027,167 133,788
$14,619.000 $3,214,186 $31,687,002 $12.755,000

The Long-term debt of the component unit is the obligation of the component unit and is fully
covered by the property tax levy assessed by the district. These bonds are considered no-commitment
debt since the County is not obligated in any way to pay any part of the principal or interest.
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On September 1, 1979, $7,000,000 in Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, Series 1979A were
issued in the County’s name on behalf of Chevron U. S. A. Inc. The proceeds were used to finance
the construction of air pollution control facilities at Chevron’s El Paso Texas refinery. These
bonds are deemed no-commitment debt, since the County is not obligated in any way to pay
any of the principal or interest.

Debt service requirements for the Pollution Control Bonds are summarized as follows:

El Paso County, Texas
6.375% Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

Fiscal Year 1979 Series A
ended Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Project

September 30 Principal Interest
1999 - 446,250
2000 - 446,250
2001 - 446,250
2002 - 446,250
2003 - 446,250
2004 $7.000,000 446,250

$7.000,000 $2,677,500

Note 10. East Montana Water Project Long-term Debt

On October 17, 1997 the County issued $1,050,000 Waterworks System Revenue Bonds (East
Montana Project - Rural Utilities Loan Program) Series 1997-A and on December 19, 1997,
the County also issued $150,000 East Montana Waterworks System Revenue Bonds (Border
Regionalization Fund) Series 1997-B for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, extending
and repairing certain water systems and improvements located in the East Montana Area ofthe
County. The Revenue Bonds are obligations of the East Montana Waterworks Project and are
payable from the proceeds of water system fees. These Revenue Bonds are not obligations of

the County.

The following is a summary of the East Montana Water Project Revenue Bonds payable transactions:

Balance October 1, 1997 -

Issues $1,200,000
Maturities 50,000
Balance September 30, 1998 $1,150,000

The Series 1997-A and Series 1997-B bonds have principal maturities on August 15" of each
year and interest payments on February 15® and August 15" of each year. The debt services
requirements to maturity for the East Montana Water Project are as follows:

65




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1998

Note 10. East Montana Water Project Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year $1,050,000 Waterworks System $150,000 East Montana Waterworks
ended Revenue Bonds Series 1997-A System Revenue Bonds Series 1997-B
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1999 $10,000 $51,188 $50,000 $3,238
2000 10,000 50,700 50,000 1,088
2001 10,000 50,213 - -
2002 10,000 49,725 - -
2003 10,000 49,238 - -
2004 10,000 48,750 - -
2005 10,000 48,263 - -
2006 10,000 47,7175 - -
2007 10,000 47,288 - -
2008 10,000 46,800 - -
2009 10,000 46,313 - -
2010 20,000 45,825 - -
2011 20,000 44,850 - -
2012 20,000 43 875 - -
2013 20,000 42,900 - -
2014 20,000 41,925 - -
2015 20,000 40,950 - -
2016 20,000 39,975 - -
2017 20,000 39,000 - -
2018 20,000 38,025 - -
2019 20,000 37,050 - -
2020 30,000 36,075 - -
2021 30,000 34,613 - -
2022 30,000 33,150 - -
2023 30,000 31,688 - -
2024 30,000 30,225 - -
2025 30,000 28,763 - -
2026 30,000 27,300 - -
2027 40,000 25,838 - =
2028 40,000 23,888 - -
2029 40,000 21,938 - -
2030 40,000 19,988 - -
2031 40,000 18,038 - -
2032 50,000 16,088 - -
2033 50,000 13,650 - -
2034 50,000 11,213 - -
2035 60,000 8,775 - -
2036 60,000 5,850 - -
2037 60,000 2925 P S I
$1.050,000 $1.340,633 $100.000 $4.326
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Fiscal Year East Montana
ended Water Project Totals
September 30 Principal Interest
1999 $60,000 $54,426
2000 60,000 51,788
2001 10,000 50,213
2002 10,000 49,725
2003 10,000 49,238
2004 10,000 48,750
2005 10,000 48,263
2006 10,000 47,775
2007 10,000 47,288
2008 10,000 46,800
2009 10,000 46,313
2010 20,000 45,825
2011 20,000 44,850
2012 20,000 43,875
2013 20,000 42,900
2014 20,000 41,925
2015 20,000 40,950
2016 20,000 39,975
2017 20,000 39,000
2018 20,000 38,025
2019 20,000 37,050
2020 30,000 36,075
2021 30,000 34,613
2022 30,000 33,150
2023 30,000 31,688
2024 30,000 30,225
2025 30,000 28,763
2026 30,000 27,300
2027 40,000 25,838
2028 40,000 23,888
2029 40,000 21,938
2030 40,000 19,988
2031 40,000 18,038
2032 50,000 16,088
2033 50,000 13,650
2034 50,000 11,213
2035 60,000 8,775
2036 60,000 5,850
2037 60,000 2925
$1!1 50!000 $1,344.959

Note 11. Defeasement of Debt

Current Years

On June 3, 1998, the County issued $26,395,000 in Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 1998 to advance refund a portion of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990, 1992-A,
1994 and Limited Tax General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993-A. The net proceeds of
$25,005,000, after payment of $307,505 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance costs
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Current Years (Continued)

and receipt of $225,594.42 of accrued interest by the County which was used for the August 15,
1998 interest payment. The bond proceeds plus an additional $21,615.56, $75,878.29, $61,533.33,
and $413,870.83 0£ 1990, 1992-A, 1994 and 1993-A Series Sinking Fund monies, respectively,
were used to purchase U.S. Government securities and open market securities. These securities
were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for current and future debt
service payments on 1990, 1992-A, 1994 and 1993-A Series bonds. The County refunded these
bonds in order to reduce total debt service payments over the next 15 years by $1,196,654 and
obtain an economic gain of $847,296. On September 30, 1998 the outstanding defeased bonds

were $25,005,000.

Refunded Average Years of
Description Bonds Interest Rate Maturity Call Date
Series 1990 $800,000 6.8500 2001 - 2002 02/15/2000 @par
Series 1992-A 3,080,000 6.2444 2004 - 2012 02/15/2002 @par
"~ Series 1993-A 18,525,000 5.6500 2006 - 2013 02/15/2003 @par
Series 1994 2,600,000 6.0000 2006 - 2010 02/15/2004 @par
$25,005,000

Prior Years

On October of 1985, General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 were issued in the amount
0f$25,155,000 to refund Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 1980 and placed in an irrevocable
trust for the purpose of generating resources for all future Debt Service payments of the refunded
debt. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability has been
removed from the general long-term debt account group. The County refunded these bonds in
order to reduce total debt service payments over 17 years by $2,575,583 and to obtain an economic
gain of $2,435,390. On September 30, 1998 the outstanding defeased bonds were $4,941,554.
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Prior Years (Continued)

On March 16, 1993, the County issued $15,555,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 1993B with an average interest rate of 5.54 percent to advance refund a portion of General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A and 1988, General Obligation Refunding Bonds 1986B, General
Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 and advance refund the remaining balance
of the Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989. The net proceeds of
$15,358,978.96, after payment of $202,283.89 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance
costs and receipt of $6,262.85 bond premium were used to purchase U.S. Government securities.
These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future
debt service payments on the 1986A, 1986B, 1988, 1989 and 1990 Series Bonds. Asa result,
the 1986A, 1986B, 1988 and 1990 Bonds are considered to be partially defeased and the liability
for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-term Debt account group. The Parking
Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989 are considered to be fully defeased
in substance and the Long-term Bonds Payable liability from the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund
has been removed. On September 30, 1998 the outstanding defeased bonds were $8,348,367.

On December 8, 1993, the County issued $5,350,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 1993C to advance refund a portion of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A and General
Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990. The net proceeds of $5,194,849, after payment
of$111,187 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance costs and a bond discount of$43,963
were used to purchase U.S. Govemnment securities. These securities were deposited inan irrevocable
trust with an escrow agent to provide for future debt service payments on the 1986A and 1990
Series Bonds. The County refunded these bonds to reduce its total debt service payments over
17 years by $263,316.03 and to obtain an economic gain of$168,289.70. On September 30, 1998
the outstanding defeased bonds were $3,431,697.

Note 12. Interfund Assets/Liabilities

Interfund receivable and payable balances on September 30, 1998 were as follows:
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Due From Due To l
General Fund $527,160 $669.858
Special Revenue I
34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative 29,743
Adjudication School Program 16,806
Auto Theft Prevention 4,240
Child Protective Services 15,963 I
Child Welfare Video Teleconferencing 1,500
Community Juvenile Prosecutor 14,578
COPS Universal Hiring Grant 60,716
CPS Mediation Grant 12,866 I
DIMS Project 17,586
Domestic Violence Unit 17,775
Electronic Arrest Reporting 29,509
Enforcement of Protective Orders 1,695 '
Environmental Task Force 2,440
Environmental Hot Line/Enforcement 2,450
Environmental Prosecutor 2,643
Financial Disruption Unit 257,893 I
Fugitive/Violent Offenders 8,412
Hijack Task Force 19,450
Local Law Enforcement 6,784
Multi - Agency Task Force 19,822 I
Post Adjudication Facility 1,188,855
Purchase of Service-Juvenile 3,337
Regional Intelligence Clearinghouse 46,350
Rio Pasado Water Project 3,767 l
Rural Transit Assistance Program 8,614
Self Help Center 3,463
Southwest Border Administration 119,124
Sparks II Water Project 3,879 l
Specialized Diversion 195
Step Water Project 1,085
T.E.R.P.-Nutritional 4,126
T.E.R.P.-Oil and Gas Overcharge 59,220 l
Victim Witness 11,037
West Texas Multi-County Task Force 381,787
1,188,855 1,188,855
Debt Service I
G.O. Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 669,858
Apency
Payroll Fund 30,000 l
Elected Officials 497,160
527,160
$2.385,.873 $2,385,873 I
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Note 13. Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by the
granting agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute
a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, or expenditures which may be disallowed
by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the County expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.

The County is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not
presently determinable, it is the opinion of the County's counsel that resolution of these matters
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the government. Presently,
an amount of $2,109,341 for probable losses has been accrued as a loss contingency.

The Component Unit has certain pending and threatened litigation and claims incurred in the
ordinary course of business; however, management believes that the probable resolution of such
contingencies will not exceed the Hospital's self-insurance reserves, and will not materially affect
the financial position of the Hospital or the results of its operations.

Note 14. Deferred Compensation

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan that permits them to defer a portion
of their current salary until future years. Any contributions made to the deferred compensation
plan, in compliance with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code, are not available to employees
until termination of employment, retirement, death or an unforeseen emergency. Contributions
to the plan are administered by a third party administrator, PEBSCO Securities Corporation.
In compliance with the provisions of the IRC Section 457(g), the plan assets are in custodial accounts
for the exclusive benefit of the plans’ participants and beneficiaries. In accordance with GASB
32, the County provides neither administrative services nor investment advice to the plans and
therefore, no fiduciary relationship exists between the County and the deferred compensation
pension plan. At September 30, 1998 the plan assets were valued at $6,262,303.
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Plan Description

The County provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for all of its full-time employees
and part-time employees working at least 900 hours a year through a nontraditional defined benefit
pension plan in the statewide Texas County and District System (TCDRS). The Board of Trustees
of TCDRS is responsible for the administration of the statewide agent multiple-employer public
employee retirement system consisting of 493 nontraditional defined benefit pension plans. TCDRS
in the aggregate issues a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) ona calendar year basis.
The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at P.O. Box
2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County, within the options available
in the Texas state statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at ages 60 and
above with 8 or more years of service, with 30 years of service regardless of age, or when the
sum of their age and years of service equals 75 or more. Members are vested after 8 years of
service but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receive any employer-financed
benefit. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a lump sum are not entitled to
any amounts contributed by their employer.

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee’s contributions to the plan, with
interest, and employer-financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits is adopted
by the governing body of the County within the actuarial constraints imposed by the TCDRS
Act so that the resulting benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by the County’s
commitment to contribute. Atretirement, death, or disability, the benefit is calculated by converting
the sum of the employee’s accumulated contributions and the employer-financed monetary credits
to a monthly annuity using annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act.

Funding Policy

The County has elected the annually determined contribution rate (ADCR) plan provisions of
the TCDRS Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee members
and the employer based on the covered payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act,
the contribution rate of the employer is actuarially determined annually. The County contributed
using the actuarially determined rate of 9.0% for the months of the accounting year in 1997, and
9.04% for the months of the accounting year in 1998.

The contribution rate payable by the employee members for calendar year 1998 is the rate of
7% as adopted by the governing body of the County. The employee contribution rate and the
employer contribution rate may be changed by the governing body of the employer within the
options available in the TCDRS Act.
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Annual Pension Cost

For the County’s accounting year ending September 30, 1998, the annual pension cost for the
TCDRS plan for its employees was $5,319,341, and the actual contributions were $5,319,341.
The annual required contributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered payroll
of the participating employees, and were in compliance with the GASB Statement No. 27 parameters
based on the actuarial valuations as of December 31, 1995 and December 31, 1996, the basis
for determining the contribution rates for calendar years 1997 and 1998. The December31, 1997
actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation.

Actuarial Valuation Information

Actuarial valuation date 12/31/95 12/31/96 12/31/97
Actuarial cost method Entry age Entry age Entry age
Amortization method Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of
payroll, closed payroll, closed payroll, open
Amortization period in years 25 25 20
Asset valuation method Amortized cost Amortized cost Long-term
for bonds; no for bonds; no appreciation with
equities equities adjustment
Actuarial Assumptions:
Investment return * 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Projected salary increases’ 6.2% 6.2% 5.9%
Inflation 4.5% 4.5% 4.0%
Cost-of-living adjustments 0 0 0
Trend Information
for the Retirement Plan for the Employees of the County of El Paso
Accounting Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
09/30/98 $5,319,341 100% $0

1 . .
Includes inflation at the stated rate
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Transition Disclosure

It was determined in accordance with GASB Statement No. 27 that the pension liability was zero
at the transition to that statement effective at October 1, 1997, because all actuarially required
contributions for the accounting years beginning in 1987 up to the beginning of this accounting
year have been paid. There was no previously reported pension liability before the transition.
Therefore, the difference between the pension liability at transition and the previously reported
pension liability is zero.

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retirement Plan
for the Employees of the County of El Paso

- Annual UAALasa
Actuarial Actuarial  Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) AAL (UAAL) Ratio Payroll! Covered Payroll

Date Assets (a) ® (b-a} (a/b) (] ((b-a)c)
12/31/95 $75,345,624 $91,774,235 $16,428,611 82.10%  $48,286,389 34.02%
12/31/96 85,471,856 103,404,169 17,932,313 82.66% 51,637,354 34.73%
12/31/97* 95,684,950 116,337,745 20,652,795 82.25% 54,413,183 37.96%

Retirement Plan - Component Unit

Plan Description

The Hospital District (the District) provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for all of
its full-time employees through a nontraditional defined benefit pension plan in the statewide
Texas County and District System (TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is responsible
for the administration of the statewide agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system
consisting of 493 nontraditional defined benefit pension plans. TCDRS in the aggregate issues
a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) on a calendar year basis. The CAFR is available
upon written request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at P.O. Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-
2034,

The plan provisions are adopted by the Board of Managers of the district, within the options available
in the Texas state statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at ages 60 and

l'I'hc annual covered payroll is based on the employee contributions received by TCDRS for the year ending with the valuation date.

2Rcvised economic and demographic assumptions due to an experience review were reflected in this valuation.
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Description (Continued)

above with 8 or more years of service, with 30 years of service regardless of age, or when the
sum of their age and years of service equals 75 or more. Members are vested after 8 years of
service but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receive any employer-financed
benefit. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a lump sum are not entitled to
any amounts contributed by their employer.

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee’s contributions to the plan, with
interest, and employer-financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits is adopted
by the governing body of the district within the actuarial constraints imposed by the TCDRS
Act so that the resulting benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by the districts
commitment to contribute. Atretirement, death, or disability, the benefit is calculated by converting
the sum of the employee’s accumulated contributions and the employer-financed monetary credits
to a monthly annuity using annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS Act.

Funding Policy

The district has elected the annually determined contribution rate (ADCR) plan provisions of
the TCDRS Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both employee members
and the employer based on the covered payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act,
the contribution rate of the employer is actuarially determined annually. The district contributed
using the actuarially determined rate of 5.23% for the months of the accounting year in 1997,
and 5.31% for the months of the accounting year in 1998.

The contribution rate payable by the employee members for calendar year 1998 is the rate of
5% as adopted by the governing body of the district. The employee contribution rate and the
employer contribution rate may be changed by the governing body of the employer within the
options available in the TCDRS Act.

Annual Pension Cost

For the district’s accounting year ending September 30, 1998, the annual pension cost for the
TCDRS plan for its employees was $2,142,000, and the actual contributions were $2,142,000.
The annual required contributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered payroll
of the participating employees, and were in compliance with the GASB Statement No. 27 parameters
based on the actuarial valuations as of December 31, 1995 and December 31, 1996, the basis
for determining the contribution rates for calendar years 1997 and 1998. The December 31, 1997
actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation.
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan
Annual Pension Cost (Continued)

Actuarial Valuation Information

Actuarial valuation date 12/31/95 12/31/96 12/31/97
Actuarial cost method Entry age Entry age Entry age
Amortization method Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of
payroll, closed payroll, closed payroll, open
Amortization period in years 25 24 20
Asset valuation method Amortized cost Amortized cost Long-term
for bonds; no for bonds; no appreciation with
equities equities adjustment
Actuarial Assumptions:
Investment return’ 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Projected salary increases' 6.2% 6.2% 5.9%
Inflation 4.5% 4.5% 4.0%
Cost-of-living adjustments 0 0 0

Trend Information

for the Retirement Plan for the Employees of the Hospital District

Accounting Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
09/30/98 $2,142,000 100% $0

Transition Disclosure

It was determined in accordance with GASB Statement No. 27 that the pension liability was zero
at the transition to that statement effective at October 1, 1997, because all actuarially required
contributions for the accounting years beginning in 1987 up to the beginning of this accounting
year have been paid. There was no previously reported pension liability before the transition.
Therefore, the difference between the pension liability at transition and the previously reported
pension liability is zero.

llnc]udes inflation at the stated rate
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Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retirement Plan
for the Employees of the Hospital District

Annual UAALasa
Actuarial Actuarial  Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) AAL (UAAL) Ratio Payroll! Covered Payroll
Date Assets (3) ) (b-a) (a/b) © ((b-a)/c)
12/31/95 $26,821,232 $38,808,631 $11,987,399 69.11%  $38,901,108 30.82%
12/31/96 31,741,743 44,130,725 12,388,982 71.93% 40,087,364 30.90%
12/31/972 36,661,978 51,359,053 14,697,075 71.38% 40,547,004 36.25%

Note 16. Postemployment Health Care Benefits

The County provides postretirement health and dental care and life insurance benefits, as per
County Commissioners Court Order, for retirees as they reach normal retirement age. Dependent
family members are included in the plan, if at the time of the employee's retirement they were
covered by the County's health plan. Asof September 30, 1998 there were 106 retirees receiving
the benefits. For fiscal year ended September 30, 1998, the County recognized expenditures of
$137,613.13 which was net of $123,861.15 of retiree contributions.

Note 17. Property Taxes
A. Levy and Collection

Property is appraised and a lien on such appraised property becomes enforceable as of January
1, subject to certain established procedures relating to rendition, appraisal, appraisal review and
judicial review. Property taxes are levied on October 1 of the assessment year, or as soon thereafter
as practicable. Taxes are due and payable when levied. Taxes become delinquent on February
1 of the following year and are then subject to interest and penalty charges. The City of El Paso,
under an interlocal governmental agreement, bills and collects property taxes for the County and
certain other local governmental entities.

B. Tax Rate

The County's total 1998 tax rate was $0.31500 per $100 of assessed valuation, of which $0.230603
was allocated for maintenance and operations and $0.084397 was allocated to the debt service
funds. State law permits the County to levy property taxes up to $0.80 per $100 of assessed valuation
for the general fund and up to $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation for the road and bridge fund.

L The annual covered payroll is based on the employee contributions received by TCDRS for the year ending with the valuation date.

2Revised economic and demographic assumptions due to an experience review were reflected in this valuation.
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Note 17. Property Taxes (Continued)
C. Legislation Affecting Property Tax Policies and Procedures (Continued)

In 1979, the State Legislature adopted a comprehensive property tax code which established a
County-wide appraisal district in each County within the State of Texas. The Central Appraisal
District (CAD), created in the County of El Paso, is responsible for the appraisal of taxable property
and the equalization of appraised values of property for the taxing entities within the appraisal
district. The CAD is governed by a board of directors appointed by the governing bodies of certain
taxing entities within the appraisal district.

The property tax code:
(1)  requires that all taxing entities assess taxable property at 100% of appraised value;

(2)  includes procedures for valuation of certain eligible farm, ranch and timberlands on a
"production capacity" basis which was mandated by a 1978 amendment to the State constitution;

3) requires that the value of real property within the appraisal district be reviewed at least
once every five years; and,

4) requires giving public notice and conducting a public hearing before adopting a tax rate
increase which is more than the rollback tax rate calculated by the statutory prescribed
formula.

Note 18. Federal and State Grants

Federal and State grants available for expenditure for general governmental operating purposes
are accounted for in the special revenue fund. The accounting periods of most grants are different
from the County's accounting period. Because of those differences in accounting periods, columns
reflecting those grants' actual expenditures and revenues have been added to the appropriate schedule
of revenues and expenditures.

Note 19. Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of property; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The uninsured risk retention per incident
is $25,000 for liability and $25,000 for property. The County has purchased commercial insurance
to cover any claims over these amounts. During the past four fiscal years, settled claims from
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage.
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Note 19. Risk Management (Continued)

The County retains the risk of loss relating to workers compensation, unemployment and general
liability. Contributions to cover any claims for workers compensation and unemployment are
made to third party administrators with the liability funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. Contribution
adjustments are made throughout the year in order to maintain the reserves necessary to meet
future claims determined on historical trends. The estimated potential claims, which were reported
in the accompanying financial statements, totaled $1,546,000. Changes in the balances of claims
liabilities during the past year are as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended
September 30, 1998 September 30, 1997
Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year $1,709,000 $1,421,000
Incurred claims (including [BNRs) 1,299,000 2,215,000
Claim payments (1,462.,000) (1,927,000)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $1,546.,000 $1,709,000

The risk financing for the health benefits fund is accounted for as an internal service fund. Contributions
to the fund are made as charges to the departments for all full time regular employees. Contributions
to the fund are also made by employees for family coverage and retirees and their families eligible
for participation in the health and life plan.

During fiscal year 1994 the County Commissioners passed a resolution by court order whereby
insurance coverage from a third party insurer was eliminated for any claims in excess of $100,000.
Inits place, areserve has been established in the Internal Service Fund in the amount of $250,000
with an appropriated increase of $250,000 in 1995, to bring the current reserve balance to $500,000.
The County still maintains insurance coverage for aggregate losses of over $4,761,051. No settlements
in excess of the insurance coverage have occurred in the previous five fiscal years.

Note 20. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund balances that are not available for appropriation or
expenditures, or are legally segregated for specific future uses. Designated fund balances
represent tentative plans for future uses of financial resources. The reserved retained earnings
represents an amount designated to cover catastrophic losses in the health benefits fund.

Note 21. Encumbrances Outstanding

Encumbrances outstanding at year end were reported as reservation of fund balance since they
do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored in the
subsequent year. As of September 30, 1998 encumbrances and reservation of fund balances
amounted to $11,923,144, of which $2,337,320 related to the general fund, $609,321 to the

special revenue fund and $8,976,503 to the capital projects fund. :
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Note 22. Construction and Other Significant Commitments

On March 16, 1993 the County issued $35,000,000 in General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series
1993 A for the construction of a jail annex. This facility will supplement the existing jail which
had been operating in excess of capacity. This project was completed in fiscal year 1998. On
January 4, 1994, Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 were issued for the purpose of acquiring
or replacing equipment for various county departments and for improvements to certain county
parks. On January 19, 1995, Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994 were issued for the purpose
of construction of public works, the purchase of materials, equipment and rights of way for
authorized needs, and to improve county-owned buildings. On July 15, 1997 Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1997 were issued for the purpose of building additional modules to the Jail
Annex, building a juvenile administration building, installing a sprinkler system at Ascarate
Park and making improvements to the County's parks. Construction on the additional modules
to the jail annex was completed in fiscal year 1998, construction on the other projects is
continuing. On June 7, 1998 Certificates of Obligation, Series 1998 were issued for the purpose
of upgrading the data processing system, construction and renovation of the courthouse
building, purchase of equipment and software for various County departments, renovation to
the County Coliseum, and the purchase and/or construction of a building for the County
Extension Service.

Construction in progress for the component unit represents construction costs for an electrical
upgrade and renovation of the hospital facilities. Remaining commitments on construction
contracts as of September 30, 1998 totaled approximately $1,737,000.

Note 23. Interfund Transfers
The following are the operating transfers in and out as of September 30, 1998:

Transfers Out Transfers In
Department Actual Actual

General Fund

Road and Bridge Fund $1,939,858
Excess Grant Match 207,266
Special Revenue-Courthouse Security 180,000
Special Revenue-Court Reporter Service Fund 120,000
Excess Sales Tax $669,858

Community Juvenile Prosecutor 1,337

Child Protective Services - Match 239,947

Enforcement of Protective Orders 7,698

General Assistance - Match 89,443

Victim/Witness Services - Match 82,770

Juvenile Probation - Triad - Match 70,000

District Attorney DIMS Project 28,711

Juvenile Probation - Progressive Sanctions - Match 5,189

Juvenile Probation - Post Adjudication - Match 87,151

Gang Violence - Match 48,115

Region VIII Training Academy - Match 218,567

County Child Welfare - Triad Match 70,000

Nutrition - Match 732,917
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Note 23. Interfund Transfers (Continued)

Transfers Out Transfers In
Department Actual Actual
General Fund - Continued
Rural Transit Assistance - Match $11,000
Adjudication of Drug Offenders - Match 47,653
Domestic Violence Unit - Match 18,231
Auto Theft Prevention 20,050
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant - Match 12,199
COPS Grant - Match 155,792
Total 2,616,628 $2.447,124
Special Revenue
Road and Bridge 1,939,858
Courthouse Security 180,000
Court Reporter Service Fund 10,000
Community Juvenile Prosecutor 1,337
Enforcement of Protective Orders 7,698
DIMS Project 28,711
Victim Witness 1,803 82,770
Gang Violence Unit 720 48,115
Sheriff’s Training Academy 38,893 218,567
Adjudication of Drug Offenders 1,896 47,653
Alternative School Support Program 32,363 44,582
Juvenile Justice Program 11,022
Juvenile Screening Unit 3,631
Progressive Sanctions 23,058 5,189
Post Adjudication Facility 87,152
Domestic Violence Unit 18,231
Rural Transit Assistance 14,092 11,000
Child Protective Services 37,640 239,947
Auto Theft Prevention 20,050
Solid Waste Match 2,252
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 12,199
TERP Nutritional 1 8,691
TERP Oil & Gas 80,752
El Paso Child Welfare 22,205
Juvenile Probation - Triad 140,000
COPS Grant Match 155,792
Nutrition 62,273 732,917
Total 2,491,707 1,991,353
Debt Service
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1985 129,887 799,745
Total 129,887 799,745
Grand Total $5.238.222 $5238222
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Note 24. Payroll Receivable/Payable

The County utilizes the payroll fund to account for those payables relating to payroll. The
payroll fund maintains a $30,000 cash balance to cover unforeseen payroll liabilities or
adjustments necessary during the normal course of operations and to protect against the
possibility of an overdraft because of such adjustments.

Note 25. Federal Commodities

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998 the County received federal commodities
amounting to $4,993 for the Juvenile Probation Department.

Note 26. Deficit Balances of Fund Equity

Deficit fund balances on budget actual statements represent prior year non-budgeted residual
equity transfers and non-budgeted interfund transfers which are not reflected on these
statements.

Note 27. Residual Equity Transfers

Transfer Transfer
Out In
General Fund $35
Special Revenue (835
Total (835) $35

Note 28. ‘The Year 2000

In an effort to address the year 2000 issue, the County of El Paso has implemented a
comprehensive year 2000 conversion plan. At issue surrounding the entire year 2000 problem
are hardware and software programs with embedded processors and chips that utilize a two digit
year date field as opposed to a four digit date field. The concem is that date dependant
programs and software may recognize 00 in the date field as the year 1900 as opposed to the
correct year 2000. This date recognition problem could possibly result in program calculation
errors that could effect daily operations.

The County’s Consolidated Data Processing department has assessed both the hardware and
software components of the entire County and formulated a comprehensive conversion plan
whereby upgrades can be accomplished, tested and implemented with ample time before the
year 2000. These physical conversions began early in fiscal year 1998 and are expected to be
completed by the summer of 1999. The financial accounting management system which is
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Note 28. The Year 2000 (Continued)

utilized to process and compile all financial data for the County of El Paso underwent a
successful conversion to a year 2000 compliant version in October 1998. This version will not
experience any abnormalities in the processing of date and date related data, including
calculating, comparing, and sequencing by virtue of the date. This product is currently in
production and is being utilized by the County. In addition, the other major software programs
such as the human resource systems, justice information systems and fee collection and
reporting systems throughout the County are currently being up graded.. The County of El Paso
upgraded most of its inventory of personal computers, just over 1,000 units, with the purchase
of year 2000 compliant systems. The County is also currently shifting all processing functions
from the mainframe environment to year 2000 compliant servers.

The County of El Paso as mentioned earlier in this document issued debt to accomplish the year
2000 conversion. The County is not currently aware of any year 2000 compliance issues which
could effect any of the combined financial statements or have any material effect on the
operations of the County. It is expected that the County of El Paso will be able to conduct

business as usual at January 1, 2000 and thereafter.
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GENERAL FUND

The general fund is used to account for all financial resources not required
to be accounted for in another fund.



Exhibit A-1
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccreiremsmnnnnsessnns $17,442,952 $11,497,096
Investments... 9,996,930 11,984,209
Recelvables(nct of aﬂowances for uncollectlbles)

Interest.... 25,177 180,927

TAXES. e vernrmemenresaneneneessonsassasasssanasasssassnsasssasasssnss 6,324,268 6,270,854

Accounts... 5,204,905 4,404,633
Due from other ﬁmds ............................................ 527,160 944,566
Inventory of SUPPLES......ccoourrrsimmmsmsensneninesians 17,750 31,030
Total assets $39,539,142 $35,313,315
Liabilities and fund equity
Liabilities:

Vouchers payable.........ccoouccumrmusemcnsessssmsarssasnannae $2,688,397 $1,407,460

Due 10 other funds.......cocvmreecremrmrevensnsnsnensssasaneens 669,858 260,711

Due to other governmental agencies........c..cec..... 1,106,620 1,624,104

Due to others-miscellaneous deposits.........cc.v.... 56,522 34,666

Deferred TEVENUES. .....covererrermsssssassssnessnsnensnsrarass 5,173,663 5,184,693

Fringe benefits payable........ccocevcciniminsisnccnnnn.

7,512,234

Total liabilities 17,207,294
Fund equity:
Reserved for:
ENCUMDIANCES. .. eccieeemsesansrensssssirassressrsnsronsssnanes 2,337,320
Travel advances-sheriff,
payroll and change funds.......c.ocoociinmsneiscenenn: 75,730
IDVEIEOTY . .cucuenerrsreerenensnsssssassssassssnsasnassnasasssnasass 17,750
Unreserved, designated for subsequent year's
EXPENAIUTES....ovverrrreressstrsessrsssssassnsssssessaseassanens 8,394,828
Unreserved, undesignated..... v 11,506,220
Total fund equity. 22,331,848

Total liabilities and fund equity....cessscsacsssssacae

$39,539,142

85

6,843,855

15,355,489

4,770,328

63,980
31,030

9,687,454
5,405,034

19,957,826

$35.313,315
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County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund

Exhibit A-2

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

Changes in Fund Balances
1998
Revenues:
Taxes:
PROPOELY....c..ovissnicosmnnsinssassisciiiuvpsssasosss $36,947,305
Sales... 21,518,551
BiNEO...-cccorinverrsrsscssnsssasssnasssensasisssassass 65,379
State mixed bEVETAZE......c.ovvrremrrancrarerens 847,514
Licenses and permits..........ceeerveerererersacrens 153,323
Intergovernmental........couourrmnenseeasanas 1,790,069
Charges for SErViCeS.......cvrurrermrarererssssiesas 16,260,843
Fines and forfeittres........coevuernnnensacecnas 4,343,722
TOEEEOSE ... oeovnenesscinisiti et T 2,013,925
MiSCEIIANEOUS. ...onrersesacesssomsassorsronsasesssarss 2,039,195
Total revenues. 85,979,826
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENL...........ccooueriremimmnenns 17,236,073
Administration of justice......cccecvarinnecs 16,456,252
Public 8afety....ccmmamnsinemsinmes - H0T10,003
Health and welfare.......cocceeencisnensarassnnns 5,666,532
Resource development...........cc.ccoeannnns 401,396
Culture and recreation.......cceccrruvnenesnsens 1,675,527
Capital outlays.....coureeresssasrmrsrnensrassassoses 1,202,040
Total expenditures 83,347,823
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures................ 2,632,003
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers i........c.oceveeuensesercess 2,447,124
Operating transfers OULt...........ccoccecerscerenes (2,616,628)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (169,504)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses..... 2,462,499
Fund balances, October L. 19,957,826
Residual equity transfer in..........c.cccvveenenes 35
Change in reserve for inventory...........c.c... (88,512)
Fund balances, September 30....ccccseseeeee __$22,331,848
86

1997

$34,375,004
20,480,759
83,549
811,509
165,123
2,204,301
14,827,456
3,025,849
1,564,034

1,878,581

79,416,165

16,388,780
15,342,942
35,125,905
4,708,078
454,444
1,475,225

602,332

__ 74,097,706

5,318,459

3,138,144
(2,618,862)

519,282

5,837,741
14,186,002

(65,917)
$19,957.826




I Exhibit A-3
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes to Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
I 1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

PRI v semmcamisananssnpnsnemieoiyapbsov i cdies $56,550,949  $59,532,072  $2,981,123 $53,352,366 $55,915944  $2,563,578
Intergovernmental TEVeNUES...........cemeene 1,855,619 1,790,069 (65,550) 1,941,127 2,204,301 263,174
Charges for S8EIVICES.....covermresssnesisirnunees 15,926,100 16,260,843 334,743 12,022,700 14,827,456 2,804,756
Fines and forfeitures........cueueureecesecscsunnes 2,239,800 4,343,722 2,103,922 1,986,700 3,025,849 1,039,149
INterest iNCOME. ....ccceruesrenersasriemsrrassnasssns 1,025,000 2,013,925 988,925 1,075,000 1,564,034 489,034
MisCellaneous. ...occeveeeveaseeriuermrsnsmassassessass 1,323,876 2,039,195 715,319 1,042,727 1,878,581 835,854

I Total revennes. 78,921,344 85,979,826 7,058,482 71,420,620 79,416,165 7,995,545
Expenditures:
General government:
I Persommnel........ccoveueeemssnsnasesessnaseanaenss 9,918,291 8,640,569 1,277,722 10,049,520 8,858,377 1,191,143
OPErating.....ccrrmcureseserisnmssaseasssensassasis 9,145,974 6,346,296 2,799,678 8,691,167 6,093,191 2,597,976
Total general government..............___ 19,064,265 14,986,865 4,077,400 18,740,687 14,951,568 3,789,119
Administration of justice:
l Personnel 13,270,948 13,044,398 226,550 12,368,588 12,129,768 238,820
Operating 4,220,336 3,411,854 808,482 4,158,963 3,213,174 945,789
Total administration of justice........ 17,491,284 16,456,252 1,035,032 16,527,551 15,342,942 1,184,609
I Public safety:
PErSONIEL......ooveeoeeeeeeeresrsssmenrenenneee 33,630,007 32,615,700 3,014,307 30,084,338 28,792,069 1,292,269
I, i+ miis aiiunissconsassvemssssmatmsennmss 10,422,088 8,094,303 2,327,785 7,630,172 6,333,836 1,296,336
Total public Safety.........srrmrerneeecens 46,052,005 40,710,003 5,342,092 37,714,510 35,125,905 2,588,605
I Health and welfare:
Personnel........cccoeismienisnnasiinncinnssons 896,830 810,968 85,862 768,079 713,785 54,294
B, coiscaiimsussoivirsvsininensistsonsasnss 6,021,468 4,855,564 1,165,904 5,912,210 3,994,293 1,917,917
Total health and welfare............. 6,918,298 5,666,532 1,251,766 6,680,289 4,708,078 1972211
I Resource development:
PerSODNEL......oeirearssnsssnsrsnsssissnanssssnssss 225,056 223,115 1,941 264,056 247,783 16,273
........ 187,476 178,281 9,195 220,885 206,661 14,224
I Total resource development........... 412,532 401,396 11,136 484,941 454,444 30,497
Culture and recreation:
Personnel 968,271 885,716 82,555 920,686 852,947 67,739
AEER. .o oasiimesvsbihidssisassiatagiasansionsy 1,084,900 789,811 295,089 1,005,976 622,278 383,698
l Total culture and recreation............ 2,053,171 1,675,527 377,644 1,926,662 1,475,225 451,437
Capital outlays.....ccceeeserrnscsccnsonsesenannases 1,602,130 1,202,040 400,090 1,483,684 602,332 881,352
Total expenditures. 93,593,775 81,098,615 12,495,160 83,558,324 72,660,494 10,897,830
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
I over (under) expenditures (14,672,431) 4,881,211 19,553,642 (12,137,704) 6,755,671 18,893,375
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in...........covenienionnns 2,240,858 2,447,124 206,266 2,866,000 3,138,144 272,144
Operating transfers out.........cccovverncsssnnss (2,026,209)  (1,946,770) 79,439 (2,425,501)  (2,395,018) 30,483
Total other financing sources(uses).. 214,649 500,354 285,705 440,499 743,126 302,627
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses....  (14,457,782) 5,381,565 19,839,347 (11,697,205) 7,498,797 19,196,002
Fund balances, October L. 27,823,160 27,823,160 20,324,363 20,324,363
Fund balances, September 30...c.coesreceee 13,365.37 33,2047 7 2 16 19,1
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem $35,786,949 $36,947,305 $1,160,356 $33,264,366 $34,375,004 $1,110,638
Sales and use......... 19,700,000 21,518,551 1,818,551 19,000,000 20,480,759 1,480,759
BiNR0u i iassssisusisossansis 80,000 65,379 (14,621) 103,000 83,549 (19,451)
State mixed beverage 800,000 847,514 47,514 800,000 811,509 11,509
T BRI N, .... crosnamsresmssssbsisnspiadsarisaniunsdiss 56,366,949 59,378,749 3,011,800 53,167,366 55,750,821 2,583,455
Licenses and permits:
Beer, wine and liquor
licenses 152,000 125,300 (26,700) 145,000 134,059 (10,941)
Occupational Heenses.....covereurerssanmsrssarssine 27,000 20,023 {6,977) 35,000 25,564 (9,436)
Bail bond Permits........cccoourervemsrassesursssancrsseses 5,000 8,000 3,000 5,000 5,500 500
Total licenses and permits..........oecveveuesenees 184,000 153,323 (30,677) 185,000 165,123 (19,877)
Intergovernmental:
Reimbursements-City........coumruveerereerasararseneas 1,131,000 887,859 (243,141) 1,230,500 1,338,564 108,064
Reimbursements-TDHS lunch program........ 85,000 91,829 6,829 70,000 151,445 81,445
Reimbursements-county courts........... 150,000 163,980 13,980 85,000 118,149 33,149
Reimbursements-other............. % 489,619 646,401 156,782 555,627 596,143 40,516
Total intergovernmental............ceveeeeee sedels 1,855,619 1,790,069 (65,550) 1,941,127 2,204,301 263,174
Charges for services:
Criminal Prosecution Fee........ccovreivinrureaas 55,000 105,782 50,782 50,000 66,806 16,806
County tax assessor-collector.. o 1,400,000 1,531,757 131,757 1,380,000 1,485,274 105,274
COUNLY CIETK. c.....covenmsursrmsemensaninssasssssanassansine 1,580,000 1,910,913 330,913 1,520,000 1,670,612 150,612
Constables:
PrecinCt n0. 1. ccemnineccnrrraenesscaesnene 19,000 22,116 3,116 18,000 22,845 4,845
PRECIIEE DO Bcoivsiiisissssismsssnansiissarmmmrisansmasy 33,500 39,044 5,544 33,000 41,405 8,405
PrECIICEAD. 3. ceicsisnsininrsissastossvesassossninprans 27,000 11,868 (15,132) 31,000 29,492 (1,508)
PRecIRRE 110 B....ccovutiiscumsreissssisinsvsrsasunenidnss 30,000 36,110 6,110 25,000 35,335 10,335
Precinct no. 5... e 27,000 25,779 (1,221) 31,000 28,253 (2,747)
PreCinal 110. 6. cuemisinsssscissibninmmesansasinenins 9,000 11,660 2,660 11,000 11,130 130
Precinctno. 7 ’ 6,000 14,498 8,498 6,000 8,531 2,531
District cletk........ccicvuiiisimisainsazens st bvabass 775,000 785,731 10,731 730,000 801,993 71,993
District clerk child support fees..........ccccouueee 300,000 482,724 182,724 230,000 487,254 257,254
Justices of the peace:
Precinet no. 1 10,000 15,462 5,462 9,000 12,578 3,578
Precinct no. 2 16,000 24,567 8,567 15,000 22,531 1,531
Precinct no. 3 18,000 25,243 7,243 17,000 25,805 8,805
Precinct no. 4 13,000 22,360 9,360 10,000 18,700 8,700
Precinctno. 5. 10,000 13,216 3,216 11,000 12,426 1,426
Precinct no. 6 26,000 40,613 © 14,613 16,000 34,536 18,536
Precinct no. 7 5,000 11,210 6,210 5,000 8,567 3,567
County sheriff. 650,000 903,051 253,051 600,000 723,872 123,872
Concession revenues. 177,000 275,130 98,130 144,000 227,677 83,677
Ascarate golf COUTSE.......ccrvumimmrsrmsmrassasansesas $658,000 $567,086 ($90,914) $652,000 $643,318 ($8,682)
(Continued)
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Exhibit A4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Charges for services-continued
Boat launching fees..........cc.c... $2,000 $3,090 $1,090 $2,000 $3,100 $1,100
Coliseum security......... 10,000 4,434 (5,566) 8,000 10,638 2,638
Coliseum-ticketmaster.......... 50,000 47,987 (2,013) 20,000 71,325 51,325
Ascarate park traffic control. 130,000 133,558 3,558 140,000 135,838 (4,162)
Coliseum parking.......... 50,000 57,954 7,954 20,000 65,521 45,521
Swimming pool receipts... 37,000 37,763 763 36,000 40,703 4,703
...... 107,600 119,531 11,931 59,700 134,527 74,827
...... 170,000 194,414 24,414 182,000 187,072 5,072
...... 8,302,500 7,469,957 (832,543) 4,852,500 6,448,386 1,595,886
...... 40,000 42,983 2,983 20,000 44,416 24,416
............. 7,000 8,060 1,060 7,000 8,522 1,522
............. 4,000 4,530 530 4,000 4,572 572
90,000 76,925 (13,075) 100,000 95,785 (4,215)
...... 220,000 216,000 (4,000) 215,000 215,033 33
Protective order application fees. 8,000 11,010 3,010 7,000 14,924 7,924
County service evaluation fees.... . 350,000 417,027 67,027 320,000 382,282 62,282
Computer aided trans. serv. fees..........cocuenn. 4,000 601 (3,399) 5,000 4,433 (567)
Interpreter fees................. " 500 1,074 574 500 1,101 601
County archives microfilm fees.........ccccoee. 22,000 37,620 15,620 20,000 32,211 12,211
Tax office collections............... - 75,000 100,501 25,501 70,000 87,301 17,301
Parking garage fees.......... 402,000 399,904 (2,096) 390,000 420,826 30,826
Total charges for SETVICES.....coceciisineeninns 15,926,100 16,260,843 334,743 12,022,700 14,827,456 2,804,756
Fines and forfeitures:
Misdemeanors, forfeited
bonds s 2,200,000 4,268,398 2,068,398 1,950,000 2,731,569 781,569
JUABEMENLS.......couerarerenrsnrnssssmsisssnsnssissesennss 244,525 244,525
Traffic fines........ 38,000 72,680 34,680 35,000 47,632 12,632
Library fiNes....o..ocecrsissmrerssnrsssssnssasesssssesne 1,800 2,644 844 1,700 2,123 423
Total fines and
forfeitures..... 2,239,800 4,343,722 2,103,922 1,986,700 3,025,849 1,039,149
Interest income 1,025,000 2,013,925 988,925 1,075,000 1,564,034 489,034
Miscellaneous:
SErVICE fEES.crveruemarsriassnmrsrsnreressnrarrasassssssansns 90,000 219,664 129,664 88,000 93,413 5413
Purchasing-stock sales......c.c.eciremeaersissnserans 95,000 67,855 (27,145) 75,000 100,958 25,958
Telephone commissions =¥ 310,000 580,548 270,548 152,000 418,793 266,793
Consolidated data processing fees........o.c... 3,000 7,958 4,958 2,000 3,516 1,516
Indirect services 473,876 498,247 24371 482,227 508,899 26,672
Aliright parking 42,000 48,718 6,718 42,000 52,498 10,498
Reimbursement-miscellaneous.........c.eceveee 150,000 261,435 111,435 50,000 206,756 156,756
Property sales 2,000 54,591 52,591 1,500 40,792 39,292
OB cciinsinsiscvimiingabssitmassisih i rsnioss 158,000 300,179 142,179 150,000 452,956 302,956
Total miscellaneous.......cocueuniscsansnsisnasasses 1,323,876 2,039,195 715,319 1,042,727 1,878,581 835,854
Total revenues $78,921,344 $85,979,826 $7,058,482 $71,420,620 $79,416,165 $7,995,545
(Continued)
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Exhibit A4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

COUNLY JUABE. .-.vmoecrarsivsissnssnssasrasnrsregrassiinns $238,928 $166,173 $72,755 $241,777 $214,834 $26,943
Commissioner precinct no. l.......ooceevevnee. 90,009 84,412 5,597 96,052 86,803 9,249
Commissioner precinct no. 2.....ccoveeeeennnne. 98,751 92,768 5,983 89,485 87,363 2.122
Commissioner precinct no. 3......cccevvvvenanee 92,305 90,271 2,034 97,703 93,579 4,124
Commissioner precinct no. 4..........ccoooueee. 89,928 85,061 4,867 89,304 85,701 3,603
County auditor and treasury .......c..occeeceee 1,615,631 1,504,340 111,291 1,598,933 1,497,258 101,675
County purchasing agent..... 749,600 610,135 139,465 765,625 578,091 187,534
County personnel................. 272,019 253,787 18,232 159,132 152,480 6,652
County solid waste disposal 353,305 283,915 69,390 333,136 310,640 22,496
County clerk......cconvruiannnane 877,623 859,809 17,814 884,055 867,661 16,394

County clerk fee collection.. i 80,318 63,420 16,898
Bail bond administration............ccueevinsneness 84 84
District clerk.......ccoiciirsnsssrsssssnnesessassosossass 1,839,494 1,735,199 104,295 1,881,937 1,814,832 67,105
Data PrOCESSINEG.....cccvvisecncresisncrrmismsmsssssssasess 3,173,361 2,816,521 356,840 3,244,388 3,120,937 123,451
County elections.........cooeerrenvmsrrressnsnsannss 470,934 420,371 50,563 470,147 449,511 20,636
Facilities management............ccoeereervnsannns 1,656,042 1,526,954 129,088 1,612,091 1,487,519 124,572
Landmark building management................ 80,050 77,077 2,973 150,849 71,348 79,501
County communications.........c.oeeeevveneneinines 136,859 127,912 8,947 134,291 121,864 12,427
General and administrative........ccovvseeeennes 5,471,715 2,667,370 2,804,345 5,091,762 2,297,113 2,794,649
County tax assessor-collector........ccuuvamnen. 1,559,427 1,421,818 137,609 1,510,493 1,400,651 109,842
Risk management.................... 1,026 973 53 164,765 119,699 45,066
Risk pool board operations.. 15,055 1,162 13,893 15,040 552 14,488
Parking garage operations... A 101,885 97,417 4,468 109,638 93,132 16,506
Total general government..........cococcecriasea- 19,064,265 14,986,865 4,077,400 18,740,687 14,951,568 3,789,119

Administration of justice:

34th district COUTL........ccorriernerrissasssersssimarans 143,538 139,267 4,271 143,385 140,146 3,239
415t diSriCt COUTL..cvmnririracnerinnmeresrennssranaens 145,712 135,149 10,563 147,294 140,882 6,412

41st district impact Court..........cocerrrvnreneas 42,216 37,899 4,317
65th district court......... 144,661 140,820 3,841 150,633 145,070 5,563
120th district court.... 184,183 176,391 7,792 179,004 175,503 3,501
168th disfrict court.... " 145,573 142,503 3,070 144,551 141,201 3,350
171st district COUML......cccccoueisraanrererasnssensncas 145,168 139,264 5,904 145,523 140,290 5,233
205th district court 145,515 142,407 3,108 144,216 139,237 4,979
210th district court 146,057 140,579 5478 143,554 137,670 5,884
243rd district court 145,044 138,531 6,513 142,919 140,505 2414
327th district court 182,169 174,357 7,812 196,910 186,362 10,548
346th district court. 144,492 141,349 3,143 145,041 141,135 3,906
383rd district court 142,558 139,892 2,666 144,127 141,576 2,551
384th district court 145,184 137,276 7,908 147,956 144,562 3,394
Council of judges administration................ 3,613,565 2,990,924 622,641 3,573,606 2,725,012 848,594
District judges-salary supplement.. i 135,470 134,498 972 115,031 113,755 1,276
6th administrative judicial region............... 46,231 45,436 795 44,350 43317 1,033
Juvenile court referee..............cennn. 258,837 250,035 8,802 192,166 190,169 1,997
County aHOMNEY. iiiiiesacciisssiisisssssnmsassisnsos 1,687,597 1,655,578 32,019 1,611,129 1,583,956 27,173
County attomey - bond forfeitures. 137,454 136,401 1,053 127,687 127,347 340
County attomey - RETGH legal -.....ccccoocee 240,241 197,995 42,246 240,612 196,168 4,444
DAStrict attOMEY civ i risiscisiasiasarsvosssmesamesasin 3,764,622 3,700,011 64,611 3,528,609 3,462,661 65,948
Family COUTS...cocomemnuinmermrnarinacsssecsassnsianias 491,304 466,144 25,660 471,166 440,569 30,597
Criminal law magistrate court.........cccoceneee. 465,343 444,077 21,266 462,534 447,966 14,568
Child abuse master.......ccoevesuees 238,940 229,484 9,456 236,534 228,880 7,654
County courts administration.. 344,692 329,587 15,105 311,466 305,631 5,835
County court-at-law no. 1....... 143,422 137,099 6,323 142,313 138,163 4,150
County court-at-law no. 2....... 144,618 140,581 4,037 143,858 140,279 3,579
County court-at-law no. 3....... 145,768 140,599 5,169 144,130 139,664 4,466
County court-at-law no. 4... 149,003 137,367 11,636 150,082 139,836 10,246
County court-at-law no. 5... = 143,622 136,702 6,920 143,951 139,283 4,668

County court-at-law no. 6........coveeveeresviennans 124,513 113,953 10,560
County probate court & special probate..... 406,674 392,496 14,178 388,608 376,364 12,244
Co. court-at-law judges salary ......c..c...... 706,687 702,717 3,970 552,233 548,303 3,930
Public defender = $1,154,735 $1,119,631 $35,104 $1,050,215 $1,037,118 $13,097
(Continued)
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County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Administration of justice-continued
Justice of the peace n0. Lw.eerricenccnns $98,705 $97,220 $1,485 $99,376 $97,870 $1,506
Justice of the peace no. 2.... 99,366 98,450 916 98,684 98,075 609
Justice of the peace no. 3.... 135,095 132,895 2,200 129,701 124,814 4,887
Justice of the peace no. 4.... 120,990 120,070 920 118,233 117,908 325
Justice of the peace no. 5.... 102,944 101,503 1,441 103,766 102,034 1,732
Justice of the peace no. 6.... 236,725 231,781 4,944 231,510 228,478 3,032
Justice of the peace no. 7.... - 131,312 127,135 4,177 122,085 119,942 2,143
Court of civil appeals......ccccoesirecssarmrissernnnas 20,239 20,199 40 18,803 15241 3,562
Total administration of
justice 17,491,284 16,456,252 1,035,032 16,527,551 15,342,942 1,184,609
Public safety:
County sheriff and jail 39,108,744 34,356,894 4,751,850 31,301,795 29,072,132 2,229,663
Ambulance services..... 353,280 353,280 353,280 353,280
West texas comm. super. and corrections... 441,742 431,481 10,261 432,559 427,894 4,665
Juvenile detention/probation........cceccvvveeeee 5,375,016 4,859,706 515,310 4,818,202 4,519,340 208,862
Constable precinet n0. Lo.wrececcenncissnannes 34,417 33,880 537 34,534 33,944 590
Constable precinct no. 2.. ” 38,177 36,709 1,468 38,636 37,070 1,566
Constable precinct no. 3.. 34,769 17,265 17,504 35,080 34,684 396
Constable precinct no. 4..... 33,613 32,738 875 32,529 31,888 641
Constable precinct no. 5..... 34,902 32,133 2,769 33,219 31,428 1,791
Constable precinct no. 6..... 35,027 33,583 1,444 33,961 33,637 324
Constable precinct no. 7..... 34,016 33,671 345 32,903 32,330 573
Emergency management..... .. 42,044 42,044 42,868 42,016 852
CourthOuSE SECUTILY.......oeusrurmsrsrssnsserssssaacns 486,348 446,619 39,729 524,944 476,262 48,682
Total public safety. 46,052,095 40,710,003 5,342,092 37,714,510 35,125,905 2,588,605
Health and welfare:
City-county health unit..........ccccousineerrnnen 3,077,505 2,539,126 538,379 3,127,124 2,102,808 1,024,316
On-site sewage inspectors... 304,039 250,246 53,793 241,410 171,538 69,872
Medical EXAMINET. .. .ccrummimmmmsnsissmnsesssasases 900,005 727,826 172,179 783,644 537,171 245,873
General asSiStancCe. ... .cissammrsresneasessassarssenss 681,681 676,445 5,236 732,457 726,786 5,671
Child welfare 522,500 244,226 278,274 504,057 179,289 324,768
County child welfare 414,955 385,394 29,561 360,976 234,794 126,182
Life management. 190,666 176,166 14,500 200,000 183,333 16,667
Charities.. 82,100 77,325 4,775 75,000 61,700 13,300
Mental health............e---- 425,632 296,830 128,802 350,601 281,387 69,214
Animal control 101,572 84,269 17,303 97,436 67,139 30,297
Center of the deaf... 20,000 18,335 1,665 25,000 24,999 1
Shelter for battered WOMEN......covovversmcaneene 44,434 44,433 1 45,341 45,341
Retired senior volunteer program.. 51,405 46,316 5,089 34,500 34,500
Foster grandparent program....... 14,900 14,088 812 10,000 10,000
Keep El Paso beautiful......ocovereecereevncnnss 10,000 10,000
Project amistad 24,500 24,500 25,000 25,000
Veterans assistance 62,404 61,007 1,397 57,743 56,193 1,550
Total health and welfare........evecviccciennae 6,918,298 5,666,532 1,251,766 6,680,289 4,708,078 1,972,211
Resource development:
Agriculture co-op extension 352,532 341,396 11,136 404,941 374,444 30,497
Industrial development. - 60,000 60,000 80,000 80,000
Total resource development........cevcceieanuae $412,532 $401,396 $11,136 $484,941 $454 444 $30,497
(Continued)
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1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Culture and recreation:
ATCHTAtE OO isiiiaisiseisiea $779,371 $569,288 $210,083 $686,311 $470,193 $216,118
GOITCOUTSE....cisiviirimismissssssssipins 626,134 530,684 95,450 581,397 541,299 40,098
Montana vista community center... 46,227 31,578 14,649 52,195 29,189 23,006
46,667 37,326 9,341 52,195 30,530 21,665
2,500 544 1,956
66,621 65,096 1,525 71,064 : 4,324 66,740
96,707 84,472 12,235 89,836 65,755 24,081
164,080 154,483 9,597 152,093 123,750 28,343
Rural pools . 224,864 202,056 22,808 241,571 210,185 31,386
Total culture and
recreation 2,053,111 1,675,527 377,644 1,926,662 1,475,225 451,437
Capithl OBIRYS.....cconcremcsmnersrsssremessmysassontossiass 1,602,130 1,202,040 400,090 1,483,684 602,332 881,352
Total expenditures 93,593,775 81,098,615 12,495,160 83,558,324 72,660,494 10,897,830
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......oe..coceerrenens (14,672,431) 4,881,211 19,553,642 (12,137,704) 6,755,671 18,893,375
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in.......coemmmerriscccmsssnns 2,240,858 2,447,124 206,266 2,866,000 3,138,144 272,144
Operating transfers out........co.coveeeeirvenmivenanes (2,026,209) (1,946,770) 79,439 (2,425,501) (2,395,018) 30,483
Total other financing sources
(uses) 214,649 -~ 500,354 285,705 440,499 743,126 302,627
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (14,457,782) 5,381,565 19,839,347 (11,697,205) 7,498,797 19,196,002
Fund balances, October L. ceineaess 27,823,160 27,823,160 20,324,363 20,324,363
Fund balances, September 30 $13,365.378 L 47 2 23.1 2
(Concluded)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

BUDGETED

Road and Bridge Fund

The Road and Bridge Fund was established to account for funds dedicated for the purpose
of constructing and maintaining county roads and bridges. Its principal source of revenue
is the auto license registration fee.

Tourist and Convention Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursement of funds relating to tourism and
conventions within the El Paso County area.

County Tourist Promotion Fund

This fund is used solely for the purpose of accounting for receipts and disbursements related
to the promotion of tourism to the County of El Paso.

Alternative Dispute Resolution Center

This fund is used to account for those revenues generated from the filing fees on civil cases
and disbursed to the Rio Grande Council of Governments, a private organization contracted
by the County to resolve civil matters outside of the court system.

District Attorney 10% Drug Forfeiture Account
Funds deposited in this account are obtained through criminal asset forfeitures as stated in
the Texas Legislative House Bill Number 1185. Of the gross amount to the District Attorney's

Office, 10% is to be deposited into this special account for drug abuse treatment and prevention
programs as well as certain law enforcement purposes.

Coliseum Tourist Promotion

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to Tourist Promotion
at the County Coliseum. The principal source of revenue is the hotel occupancy tax.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

BUDGETED

Commissary Inmate Profit Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the inmate commissary
at the county detention facility.

County Clerk Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the County Clerk’s
records management and preservation program.

Sheriff's Department Auction Proceeds

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the El Paso County
Sheriff's Department’s auctions of abandoned and confiscated property.

County Attorney Commissions

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to commissions produced
by the County Attorney's Office from the settlement of cases.

Courthouse Security

This fund is used to account for fees collected on court cases and disbursements made to provide
for courthouse security.

Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to the management and
preservation of county records.

County Graffiti Eradication Fund

This fund is used to account for the fees received on criminal graffiti offenses and is to be
used for any program dealing with graffiti eradication.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

BUDGETED

County Law Library

This fund is used to account for fees collected on court cases and disbursements made for the
operations of the Law Library.

County Attorney Labor Disputes

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to labor disputes.

Court Reporter Service

This fund is used to account for fees collected and disbursements made for court reporter
services.

Sheriff's LEOSE

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to the Sheriff's Law
Enforcement Officers Special Education Fund.

Ascarate Park Improvement

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to the Ascarate Park
Improvement Fund.

Fabens Airport

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to the Fabens Airport Fund.
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
Alternative  District
Tourists and County Dispute  Attorney Coliseum Commissary
Road and  Conventions/ Tourist  Resolution Drug Tourist Inmate
Bridge Amphitheater Promotion  Center  Forfeitures Promotion Profit
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ $2,700,794 $248.430 $121,409 $5,175 $1312 $241,589 $139,533
Receivables:
P R Y 6,365 2,990 5,000
Due from other funds
Total assets. $2,707,159 $248.430 $121.409 $8,165 $1312 $241.589 $144,533
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable.............ccccovnenes $22939 $7,668 $6,965 $9,747
Due to other funds.........c.cccoovccancnes
Due to other governmental
ARONCICR isiaieiisiasisioresasssissssssnransas
Total liabilities............ccoorsarerriness 22,939 7,668 6,965 9,747
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances.............. 364,432 25,890 60,361 61,798
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures. 900,000 $200,000 30,000 $1,300 75,000 30,000
Undesignated ........ccccoooveeiienerenccecs 1,419,788 48,430 57,851 $8,165 12 99,263 42,988
Total fund balances.......cocouesseees 2,684,220 248,430 113,741 8,165 1312 234,624 134,786
Total liabilities and
fund balances...........ccousrsissssnseses 2,707,159 248,430 21,409 8,165 $1312 241,589 144,533
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
County
Clerk Sheriff's Records
Records Department County Management County County
Management Auction Attorney Courthouse and Graffiti Law
and Preservation  Proceeds Commissions  Security  Preservation Eradication  Library
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents........... $147,882 $11,752 $117,045 $119,906 $151,235 $45 $76,943
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS.......coniariaanasensnsasaanas 10,274 1,589 4,175 3,153 2 8,215
Due from other funds..................
Total assets $158,156 $11,752 $118.634 _$124,081 $154,388 $47 $85,158
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable...........ccoueeenee $1,609 $20,470 $5,586 $1,069
Due to other funds.......cocereesesnnnes
Due to other governmental
SROOCIOB. ccoicyiimininm s
Total Liabilities......cossesssssnsesnrene 1,609 20,470 5,586 1,069
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances............ 30,723 6,314 50,004 9,799
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
i 65,000 $11,005 65,000 $75,000 50,000 40,000
60,824 747 26,850 49,081 48,798 $47 34,290
Total fund balances..........esses 156,547 11,752 98,164 124,081 148,802 47 84,089
Total liabilities and
fund balances......co.uouveeeresucerseses $158,156 $11,752 $118.634 $124,081 $154,388 $47 $85,158
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
County
Attorney Court Ascarate
Labor Reporter  Sheriff"s Park Fabens Totals
Disputes Service LEOSE Improvement _Airport Grants 1998 1997
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.......... $24 $1,008 $62,864 $14,540  $98,834 $1,465,349 $5,725,669 $4,444,830
Receivables:
ASODURES. ... .o eiiviismiiiia 3,3%0 794 750 539 1,587.284 1,634,520 1,846,609
Due from other funds................ 1,188,855 1,188,855 1,087,970
Total assets. $24 $4,398 $63.658 $15290  $99.37 241,488 9 7 409
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable......................... $324,244  $400,297  $375,991
Due to other funds........................ 1,188,855 1,188,855 1,051,103
Due to other governmental
agencies.... 607
Total liabilities. 1,513,099 1,589,152 1,427,701
Fund balances
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances............ 609,321 S7TL5T1
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures................... $49,000 $10,000 $86,000 2,728389 4,415,694 4,635,522
Undesignated ............. $24 $4,398 14,658 5,290 13,373 1,934,877 744,609
Total fund balances. 24 4,398 63,658 15,290 99,373 2,728389 6,959,892 5,951,708
Total liabilities and
fund balances......eeemeeinesessenes $24 $4.398 $63,658 $15290  $99.373 $4.241, 488 $8,549,044 $7.379.409
(Concluded)
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County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

Exhibit B-2

September 30, 1997)
Alternative District
Tourists and County Dispute Attorney Coliseum Commissary
Road and Conventions/  Tourist Resolution Drug Tourist Inmate
Bridge  Amphitheater Promotion Center Forfeitures Promotion Profit
Revenues
TRRBS ccisessinasaiimsvanmin $908,483 $181,696 $726,786
Intergovernmental revenues............coveer $37,190
Charges for services.........ouees 6,260,761 $104,905
THUBIERE: .cvucsivassissivessssncomismmmamristrssassvase 193,156 4,941 $36 15,856 $4,513
Miscellaneous............cccceinanivnnrnrinrinnans 54,179 65,000
Total revenues 6,545,286 908,483 186,637 104,905 36 742,642 69,513
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.........ccooueviiierannns 756,763 48,759
Administration of justice.........cc.ceeceuene 96,740
Health and welfare.......
Community services.....
Resource development.........cocevieeeveennns 781,250
Culture and recreation.......c.ccuavueceeiiaas 99,387 801,847
Public works 2,768,956
Capital outlays 344,534 20,577 85,047
Total expenditures.......csseersesssrare__ 3,870,253 781,250 99,387 96,740 822,424 133,806
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........cooveveeeae 2,675,033 127,233 87,250 8,165 36 (79,782) (64,293)
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers if........cooeeeseuenirnsinnns
Operating transfers out........cccocconierennnee (1,939,858)
Total other financing sources(uses) _ (1,939,858)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.... 735,175 127,233 87,250 8,165 36 (79,782) (64,293)
1,949,045 121,197 26,491 1,276 314,406 199,079
_$2684220  $248430  $113.741 $8.16 $1.312 $234624  $134,786
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
County
Clerk Sheriff's Records
Records Department County Management Continuing  County County
Management Auction Attorney Courthouse and Legal Graffiti Law
& Preservation  Proceeds Commissions __ Security  Preservation  Education Eradication  Library
Revenues:
Taxes.
Intergovernmental revenues.............e.....
Charges for BETVICES....cveecinmiraremrinnianeas $520,851 $115,113 $238,403 $109,971 $47  $209,796
Interest 4,877 $326 3,027 2,129 2,887 6,959
Miscellaneous. 132 14,867
Total revenues. 525,860 326 118,140 240,532 112,858 47 231,622
Expenditures:
Current:
General government......oveveeeeenennns
Administration of justice........cecvueianas 45,117
Public Safety
Health and welfare.........coveriiresranenraes
Community services
Resource development. 511,294
Culture and recreation. 273,049
Public works.
Capital outlays 13,854 58,211 42,335 4,291
Total expenditures........ccvrerserearsans 525,148 103,328 42,335 271,340
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........ccocouianian 712 326 14,812 240,532 70,523 47 (45,718)
Other financing sources
(uses):
[0, cth T ETE T E—
Operating transfers out........c.isaceaces: (180,000)
Total other financing sources(uses).. (180,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other ﬁnmclng uscs.... 712 326 14,812 60,532 70,523 47 (45,718)
Fund balances, October 1... 155,835 11,426 83,352 63,549 78,279 $35 129,807
Residual equity transfer out uis ($35)
Fund balances, September 30................ $156,547 $11,752 $98,164  $124.081 _$148.802 $47 _$84.089
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
County
Attorney Court Ascarate
Labor Reporter Sheriff"s Park Fabens Totals
Disputes Service LEOSE Improvement  Airport Grants 1998 1997
$1,816,965 $1,779,015
$47,961 $7,775,587 7,860,738 9,850,923
$120,967 7,680,814 7,174,698
521 1,791 $290 $2,710 103,192 347,211 304,361
9,000 3,430 884,433 1,031,043 798,296
121,488 49,752 9,290 6,140 8,763,214 18,736,771 19,907,293
805,522 837,470
717 2,842,511 2,985,085 3,184,992
37,073 2,473,784 2,510,857 2,223,582
3,153,419 3,153,419 2,856,117
551,692 551,692 807,061
1,292,544 1,400,058
1,174,283 1,207,917
430 99,593 2,868,979 3,271,616
1,316,968 1,885,817 2,500,902
Total expenditures.....eesinsoses 717 37,073 430 10,437,967 17,228,198 18,289,715
Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
over (under) cxpenditures........oocceniaeeaeee (717 121,488 12,679 9,290 5,710  (1,674,753) 1,508,573 1,617,578
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers in. 1,991,353 1,991,353 2,523,683
Operating transfers out. (120,000) (251,849) (2,491,707) (3,266,809)
Total other financing sources(uses) (120,000) 1,739,504 (500,354) (743,126)
Exoess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uscs...... 7N 1,488 12,679 9,290 5,710 64,751 1,008,219 874,452
Fund balances, October Lo 741 2,910 50,979 6,000 93,663 2,663,638 5,951,708 5,077,256
Residual equity transfer out..........c....-. (35)
Fund balances, September 30 - $24 $4,398 $63.658 $15.290 $99.373 72838 59,892 5,951,708
(Concluded)
101




Exhibit B-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Total Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
Special Revenue Funds
Variance Total Total
Favorable Actual Actual
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Grants 1998 1997
Revenues
TR o i $1,562,500 $1,816,965 $254,465 $1,816,965 $1,779,015
Intergovernmental TEVENUES. .......covsreeereseenes 39,000 85,151 46,151  $7,775,587 7,860,738 9,850,923
Charges for services 6,485,000 7,680,767 1,195,767 7,680,767 7,174,698
Interest iNCOME........corveerissarssessossnsssnssnsansnssns 79,000 243,693 164,693 103,192 346,885 304,361
REESOCTIAOOONS, ciis cuiicisnssscisisaipsinsesiasessiis 76,100 146,608 70,508 884,435 1,031,043 798,296
Total revenues 8,241,600 9,973,184 1,731,584 8,763,214 18,736,398 19,907,293
Expenditures:
General government:
POl . oo siavicideross sassonssoimiims fhosidpns 307,240 271,755 35,485 271,755 305,674
Operating 723,733 533,767 189,966 533,767 531,796
Total general government.........cccasees 1,030,973 805,522 225,451 805,522 837,470
Administration ol'justicc.
Personnel.... B T a e T 2,197,463 2,197,463 2,191,929
OPERULDE v o ceverms ssremssorsrmsmmerimonersritenrass 178,658 142,574 36,084 645,048 787,622 993,063
Total administration of jusﬂce. ......... 178,658 142,574 36,084 2,842,511 2,985,085 3,184,992
Public Safety:
Personnel 1,995,977 1,995,977 1,839,767
Operating 48,618 37,073 11,545 477,807 514,880 383,815
Total public safety .......................... 48,618 37,073 11,545 2,473,784 2,510,857 2,223,582
Health and welfare:
Personnel 565,542 565,542 507,422
Operating 2,587,877 2,587,877 2,348,695
Total health and welfare.......c..cceeinee 3,153,419 3,153,419 2,856,117
Community services:
Pormamtielcs. it i isriiie 146,341 146,341 102,126
OPEIALDE. .. ... ccoinmrennssaresssaciansassonsstiiasinssn 405,351 405,351 704,935
Total community services..........ccceeeee 551,692 551,692 807,061
Resource development:
Personnel 377,528 364,784 12,744 364,784 360,997
Operating 976,117 927,760 48,357 927,760 1,039,061
Total resource development.......... e 1,353,645 1,292,544 61,101 1,292,544 1,400,058
Culture and recreation:
Personnel, 5 434,804 401,725 33,079 401,725 445,092
Operating. 950,700 772,558 178,142 772,558 762,825
Total culture and recreation........... 1,385,504 1,174,283 211,221 1,174,283 1,207,917
Public works:
Personnel 1,438,579 1,300,543 138,036 49,686 1,350,229 1,425,885
Operating 2,216,691 1,468,843 747,848 49,907 1,518,750 1,845,731
pCTETRT TR ) T —— 3,655,270 2,769,386 885,884 99,593 2,368,979 3,271,616
Capital outlays. 780,256 568,849 211,407 1,316,968 1,885,817 2,500,902
Total expendifires. e eeerecrecessssassss 8,432,924 6,790,231 1,642,693 10,437,967 17,228,198 18,289,715
Em&ss(deﬁcmncy) of revenues over
(191,324) 3,182,953 3,374,277 (1,674,753) 1,508,200 1,617,578
1,991,353 1,991,353 2,523,683
Operating 341,128 239,858 101,270 251,849 491,70 3 809
Total other financing sources(uses)....... (2,341,128)  (2,239,858) 101,270 1,739,504 (500,354) (743,126)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses........... (2,532,452) 943,095 3,475,547 64,751 1,007,846 874,452
Fund balances, OCtODET L.....ccccivssesressassinans 2,849,953 2,849,953 2,663,638 5,513,591 4,639,139
Fund balances, September 30.......ccocceensenrere $317,501 $3,793.048 7 7 8
102




Exhibit B-4
County of El Paso, Texas
Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental TEVENUES.........cceceiiissass $39,000 $37,190 ($1,810) $30,500 $53,362 $22,862
Charges for services.......... 5,310,000 6,260,761 950,761 5,060,000 5,947,043 887,043
Interest income.......... 71,000 193,156 122,156 67,000 237,921 170,921
Miscellaneous. .....ccceeverenrecernmnecersnnmsresssanens 2,000 54,179 52,179 2,000 1,584 (416)
Total revenues 5,422,000 6,545,286 1,123,286 5,159,500 6,239,910 1,080,410
Expenditures:
General Governiment:
Personnel 307,240 271,755 35,485 306,621 305,674 947
Operating. 659,969 485,008 174,961 527,864 491,706 36,158
Total general government............... " 967,209 756,763 210,446 834,485 797,380 37,105
Public Works:
PErSONNEL.........cuccenensesecesaessnsansasssansnsnacs 1,438,579 1,300,543 138,036 1,439,694 1,410,238 29,456
OPETBLNG. .....vvorerrsssersemsssasmmsosissssssmssmases 2,125,591 1,468,413 657,178 2,201,803 1,770,047 431,756
Total public works..... 3,564,170 2,768,956 795,214 3,641,497 3,180,285 461,212
Capital outlays. 405,104 344,534 60,570 858,416 853,164 5,252
Total expenditures 4,936,483 3,870,253 1,066,230 5,334,398 4,830,829 503,569
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expendifures.............ccveninane 485,517 2,675,033 2,189,516 (174,898) 1,409,081 1,583,979
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers out.......oooverrreeencceiannns (1,939,858) (1,939,858) (2,600,000) (2,600,000)
Total other financing sources(uses)...... {1,939,858)  (1,939,858) (2,600,000)  (2,600,000)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses......... (1,454,341) 735,175 2,189,516 (2,774,898)  (1,190,919) 1,583,979
Fund balances, October L...ccowciicsenens % 1,949,045 1,949,045 3,139,964 3,139,964

Fund balances, September 30............. o— $494,704  $2.684,220 $2,189,516 $365,066 $1,949,045 $1,583.979
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Exhibit B-5
County of El Paso, Texas
Tourists and Conventions/Amphitheater Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
1 e MR R $781,250 $908,483 $127,233 $768,750 $860,203 $91,453
Total revenues 781,250 908,483 127,233 768,750 860,203 91,453
Expenditures:
Resource development:
Operating 781,250 781,250 886,839 886,839
Total resource development. 781,250 781,250 886,839 886,839
Total expenditures..........ou. 781,250 781,250 886,839 886,839
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
127,233 127,233 (118,089) (26,636) 91,453
38,089 38,089
(100,000) 100,000
Total other financing sources(uses)... (100,000) 100,000 38,089 38,089
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses........... (100,000) 127,233 227,233 (80,000) 11,453 91,453
Fund balances, October 1............ 121,197 121,197 109,744 109,744
Fund balances, September 30. $21,197 $248,430 $227.233 _$20744 _ $121.197 $91.453
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Exhibit B-6
County of El Paso, Texas
County Tourist Promotion Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
denngeshFundBm-BndgctmdAcmﬂ
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes.. SOOI $156,250 $181,696 $25,446 $153,750 $172,040 $18,290
Interest IODIIS . .oocouuiinipecicnistivincaua sismine 4,941 4,941 5,555 5,555
Total revenues. 156,250 186,637 30,387 153,750 177,595 23,845
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Operating 166,250 99,387 66,863 115,661 115,000 661
Total culture and recreation............. 166,250 99,387 66,863 115,661 115,000 661
Total expenditures.............. Syeei i 166,250 99,387 66,863 115,661 115,000 661
Excess{deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures...........vccvcverseens (10,000) 87,250 97,250 38,089 62,595 24,506
Other financing sources(uses)
Operating transfers out.......coceveccccieeniannns (94,089) {94,089}
Total other financing sources(uses)... (94,089) {94,089)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (10,000) 87,250 97,250 (56,000) (31,494) 24,506
Fund balances, October 1.....cceeeee... 26,491 26,491 57,985 57,985
Fund balances, September 30......ccovucrsane $16,491 $113.741 $97.250 $1,985 6,421 506
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Exhibit B-7
County of El Paso, Texas
Alternative Dispute Resolution Center Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services........coumnencnransansannananss $130,000 $104,905 ($25,095) $128,588 $102,155 ($26,433)
Total revenues. 130,000 104,905 (25,095) 128,588 102,155 (26,433)
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
i 130,000 96,740 33,260 128,588 102,155 26,433
Total administration of justice......... 130,000 96,740 33,260 128,588 102,155 26,433
Total expenditures.....c..ccceeeues eensos " $130,000 96,740 33,260 $128,588 $102,155 $26,433
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.........ccouruenrnnnns 8,165 8,165
Fund balances, September 30. $8.165 $8,165
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Exhibit B-8
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Drug Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures..
Inferest NCOME. ... .cverereresssrsnssssnsassssnnsnsesss $36 $36 $43 $43
Total revenues 36 36 43 43
Expenditures:
Total expenditures.
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures..........cccoceeenennen. 36 36 43 43
Other financing sources{uses):
Operating transfers out........cccoooeeeieninrnsanans ($1,270) 1,270 ($1,229) 1,229
Total other financing sources(uses)...... (1,270) 1,270 (1,229) 1,229
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (1,270) 36 1,306 (1,229) 43 1,272
Fund balances, October L.....c.ccueiecsssrsnassas 1,276 1,276 1,233 1,233
Fund balances, September 30 $6 $1.312 __$1,306 $4 $1,276 $1.272
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Exhibit B-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Coliseum Tourist Promotion Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) __ Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TREOE .. Jevcii susisisssmsissiusiissisisntismmrssissivsnmn $625,000 $726,786 $101,786 $615,000 $746,772 $131,772
Interest INCOME.......ccccccemicniracsisssssasssaasisass 15,856 15,856 18,665 18,665
Total revenues. 625,000 742,642 117,642 615,000 765,437 150,437
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
PerBomncl. . qiciniiinisisisinsiiiiiie 356,939 330,005 26,934 362,840 357,607 5,233
A P P LSRR e o bt 551,705 471,842 79,863 488,328 455,918 32,410
Total culture and recreation.........s.s 908,644 801,847 106,797 851,168 813,525 37,643
Capital outlays. 23,987 20,577 3,410 30,506 27,474 3,032
Total expendiures........cccceseasseasens 932,631 822,424 110,207 881,674 840,999 40,675
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures............oceenecnas (307,631) (79,782) 227,849 (266,674) (75,562) 191,112
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in...............ccoumveinserenns 56,000 56,000
Total other financing sources(uses)...... 56,000 56,000
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (307,631) (79,782) 227,849 (210,674) (19,562) 191,112
Fund balances, October 1......ccccinninsrnsaanaans 293,263 293,263 312,825 312,825
Fund balances, September 30 ($14,368) $213,481 $227.849 $102,151 $293,263  $191.112
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Exhibit B-10
County of El Paso, Texas
Commissary Inmate Profit Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Inferest INCOME. ........cvirerimeassssssessassnssiseseens $4,513 $4,513 $6,482 $6,482
Miscellaneous... $60,000 65,000 5,000 $60,000 60,000
Total revenues. 60,000 69,513 9,513 60,000 66,482 6,482
Expenditures:
General Government:
Operating . 63,764 48,759 15,005 79,563 40,090 39,473
Total general government.......coosseee 63,764 48,759 15,005 79,563 40,090 39,473
Capital outlays. 145,072 85,047 60,025 116,197 5,959 110,238
Total expenditures.......ccccrerrersereansces 208,836 133,806 75,030 195,760 46,049 149,711
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures..............o....coeee. (148,836) (64,293) 84,543 (135,760) 20,433 156,193
Fund balances, October L.......corsesasssrssssassnns 122,185 122,185 101,752 101,752
Fund balances, September 30....c..cccoereiaianees ($26,651) $57.892 $84,543 _($34.008) 85 6,193
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Exhibit B-11
County of El Paso, Texas
County Clerk Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIViCes.........cormrerrererrersernsnnes $465,000 $520,851 $55,851 $500,000 $493,417 ($6,583)
Interest income 4,877 4,877 9,484 9,484
RHICHBCOME L. ..ot iresscinrsotimbsssirritt 132 132
Total revenues. 465,000 525,860 60,860 500,000 502,901 2,901
Expenditures:
Resource development:
et 1 e e RN M- (R 377,528 364,784 12,744 383,534 360,997 22,537
ORI e biisiinsmisisaivisadssnsnis 164,602 146,510 18,092 170,546 142,810 27,736
Total resource development............. 542,130 511,294 30,836 554,080 503,807 50,273
Capital outlays, 29,180 13,854 15,326 138,298 94,201 44,097
Total expenditures.....cccouessesssassissns 571,310 525,148 46,162 692,378 598,008 94,370
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over :
(under) expenditures...........c.ccoueniana (106,310) 712 107,022 (192,378) (95,107) 97,271
Fund balances, October L..........vissnssssornss 155,835 155,835 250,942 250,942
Fund balances, September 30 $49,525 $156,547 $107.022 $58,564 $155,835 $97.271
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Exhibit B-12
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Commissions Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$40,000 $115,113 $75,113 $15,000 $75,782 $60,782
3,027 3,027
40,000 118,140 78,140 15,000 75,782 60,782
Expenditures:
Administration of Justice:
Operating 47,917 45,117 2,800 12,830 6,717 6,113
Capital OQutlays. 64,051 58,211 5,840 12,719 6,201 6,518
Total expenditures........cc.o... e 111,968 103,328 8,640 25,549 12,918 12,631
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) eXpenditres......oovwuuerirnsines (71,968) 14,812 86,780 (10,549) 62,864 73,413
Fund balances, October 1 =B 83,352 83,352 20,488 20,488
Fund balances, September 30................ e 511384  $98.164 86,7 $9,939 _$83,352 _ $73.413
111




Exhibit B-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouse Security Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $160,000 $238,403 $78,403 $115,000 $164,587 $49,587
IR OO s ccisiinie smatisnsin iy 2,129 2,129 1,387 1,387
Total revenues. 160,000 240,532 80,532 115,000 165,974 50,974
Expenditures:
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures............ccociesnenns 160,000 240,532 80,532 115,000 165,974 50,974
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers out.............oeeereneceerssnne (180,000) (180,000) (135,000) (135,000)
Total other financing sources(uses)...... (180,000) (180,000) (135,000) (135,000)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (20,000) 60,532 80,532 (20,000) 30,974 50,974
Fund balances, October I..........ccocviueneanne g 63,549 63,549 32,575 32,575
Fund balances, September 30 $43,549 $124,081 $80.532 ___ 812575 $63,549 $50,974
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Exhibit B-14
County of El Paso, Texas
Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services. o $60,000 $109,971 $49,971 $60,000 $66,685 $6,685
Interest MCOME........coeerreieererrrsraeseeseaseans 2,887 2,887 3,092 3,092
Total revenues. 60,000 112,858 52,858 60,000 69,777 9,777
Expenditures:
Operating : 30,265 30,265
Capital outlays. 103,034 42,335 60,699 124,127 85,475 38,652
Total expenditures.......ccoeeceececsrecsacnce 133,299 42,335 90,964 124,127 85,475 38,652
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(73,299) 70,523 143,822 (64,127) (15,698) 48,429
- 78,279 78,279 93,977 93,977
Fund balances, September 30.........c..ccouneee $4,980 $148.802 $143.822 $29850  §78.279  $48.420
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Exhibit B-15
County of El Paso, Texas
County Law Library Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services . $200,000 $209,796 $9,796 $200,000 $204,315 $4.315
Interest iNCOME........coerereeneranreesserssrssnsasennes 8,000 6,959 (1,041) 2,000 9,958 7,958
Miscellaneous 14,867 14,867 3,000 12,815 9.815
Total revenues. 208,000 231,622 23,622 205,000 227,088 22,088
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Personnel ; 77,865 71,720 6,145 98,447 87,485 10,962
Operating 218,495 201,329 17,166 243,253 191,907 51,346
Total culture and recreation................. 296,360 273,049 23,311 341,700 279,392 62,308
Capital outlays 9,828 4,291 5,537 16,105 10,366 5,739
Total expenditures........cccosssesecsasecens 306,188 271,340 28,848 357,805 289,758 68,047
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.............ccoeeusennie (98,188) (45,718) 52,470 (152,805) (62,670) 90,135
Fund balances, October 1........ossssassesssssanss (205,018)  (205,018) (142,348) (142,348)

Fund balances, September 30.......ccccues ($303,206) __ ($250.736) $52.470 (§295,153)  ($205,018) $90,135
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Exhibit B-16
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Labor Disputes Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $648 $648
Total revenues 648 648
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
OPeraBng . voissmmmitirsigminmsin $741 $717 $24 $1,623 1,530 93
Total administration of justice......... 741 717 24 1,623 1,530 93
Total expenditures.......c.cccussinsarsasanes 741 717 24 1,623 1,530 93
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures...........ccccceevena (741) (717) 24 (1,623) (882) 741
Fund balances, October 1.......... wasaaieR $741 741 $1,623 1,623
Fund balances, September 30. $24 $24 $741 s741
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Exhibit B-17
County of El Paso, Texas
Court Reporter Service Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services. $120,000 $120,967 $967 $121,000 $120,714 ($286)
Interest MCOME...ccceieaeeeenirrerresrrserssreseesesnnes 521 521
Total revenues. 120,000 121,488 1,488 121,000 120,714 (286)
Expenditures:
Total expenditures..........oecsserrerveress
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) eXpendifures. .................eees 120,000 121,488 1,488 121,000 120,714 (286)
Other financing sources(uses)
Operating transfers out.............ccevenenene (120,000) (120,000) (130,000) (126,984) 3,016
Total other financing sources(uses) (120,000) (120,000) (130,000) (126,984) 3,016
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses..... 1,488 1,488 (9,000) (6,270) 2,730
Fund balances, October L.......cecerusessersnsssess 2,910 2,910 9,180 9,180
Fund balances, September 30.........c.ccoonenee $2,910 $4.398 $1,488 $180 $2.910 $2,730
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Exhibit B-18
County of El Paso, Texas
Sherifi's LEOSE Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.........ccoeeoenceccncacneanaae $47,961 $47,961 $48,234 $48,234
i 1,791 1,791 1,141 1,141
Total revenues. 49,752 49,752 49,375 49,375
Expenditures:
FPublic safety:
Operating . $48,618 37,073 11,545 $10,747 9,178 1,569
Total public safety.......osrsrereserrssereses 48,618 37,073 11,545 10,747 9,178 1,569
Total expenditures.........coceecsvsscsesasse 48,618 37,073 11,545 10,747 9,178 1,569
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures...........cccccocuance (48,618) 12,679 61,297 (10,747) 40,197 50,944
Fund balances, October 1....cccceesiserreriassasens 50,979 50,979 10,782 10,782
Fund balances, September 30.....ccvcsressrssesns $2361  $63.658  $61,297 $35 $50.979 $50.944
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Exhibit B-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Ascarate Park Improvement Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
$290 $290
Miscellaneous $9,000 9,000 $9,000 $6,000 ($3,000)
Total revenues. 9.000 9,290 290 9,000 6,000 (3,000)
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
(B L R SRR Ly o 1) T L0 14,250 14,250 9,000 9,000
14,250 14,250 9,000 9,000
14,250 14,250 $9,000 9,000
(5,250) 9,290 14,540 6,000 6,000
Fund balances, October L.......ccuveirerssinsasns 6,000 6,000
Fund balances, September 30.......ccceceesisena $750 $15,290 $14,540 $6,000 $6.000
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Exhibit B-20
County of El Paso, Texas
Fabens Airport Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest iNCOME. ... .c.ovensrisassesssnarasasesensnn $2,710 $2,710
Miscellaneous. $5,100 3,430 (1,670) $100 $4,442 $4,342
Total revenues. 5,100 6,140 1,040 100 4,442 4,342
Public Works:
Operating.......... 91,100 430 90,670 91,100 1,779 89,321
Total public works. 91,100 430 90,670 91,100 1,779 89,321
Total expenditures........... AR 91,100 430 90,670 91,100 1,779 89,321
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.... (86,000) 5,710 91,710 (91,000) 2,663 93,663
Other financing murcs(usu)
Operating transfers in. 91,000 91,000
Total other financing sources(uses)...... $91,000 91,000
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (86,000) 5,710 91,710 93,663 93,663
Fund balances, October 1.......cceevirueene S— 93,663 93,663
Fund balances, September 30......coovssee ______ $7.663  $99.373 $91,710 $93,663 $93.663
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy. These
funds are used for the joint prosecution of drug cases with the U.S. Attorney of Western

District of Texas.

Adjudication of Drug Offenders

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The funding allows for a
specialized court to increase the prompt adjudication of controlled substance violation cases,
asset forfeiture cases, and related cases originated and accepted for prosecution by the El
Paso County Metro Narcotics Task Force.

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services

The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse awarded this purchase of services
contract to provide detoxification, evaluation and referral services for eligible clients. It also
provides counseling and medical treatment to these clients.

Alternative School Program

The Grant is awarded by the Upper Rio Grande Private Industry Council, Inc. through the
Texas Office of the Governor. The funding is provided for outreach, intake and assessment,
verification review, orientation, training, counseling, job development, and job placement
services provided by the Juvenile Probation Department.

Alternative School Support

Awarded by the Criminal Justice Division, this grant addresses the issues of providing
additional support to the JJAEP concept with additional counseling involving the individual
and family and providing campus security at the three JJAEP campuses.

Auto Theft Prevention Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Criminal Justice Division to the City of El Paso.
An interlocal agreement exists between the City and County of El Paso for the services
provided by one sheriff's deputy. This grant is designed to deter and prevent the theft of auto
vehicles and to prosecute offenders.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Child Protective Services

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Protective and Regulatory Services. This
grant allows for expenses related to the preparation for and participation in judicial
determinations for cases filed by the Department.

Child Protective Services Mediation

This grant is awarded by the Children’s Justice Act (CJA) to improve the administrative and
judicial handling of child abuse and neglect cases. This grant is awarded for the develop-
ment and operation of a court-based mediation program for child protective services cases.

Child Protective Video Teleconferencing

This grant is awarded by the Children’s Justice Act (CJA) to provide video conferencing for
child protective services hearings.

Colonia del Rio - Water Improvements

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides first-time portable
water services to seventy-three (73) residences in the Colonia Del Rio Addition.

Colonia Plumbing Loan Program

The Texas Water Development Board and the County of El Paso have contracted to provide
loans to qualified individuals from the areas commonly known as San Elizario, Socorro,
Tornillo and Westway. The loans made to these individuals will only be for the eligible
plumbing improvements identified in 31 Texas Administrative Code, § 370.24.

Community Juvenile Prosecutor

The community juvenile prosecutor will be primarily responsible for coordinating all County
Attorney efforts to abate graffiti in the community.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

COPS Universal Hiring Grant

This grant is awarded by the U.S. Department of Justice for the hiring of sixteen officers
engaged in community policing.

Cuna Del Valle Addition - Water

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides first-time portable
water service to the Cuna Del Valle Addition.

Dims Project

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to establish the District
Attorney's 24-hour intake and screening process for criminal cases with the objective of
decreasing the time it takes to arrest and arraign a suspect in El Paso County.

District Attorney Intern Program

This grant is awarded by the Office of the Attorney General for the participation in the
survey of crime victims/survivors in Texas.

Domestic Violence Unit (VAWA)

This grant is awarded by the Criminal Justice Division to increase the conviction rate of
domestic violence cases set by trial and to increase the number of family violence cases

disposed of through pretrial diversion programs.
Electronic Arrest Reporting

This grant is awarded by the Criminal Justice Policy Council to implement the Live
Scan/Electronic Arrest Reporting System.

El Paso County Child Welfare Unit

This is a county-wide, jointly financed, state administered and regionally operated child
welfare program set up to meet the needs of children in the County who are in need of

protection.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Emergency Food and Shelter

The funds are provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The purpose of this
funding is to assist in providing housing for families and individuals who, for various
reasons, can no longer stay at designated emergency shelters. Rent and mortgage assistance
is also provided for those eligible residents who are facing imminent eviction.

Emergency Medical Service and Trauma

This grant is funded by the Texas Department of Health to assist in the enhancement and
delivery of patient care in the Emergency Medical Services and Trauma Care System.

Enforcement of Protective Orders (VAWA)

This grant is awarded by the Criminal Justice Division to employ an additional attorney and
secretary to establish a referral network with all affected agencies and entities. An
educational process would be initiated to advise present and former victims of the expansion

of these services (protective orders).

Environmental Hotline Officer

The Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission awards funds to enforce the
provisions of the Health and Safety Code by assisting in the investigation of illegal dumping
cases and other related solid waste disposal violations.

Environmental Prosecutor

The Criminal Justice Division awards funding to enforce the provisions of the Health and
Safety Code by assisting in the investigation of illegal dumping cases and other related solid
waste disposal violations and to prosecute those offenses.

Environmental Task Force

This grant is awarded by the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission to enforce
the provisions of the Health and Safety Code by assisting in the investigation of illegal
dumping cases and other related solid waste disposal violations and to prosecute those

offenses.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Explorer Post

The funds for this program are provided by the El Paso County Metro Narcotics Task Force
Program income. This is a new and innovative concept which targets and recruits youths,
male and female, between fourteen and twenty-one years of age. This program provides an
opportunity for these youths to work with full time deputies in three areas: Crime Prevention,
Drug Education and Drug Abuse Resistance Education. In addition, the Explorers learn the
fundamental concepts of police work through the ride along program, as well as, participate
in presentations, displays and safety programs throughout the community.

Federal Asset Sharing Vehicle Purchase

The funds for this program are provided by the West Texas Financial Disruption Unit Generated
Program Income Account. The funds will be used to purchase vehicles for the El Paso County
Sheriff’s Department for law enforcement purposes.

Financial Disruption Unit

This grant is awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy. The funds are used to
target individuals with the objective of identifying drug related assets and resources subject
to forfeiture in accordance with state and federal laws.

Fugitive and Violent Offender Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy. The funds
are used for the location and arrest of fugitives and violent offenders with warrants. This grant
pays the overtime that is required to locate individuals that are in the scope of this grant.

Gang Violence Unit

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. This program
provides funding to the El Paso County Attorney's Office for a juvenile gang violence unit.
The unit undertakes cases involving juveniles in gangs who commit offenses, and will participate
in and advise community groups.

124




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Hijack Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy and are
used to stop drug transportation.

HUD (Housing and Urban Development)
Community Development Block Grant

This grant was awarded by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
for the purpose of providing community development housing projects to lower income families
within El Paso County.

Indigent Treatment Assistance

This program assists adult individuals needing cancer treatment outside of El Paso to help
defray travel expenses for such treatment. Funding was provided by the Junior League of

El Paso, Incorporated.

Intensive Supervision Teams

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to provide a community based
program for newly adjudicated offenders and offenders returning to the community after
successful completion of juvenile court ordered placement.

Juvenile Justice Programl[ntenéive Community for Juvenile Justice

This grant was awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to provide salaries and fringe
benefits for three full-time and one part-time detention worker to conduct a "boot camp" program.
The goal of the program is to divert juveniles from commitment to the Texas Youth Commission
by teaching them self-discipline, responsibility, life skills, work skills and physical fitness.

Juvenile Probation - Triad

This grant is funded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. It provides for the needs
of multiple-problem children that are under the jurisdiction of a juvenile court and who are
either mentally ill, mentally retarded, abused or neglected. The grant is administered by the
Juvenile Board of El Paso County, the Life Management Center and the Texas Department
of Human Services.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Juvenile Screening Unit

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the El Paso County Attor-
ney's Office. The unit is responsible for screening all cases involving juveniles to insure that
all due process requirements relating to juveniles are met under the Texas Family Code.

Law Enforcement Tactical Equipment

The funds for this program are provided by the Financial Disruption Unit General Program
Income Account for the purchase of law enforcement tactical rifles, equipment and ammunition
for use by deputies of the El Paso County Sheriff’s Department.

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG)

This grant is awarded by the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) to help reduce crime and
improve public safety by supporting purchase of equipment requested by the El Paso County
Sheriff’s Department.

Multi Agency Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy to the County
of El Paso. These funds are used to investigate major violators with the assistance of other

agencies.
Nutrition

In accordance with the provisions of this grant, the Texas Department of Aging through the
Rio Grande Council of Governments, the Texas Department of Human Services, the Community
Development Program through the City of El Paso and the County of El Paso provides
congregate meals, homebound meals, and transportation from homes to centers forthe eligible
elderly population.

Operation Safe Home

This grant is funded through the HUD/Office of Inspector General and demonstrates an
innovative, comprehensive and integrated multi-agency approach to law enforcement and
community revitalization for controlling and preventing crime, drug abuse and gang activity
and improving the quality of life in public and assisted housing.

126




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Post Adjudication Facility

The Texas Juvenile Probation Commission has provided funding for the construction of secure
post-adjudication facilities for juvenile offenders.

Progressive Sanctions K

This grant is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to maintain the state-funded
portion of base salaries for juvenile probation officers and also to provide residential facilities

to juveniles.

Progréssive Sanctions O

This grant is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to maintain the state-funded
portion of base salaries for juvenile probation officers and Intensive Supervision juvenile

probation officers.

Purchase of Juvenile Services Grant

The primary purpose of this Texas Criminal Justice Division grant is to enable the Juvenile
Probation Department and the County of E1 Paso to comply with the Federal Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act. Itis awarded to purchase such services as medical, individual
and family counseling, foster family home placement and placement in residential treatment

facilities.
Regional Intelligence Clearinghouse

This grant is awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy to support the El Paso
County Sheriff’s Department Intelligence Initiative.

Rio Pasado Water Project

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides for first-time water
service to ninety-five (95) households in the San Paulo Addition, the Sierra Meadows area,

the Rio Pasado area, and the Eubank #3 area.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Rural Transit Assistance Program

This grant is awarded by the State of Texas through the Texas Department of Transportation
for the purchase and operation of public transportation to be used on rural and small urban
areas in order to enhance the access of persons in those areas for purposes such as health care,
shopping, education, recreation, public services and employment.

Self-Help Center

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides housing and
community development services in a self-help center based in the Lower Valley Colonias.

Sheriff's Region VIII Training Academy

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the Rio Grande Council
of Governments to provide law enforcement training in six counties in the Upper Rio Grande
Planning Area. This area includes El Paso, Hudspeth, Culberson, Fort Davis, Presidio and
Brewster counties.

Southwest Border-West Texas Administration and Operations Support

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy to the County
of El Paso. The funds are used to set up and support the Central Support and Intelligence Center
that will be used by the Sheriff's Department, U.S. Customs, FBI, U.S. Marshal and other
agencies in the area of drug enforcement. :

Sparks IT Water Project

This Texas Department of Housing and Community affairs grant provides first-time water
Service to thirteen (13) households in the Sparks Addition.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Specialized Diversion

This grant is awarded by the Criminal Justice Division to identify and provide crisis
intervention/prevention for at-risk youth and their families by creating a specialized diversion
risk assessment curriculum for first-time offenders (and their parents) who fit a profile for
continued criminal activity and to identify at-risk siblings of offenders and funnel them into
core institutions such as youth service agencies and community organizations that have
demonstrated effective programming for children and adolescents.

STEP Water Project

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides for first-time water
service to one hundred-forty (140) households in the Homstead Municipal Utility District

in the eastern portion of the county.

TERP Nutritional

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairsand provides
payments to vendors for utility, food, and housing services for certain eligible people.

TERP Oil and Gas Overcharge

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs and provides
payments to vendors of energy utility services for certain eligible people.

Texas Capital Project Fund

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs funded this grant to purchase real
estate that will be leased to Mr. J.C. Viramontes, dba J.C. Viramontes, Inc., dba International
Garment Processors and Affiliates to support their continued operations and expansionin the
El Paso County area. As a result of this project, this company will create 180 positions and
retrain 120 full-time equivalent permanent jobs in El Paso County.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1998

GRANTS

Victim Witness Service

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The grant provides for counseling
of victims and witnesses of criminal acts and referral of such victims to the appropriate social
service agencies for shelter and specialized long-term counseling.

West Texas Multi County Task Force
This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The program will coordinate
the apprehension and prosecution of major drug traffickers along the Rio Grande River and

the Texas international border with Mexico. The task force fills a void for narcotics interdiction
and investigation in the vast remote areas along the border.

WT Anti-Smuggling Initiative

This grant is awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy to allow for two Sheriff’s
deputies to work on the West Texas HIDTA Smuggling Initiative.
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Exhibit B-21
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1997)
Assets Liabilities Total
Cash- Due from Due to Liabilities
Demand Accounts  Other Total Vouchers  Other Total Fund and Fund
Fund Deposits Receivable  Funds Assets Payable  Funds Liabilities Balances  Balances
34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative......... $29,855 $29,855 $112 529,743 $29,855 $29,855
Adjudication Of Drug Offenders............. $4,403 4,403 $4,403 4,403
Alcohol And Drug Abuse Services... 28,850 28,850 28,850 28,850
Alternative Achool Program. 16,938 16,938 132 16,806 16,938 16,938
Alternative School Support....... 30,525 30,525 24 24 30,501 30,525
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force... 4,240 4,240 4,240 4,240 4,240
Child Protective Services.... 39,965 39,965 98 15,963 16,061 23,904 39,965
Child Welfare Video Teleconferencmg 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Colonia Del Rio Addition......... 174 174 174 174
Colonia Plumbing..... 24,390 119 24,509 24,509 24,509
Community Juvenile Prosecutor... 14,743 14,743 165 14,578 14,743 14,743
COPS Universal Hiring Grant...... 101,793 101,793 649 60,716 61,365 40,428 101,793
CPS Mediation Project...... 12,866 12,866 12,866 12,866 12,866
Cuna Del Valle Addition.. 4375 693 5,068 9 9 5,059 5,068
DIMS Project - 17,671 17,671 85 17,586 17,671 17,671
District Attorney- Inter Progmm 4,121 4,121 32 32 4,089 4,121
Domestic Violence Unit.... 21,499 21,499 127 17,775 17,902 3,597 21,499
Electronic Arrest chorting.. 29,509 29,509 29,509 29,509 29,509
Emergency Food & Shelter... 122 122 122 122
Enforcement of Protective Ordea‘s 14,693 14,693 1,072 1,695 2,767 11,926 14,693
Environmental Hot Line/Enforc... 2,450 2,450 2,450 2,450 2,450
Environmental Prosecutor........ 2,643 2,643 2,643 2,643 2,643
Environmental Task Force... 2,622 2,622 182 2,440 2,622 2,622
Explorer Post - Task Force... 8,077 8,077 8,077 8,077
Federal Asset Sharing Vehlcle Purcha,sc 27 27 27 27
Financial Disruption Unit.... G 262,624 262,624 4,731 257,893 262,624 262,624
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Foroe 8,412 8412 8,412 8412 8412
Gang Violence Unit.... T, e 3,198 1,767 4,965 47 47 4918 4965
Hijack Task Force...........covneenvevcnncanes 19,615 19,615 165 19,450 19,615 19,615
Hud Community Development Block Gra.m. 18,917 18,917 18,917 18917
Indigent Treatment Assistance... 107 107 107 107
Juvenile Intensive Snpu-vwlm 2,347 489 2,836 30 30 2,806 2,836
Juvenile Probation - Triad............ 24,436 10,000 34,436 12,562 12,562 21,874 34,436
Law Enforcement Tactical Equipment.... 6,702 6,702 6,702 6,702
Local Law Enforcement-In Transit............. 117,014 25 117,039 117,039 117,039
Local Law Enforcement...... 5,824 5,824 67 6,784 6,851 (1,027) 5,824
Multi-Agency Task Force. 19,968 19,968 146 19,822 19,968 19,968
Nutrition.... 72,543 184970 257,513 192,496 192,496 65,017 257,513
Operation Safe HOME.........o.oiocovrreeesemerernnenssenses 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Post Adjudication Facility.... 827,242 $1,188855 2,016,097 43,491 43491 1972606 2,016,097
Progressive Sanctions........... 85,188 85,188 184 184 85,004 85,188
Purchase Of Services-Juveniles... 14413 14413 11076 3337 14413 14,413
Regional Intelligence Clearinghouse.. 52,690 52,690 6,340 46,350 52,690 52,690
Rio Pasado Water Project........ 3,785 3,785 18 3,767 3,785 3,785
Rural Transit Assistance Program... 16,923 16,923 299 8,614 8913 8,010 16,923
Self Help Center. 14,945 14,945 11,482 3,463 14,945 14,945
Sheriff's Training Academy............ccooemuericracaes 57,491 34,023 91,514 1,557 1,557 89,957 91,514
Southwest Border Administration and Support. 142,658 142,658 23,534 119,124 142,658 142,658
j 3,898 3,898 19 3,879 3,898 3,898
312 312 117 195 312 312
Step Water Project........... 1,088 1,088 3 1,085 1,088 1,088
Texas Capital Project Fund.. 135,100 135,100 135,100 135,100
T.E.R.P. Nutritional Services...... 14,698 14,698 9,939 4,126 14,065 633 14,698
T.E.R.P.-0il And Gas Overcharge.. 61,448 61,448 2,228 59,220 61,448 61,448
Victim Witness Services...........ocoeoeeee 15,938 15,938 135 11,037 11,172 4,766 15,938
West Texas Multi-County Task Force................- 382,972 382,972 891 381,787 382,678 294 382972
Balances September 30, 1998, $1.465349 $1,587,284 $1,188855 $4.241,488 $324 $1,188,855 $1,513,099 $2,728,380 $4,241488
Balances September 30, 1997 WLMWM
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Exhibit B-22
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1998
(With Comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1997)
Net Change in
Beginning Expenditures  Fund Balances Ending
Fund Balance Revenues (Current) During the Year Balance

34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative....... $86,192 $86,192
Adjudication Of Drug Offenders.............cocoovnnee $4,431 106,316 106,344 ($28) $4,403
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services..... 28,850 28,850
Alternative School Program........... 80,591 80,591
Alternative School Support Program. 28,963 56,794 55,256 1,538 30,501
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force......... 100,648 100,648
Child Protective Services............... 36,865 316,535 329,496 (12,961) 23,904
Child Welfare Video Teleconf... 1,995 1,995
Colonia Del Rio Addition....... 16,414 238,813 255,053 (16,240) 174
Colonia Plumbing... s 5,846 68,481 49,818 18,663 24,509
Community Juvenile Pmsecutor 52,415 52,415
COPS Collectable Cards..... 3,000 3,000 (3,000)
COPS Universal Hiring... 20,637 535,007 515,216 19,791 40,428
CPS Mediation Project.... 30,691 30,691
Cuna Del Valle Addition. 18,318 245298 258,557 (13,259) 5,059
DIMS Praject......... 1,151 382,086 383,237 (1,151)
District Attomey- Inter Program. 13,748 9,659 4,089 4,089
Domestic Violence Unit.... 8,761 93,867 99,031 (5,164) 3,597
El Paso County Child Welfarc Umt 22,115 90 22,205 (22,115)
Electronic Arrest Reporting............... 38,262 38,262
Emergency Food & Shelter................ 893 60,708 61,479 (771) 122
Emergency Medical Serv. And Trauma.... 16,585 16,585
Enforcement of Protective Orders..... & 22,390 10,464 11,926 11,926
Environmental Hot Line/Enforc........ccoccvueenenn 2,449 2,449
Environmental Prosecutor...... 2,642 2,642
Environmental Task Force.. 5,096 89,657 94,753 (5,096)
Explorer Post -Task Force... 8,077 8,077
Federal Asset Sharing Vehlcle Purchnsc... 150,000 149,973 27 27
Financial Disruption Unit.... 1,032,408 1,032,408
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Foroc 28,190 28,190
Gang Violence Unit........... 721 55,794 51,597 4,197 4918
Hijack Task Force... 73,759 73,759 3
Hud Community Developmcm Block Gnnt 21,542 950 3,575 (2,625) 18917
Indigent Treatment Assistance... 770 663 (663) 107
Juvenile Intensive Supervision... 24,444 5,369 27,007 (21,638) 2,806
Juvenile Justice Program.... 11,022 11,022 (11,022)
Juvenile Probation-Triad.... 10,000 292,888 281,014 11,874 21,874
Juvenile Screening Unit...... 3,631 3,631 (3,631)
Law Enforcement Tactical Equipment. 34,000 27,298 6,702 6,702
Local Law Enforcement ........ 3,399 120,593 7,980 112,613 116,012
Multi-Agency Task Force 76,497 76,497
Nutrition. 265,607 2,165,542 2,366,132 (200,590) 65,017
Operation Safe Home. 10,000 10,000
Post Adjudication Facility,. 1,890,833 184,857 103,084 81,773 1,972,606
Progressive Sanctions......... 106,058 224,744 245,798 (21,054) 85,004
Purchase of Services-Juveniles..... 45518 45,518
Regional Intelligence Clearinghouse. 107,211 107,211
Rio Pasado Water Project.............. 12,381 12,381
Rural Transit Assistance Program 14,248 226,834 233,072 (6,238) 8,010
Self Help Center....... r 162,855 162,856 [¢))
Sheriff's Training Academy...........ccooemicimimeanase 88,420 341,667 340,130 1,537 89,957
Southwest Border Administration And Support 550,664 550,664
Sparks 11 Water Project.... s 27,601 27,601
Specialized DiVErsion.............ccccciimmivanisesicsisnins 312 312
STEP Water Project 296,994 296,994
Texas Capital Project Fund.... 155,150 20,050 135,100 135,100
T.E.R.P.-Nutritional Services.... 2 32,080 31,449 631 633
T.E.R.P.-Oil And Gas Overcharge. 167,094 167,094
Victim Witness Services... 3,473 159,502 158,209 1,293 4,766
West Texas Multi-County Task Foroc 50 1,380,325 1,380,081 244 294
WT Anti-Smuggling Initiative..........cce0evneeee 528 528

Balances September 30, 1998.... __ $2663.638 $10,754.567 $10,689.816 $64.751 7

Balances September 30, 1997, 0 638
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Exhibit B-23
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Grants Funds
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

1998 1997
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues..........cocouieversensasanasans $7,775,587 $9,748,679
INErESE IMCOME. «..c.eeeeeeeeeeeerererrererassaseensnessnsssarenasnse 103,192 10,213
MISCEIlANEOUS. ..c.veenveeeicirerernesrerasreesssesasssessnsesanesans 884,435 713,455
Total revenues.......... 8,763,214 10,472,347
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
PETSONNEL e aoitonsrsmmnosmnnarssssinsmsansessanine sbSURISIEFSRIN 2,197,463 2,191,929
Operating......c..corivursinssinsnenesassnrseresasassesessasonsnsass 645,048 882,661
Total administration of justice 2,842,511 3,074,590
Public safety:
PEISONDEL i bvsiusissspissssasissivvmsvastsssinmsssdarsserssssases 1,995,977 1,839,767
OPCEREING v mesneisscosnisiistimsussissshassssmm s isiaiis 477,807 374,637
Total public safety 2,473,784 2,214,404
Health and welfare:
PeISOMNEL ..eeecieeenemeeeeieececnveesiaarensssssasnsasassnsssasaans 565,542 507,422
DM - shsavissssiossvrisisisssigsmessorsviases 2,587,877 2,348,695
Total health and welfare 3,153,419 2,856,117
Community services:
POTSONNEOL. oreervssssnssemsnsrsemssrsnsssissaisiassinsassnressossaisny 146,341 102,126
OPELALINE, ... eeesreessenessssesssmsssssssssssssanasssssssasasssss 405,351 704,935
Total community services 551,692 807,061
Public works:
PersonhieL s mapsratsteemii 49,686 15,647
OPEIBLING....ciiiovversivsssnssissinmsisssisissmssasminsiassassssians 49,907 73,905
Total public works 99,593 89,552
Capital outlays 1,316,968 1,418,062
Total expenditures. 10,437,967 10,459,786
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) eXpenditures...........cieeiersrsrnsnsnssssesessnenacs (1,674,753) 12,561
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating fransfers M...... .. wisisesasssasasiasississsssiss 1,991,353 2,338,594
Operating transfers OUL.........c.ccovausueesssnssenenencacanacs (251,849) (310,736)
Total other financing sources(Uses).....cceeeueees 1,739,504 2,027,858
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses........coccesieune 64,751 2,040,419
Fund balances, October 1 2,663,638 623,219
Fund balances, September 30 $2,728,389 $2.663.638
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Exhibit B-24
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Revenues - Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1997)
Total
Intergovernmental Revenues and
Federal/ Total Transfers  Other Financing
Funds State Other Interest Other Revenues In Sources
34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative........... $86,192 $86,192 $86,192
Adjudication Of Drug Offenders... 58,663 58,663 $47,653 106,316
Alternative School Program.... 80,591 80,591 80,591
Alternative School Support Program 12,212 12212 44,582 56,794
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force.... $80,598 80,598 20,050 100,648
Child Protective Services........... 76,588 76,588 239,947 316,535
Child Welfare Video Teleconf... 1,995 1,995 1,995
Colonia Del Rio Addition............... 238,813 238813 238,813
Colonia Plumbing..... 60,911 $613 $6,957 68,481 68,481
Community Juvenile Prosecutor 51,078 51,078 1,337 52,415
COPS Universal Hiring.... 379,215 379,215 155,792 535,007
CPS Mediation Project.... 30,691 30,691 30,691
Cuna Del Valle Addition..................ocoovcemiccreonnnes 245,298 245,298 245298
DIMS Project.... 43,445 299,328 10,602 353,375 28,711 382,086
District Attomey lnter Program 13,748 13,748 13,748
Domestic Violence Unit... 75,636 75,636 18,231 93,867
El Paso County Child Welfare Umt 90 90 90
Electronic Arrest Reporting.... 38,262 38,262 38,262
Emergency Food & Shelter... - 60,708 60,708 60,708
Emergency Medical Serv. And Trauma 16,585 16,585 16,585
Enforcement of Protective Orders... 14,692 14,692 7,698 22,390
Environmental Hot Linc/Enforc.... 2,449 2,449 2,449
Environmental Prosecutor... 2,642 2,642 2,642
Environmental Task Force 89,657 89,657 89,657
Federal Asset Sharing Vehlcle Purchase 150,000 150,000 150,000
Financial Disruption Unit... SR 1,032,408 1,032,408 1,032,408
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Force 28,190 28,190 28,190
Gang Violence Unit... 7,679 7,679 48,115 55,794
Hijack Task Force...... 73,759 73,759 73,759
Hud Community Development Block Gfant 950 950 950
Juvenile Intensive Supervision.... . 12,000 (6,631) 5,369 5,369
Juvenile Probation-Triad... - 152,888 152,888 140,000 292,888
Law Enforcement Tacuca.l Eqmpment 34,000 34,000 34,000
Local Law Enforcement ... ” 105,989 2,405 108,394 12,199 120,593
Multi-Agency Task Force... ....... 76,497 76,497 76,497
Nutrition............. . 210,155 1,155,769 2,379 64,322 1,432,625 732,917 2,165,542
Post Adjudication Factllty 97,705 97,705 87,152 184,857
Progressive Sanctions............. 219,555 219,555 5,189 224,744
Purchase Of Services-Juveniles... s 26,157 19,361 45,518 45,518
Regional Intelligence Clearance Housc 107,211 107,211 107,211
Rio Pasado Water Project..... " 12,381 12,381 12,381
Rural Transit Assistance Progmm. 181,182 34,652 215,834 11,000 226,834
Self Help Center.... s 162,855 162,855 162,855
Sheriff's Training Acadcmy 123,100 123,100 218,567 341,667
Southwest Border Admlmsuntlon And Support 550,664 550,664 550,664
Sparks II Water Project 5~ 27,601 27,601 27,601
Specialized Division... 312 312 312
STEP Water Prq]ecl 296,994 296,994 296,994
Texas Capital Project Fund.............. 91,141 64,009 155,150 155,150
T.E.R P.-Nutritional Services........... 17,090 6,299 23,389 8,691 32,080
T.E.R.P.-Oil And Gas Overcharge 80,750 2,796 2,796 86,342 80,752 167,094
Victim Witness Services... 76,732 76,732 82,770 159,502
West Texas Multi-County 'l'ask Foroe.........._... 883,207 497,118 1,380,325 1,380,325
WT Anti-Smuggling Initiative... 528 528 528
Balances September 30, 1998... 14 $1991.3 10,754,567
Balances September 30, 1997.....nvwcvecseassoranse MMHMMJN $12,810941
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l Exhibit B-25
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Expenditures - Grant Funds
For the year ended September 39, 1993
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1997)
Total
Administra- Expenditures
I tion of Public Health  Community Public Capital Total Transfers and Other
Funds Justice Safety and Welfare  Services Works Qutlays Expenditures Out Financing Uses
34th Judicial District Pr itiati 1 $86,192 $86,192 $86,192
Adjudication of Drug Offenders. i 104,448 104,448 $1,896 106,344
Alternative School Progr - $80,591 80,591 80,591
I Alternative School Support. . 22,893 22,893 32,363 55,256
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force % 100,648 100,648 100,648
Child Protective Services - 2 $291,277 $579 291,856 37,640 329,496
Child Welfare Video... i 1,995 1,995 1,995
Colonia Del Rio Addition. i $8,217 246,836 255,053 255,053
l Colonia Plumbing.... - 49,318 49,818 49,818
Comm. Juv. Pr 50,393 ’ 2,022 52,415 52,415
COPS Collectible Cards $3,000 3,000 3,000
COPS Universal Hiring.. " 515,216 515,216 515,216
CPS Mediation Project............cvien. : 30,691 30,691 30,691
I Cuna Del Valle Additi i 16,887 241,670 258,557 258,557
DIMS Project 4 383,237 383,237 383,237
District Attorney-Inter Program......ccnnmeiame 9,659 9,659 9,659
D« ic Violence Unit 99,031 99,031 99,031
s 22,205 22,205
34,898 3,364 38,262 38,262
61,479 61,479 61,479
16,585 16,585 16,585
9,422 1,042 10,464 10,464
2,449 2,449 2,449
Environmental Pry tor 2,642 2,642 2,642
Environmental Task FOrce........ccovcuuimiminsasesieiasases 92,501 92,501 2,252 94,753
Federal Asset Sharing Vehicle Purchase..........coove 149,973 149,973 149,973
Financial Disruption Unit . 990,293 42,115 1,032,408 1,032,408
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Force..........ooeeeeeee 28,190 28,190 28,190
Gang Violence Unit 50,877 50,877 720 51,597
Hijack Task Force.... H 73,759 73,759 73,759
HUD Community Development Block Grant...., 1,191 2,384 3,575 1575
Indigent Treatment Assistance.. 663 663 663
Juvenile Intensive Supervision.. 24,571 2,436 27,007 27,007
Juvenile Justice Program....... 11,022 11,022
Juvenile Probation-Triad .. . 281,014 281,014 281,014
Juvenile Screening Unit, 3,631 3,631
Law Enforcement Tactical EQUIP..........ccrcurreeriererence 27,298 27,298 27,298
Local Law Enfo 2 135 7,845 7,980 7.980
76,497 76,497 76,497
2,303,859 2,303,859 62,273 2,366,132
103,084 103,084 103,084
222,740 222,740 23,058 245,798
45,518 45,518 45518
i 104,582 2,629 107,211 107,211
Rio Pasado Water Project. . 11,981 400 12,381 12,381
Rural Transit Assi Progs 218,783 197 218,980 14092 233072
Self Help Center. o 162,666 190 162,856 162,856
Sheriff's Training Academy x 287,514 13,723 301,237 38,893 340,130
Southwest Border Administration & Support..............- 413,302 137,362 550,664 550,664
Sparks Il Water Project 11,515 16,086 27,601 27,601
Specialized Diversion 312 312 312
Step Water Project. . 1,526 295,468 296,994 296,994
Texas Capital Project Fund........coovvumersimusrasmonensns 20,050 20,050 20,050
T.E.R.P. Nutritional Services. ” 31,448 31,448 1 31,449
T.E.R.P. Oil & Gas Services.....cvmicniaiasicnsniisainses 167,094 167,094 167,094
Victim Wil 2 156,406 156,406 1,803 158,209
West - Texas Multi County Task Force 1,375,734 4,347 1,380,081 1,380,081
WT Anti Smuggling Initiative. . 528 528 528
Bal September 30, 1998 .__$2,857,550 $2,473,784 $3,153.419 $551,692 $99.944 $1,301,578 $10,437,967 $251,849 $10,689,816
Bal September 30, 1997 w&_&z&;’wﬂﬂm—w
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1998

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1985

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of the jail.

General Obligation, Series 1988

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of a new courthouse.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1990A

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest for the new furniture purchased for
the new courthouse.

Certificate of Obligation, Series 1990

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for the
construction of a morgue, an Ascarate Park substation, the renovation of the old juvenile
justice center and construction of the new courthouse.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay a
settlement on the Sports Facility and Refunding Variable Rate Demand General Obligation

Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988.

Certificate of Obligations, Series 1992A

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay
expenditures incurred for the improvement of the jail and construction of Ascarate Park

Swimming Pool.
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985, 1986B, 1986 and General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1998

General Obligation, Series 1993A

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to construct a Jail
Annex Facility to house prisoners and to alleviate overcrowding of the main County Sheriff
Detention Facility in Downtown El Paso.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A, 1986B, 1988, and Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1990. The Parking Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series
1989 were fully refunded.

Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay contractual
obligations incurred for the purchase of equipment for various county departments and for
improvements to certain county owned land.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993C

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986-A and Certificates of Obligation,
Series 1990.

Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994A

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay contractual
obligations incurred for the construction of public works, the purchase of ‘materials, supplies,
equipment, machinery, buildings, land, rights of way for authorized needs and purposes,
constructing, renovating and improving county owned buildings.

Certificate of Obligation, Series 1997

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay contractual
obligations incurred for the construction and equipping of the addition to the County's Jail
Annex, juvenile administration building, public works, an automatic sprinkler system for
Ascarate Park, improvements to the County's parks and the purchase of materials, supplies,
equipment and machinery relating to the park system.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1998

Certificate of Obligation, Series 1998

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay confractual
obligations to be incurred for additions, renovations and equipment for the County
Courthouse and other County facilities, for additions and improvements to the County’s
computer and data processing system, for improvements and furnishings for the County’s

computer center.
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1998

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990, Series 1992-A, Series 1994 and General

Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993-A.
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
General
Obligation
General General Contractual Certificates General Certificates
Obligation Obligation Obligation of Obligation of
Refunding Bonds Bonds Obligation Refunding Obligation
Bonds Series Series Series Bonds Series
Series 1985 1988 1990A 1990 Series 1992 1992A
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents. $272,461 $16,283 $6,325 $6,722 $6,995 $13,599
Investments.
Receivables:
Interest.u. i
Due from other funds 669,858
Total assets ___$942319  $16283  $6325 $6,722 $6,995 $13,599
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Total liabilities.
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt service. $942319 $16,283 $6,325 $6,722 $6,995 $13,599
Total fund balances. 942319 16,283 6,325 6,722 6,995 13,599
Total liabilities and fund balances. ee_____$942319 $16,283 $6,325 $6,722 $6995  $13.599

(Continued)
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)

General General General Certificates General Certificates
Obligation Obligation Obligation of Obligation of
Refunding Jail Refunding  Obligation Refunding  Obligation

Bonds Bonds Bonds Series Bonds Series

Series 1992B  Series 1993A  Series 1993B 1993 Series 1993C 1994A

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents.............cccoevccmniinarssiannns $65,454 $80,579 $26,617 $5.467 $8.603 $15,167
Investments.
Receivables:
Interest......cccenmerenaee
Due from other funds
Total assets. $65.454 0,5 17 5,467 $8.603 $15,167
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Total liabilities.
Fund balances:
Reserved for debt service $65.454 $80,579 $26,617 $5,467 $8,603 $15,167
Total fund balances 65,454 80,579 26,617 5,467 8,603 15,167
Total liabilities and fund balances " $65454 _ $80.579 $26.617 $5.467 $8.603  $15167

(Continued)
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
Certificates  Certificates General
of of Obligation
Obligation  Obligation  Refunding
Series Series Bonds Totals
1997 1998 Series 1998 1998 1997
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $72,810 $122,937 $2,363 $722,382 $423,796
TRVEEIOHER. ... s i aiiuesidissipiantoneisissiadissnianid 469,960
Receivables:
Interest. 14,687
Due from other funds........ 669,858 223,844
Total assets $72.810 $122.937 $2363  $1392240  $1,132.287
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Total liabilities
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt SErvice. .........ovruairsirncriaecisanacas $72.810 $122,937 $2,363 $1,392240  $1,132.287
Total fund balances 72,810 122,937 2,363 1,392,240 1,132,287
Total liabilities and fund balances. $72.810 $122.937 $2363  $1.392240  $1.132,287

(Concluded)
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
General
Obligation
General General Contractual Certificates General Certificates
Obligation Obligation Obligation of Obligation of
Refunding Bonds Bonds Obligation Refunding Obligation
Bonds Series Series Series Bonds Series
Series 1985 1988 1990A 1990 Series 1992 1992A
Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes $1,369,579 $1,723,410 $583,432 $421,540 $287,947 $455,357
Total taxes 1,369,579 1,723,410 583,432 421,540 287,947 455,357
Interest CAMINGS.......c.ccmreecassmsssinsassisassssssessassssasasens 27,882 11,542 4,296 3,853 4,177 6,200
Total revenues. 1,397,461 1,734,952 587,728 425,393 292,124 461,557
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principl .. cocoiiuiiitsissssrisveramessaness 623,901 1,550,000 500,000 300,000 110,000 180,000
Interest........ 1,286,098 196,060 91,000 100,600 183,435 188,058
Total expenditures 1,909,999 1,746,060 591,000 400,600 293,435 368,058
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures.........ceveeereriiennreranniiisnances (512,538) (11,108) (3,272) 24,793 (1,311) 93,499
Other financing sources(uses):
Proceeds of bonds............ccccvereenerssscscreannins
TERBEPEE I ovuvsciscussmsonsavmiisisnissaisssnssanian 669,858
Operating transfers Out............coceomsevemsssnnanans (4,900) (17,203)
Other - refunding bond issuance costs.............oeaereee
Proceeds of refunding bonds........cccoceernisensrucaersasenecs 800,000 3,080,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent................... (821,615) (3,155,878)
Total other financing sources (uses) 669,858 (26,515) (93,081)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing
(uses) 157,320 (11,108) (3,272) (1,722) (1,311) 418
Fund balances, October 1 784,999 27,391 9,597 8,444 8,306 13,181
Fund balances, September 30 __$942319 $16.283 $6.325 $6,722 _$6,995 $13.599
(Continued)
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
General General General Certificates General Certificates
Obligation  Obligation Obligation of Obligation of
Refunding Jail Refunding  Obligation  Refunding  Obligation
Bonds Bonds Bonds Series Bonds Series
Series 1992B  Series 1993A  Series 1993B 1993 Series 1993C 1994A
Revenues:
Taxes:
PIODOIY LARER . .o iatiiionisissmes ipimsiossss $2,721,389 $2,854,736 $1,094,538 $486,847 $291,155 $590,370
Total taxes. 2,721,389 2,854,736 1,094,538 486,847 291,155 590,370
Interest earnings, 40,059 38,018 16,295 3,860 5,117 7,687
Total revenues. 2,761,448 2,892,754 1,110,833 490,707 296,272 598,057
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal ... 1,070,000 1,235,000 430,000 405,000 55,000 265,000
Interest. 1,699,460 1,148,360 688,797 87,880 242,550 258,270
Total expenditures. 2,769,460 2,383,360 1,118,797 492,880 297,550 523,270
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (8,012) 509,394 (7,964) (2,173) (1,278) 74,787
Other financing sources(uses):
Proceeds of bonds
TEaBIOC 5ot msr ersensuarensmiarsss
OpErating trANSTErs OUL............ccc.coomressrmssesreeressoesessses (93,833) (13,951)
Other - refunding bond issuance costs.........c..cccovuenee
Proceeds of refunding bonds 18,525,000 2,600,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent................... (18,938,870) (2,661,533)
Total other financing sources (15€s)...ccewsssssmons (507,703) _(75,484)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing
(uses) (8,012) 1,691 (7,964) (2,173) (1,278) (697)
Fund balances, October 1 73,466 78,888 34,581 7,640 9,881 15,864
Fund balances, September 30 $65454 $80.579 $26.617 _$5.467 $8.603 $15.167
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1997)
Certificates  Certificates General
of of Obligation
Obligation Obligation Refunding
Series Series Bonds Totals
1997 1998 Series 1998 1998 1997
Revenues:
Taxes:
Property (ARES......ccccomusisisamsorsanssorsisorssonnnss $579,359 $13,459,659  $13,229,100
Total taxes. 579,359 13,459,659 13,229,100
INtETESt AMINES. ..-c.creeeeersreemrresesncresacnsassnenss 12,761 $2,087 $2,364 186,198 166,321
Total revenues. 592,120 2,087 2,364 13,645,857 13,395,421
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal ........cccn.cc... 6,723,901 6,383,073
TBAOLESE .. oiieiismiiminainis st s s B g i 579,359 355,482 7,105,409 7,257,139
Total expenditures 579,359 355,482 13,829,310 13,640,812
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..............oceeeeecisrsenenicenceens 12,761 2,087 (353,118)  (183,453) (245391)
Other financing sources(uses):
Proceeds of bonds 120,850 120,850
Transfer M)......osessmscemmsssmssasssserssansisssusssssonsroras 129,887 799,745 223,844
Operating transfers out............ceceeeceens (129,887)
Other - refunding bond issuance costs............ccccunueae (128,041) (128,041)
Proceeds of refunding bonds........ccoocervemmnicucnnsisnnnnes 353,635 25,358,635
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent................... (25,577,896) 60,049
Total other financing sources (USes)....cceeee 120,850 355,481 443,406 283,893
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over {(under)
expenditures and other financing
(uses) TS — <l B s W= W 12,761 122,937 2,363 259,953 38,502
Fund balances, October 1 60,049 1,132,287 1,093,785
Fund balances, September 30... . eescreecrsrsrssrns $72,810 $122.937 2 1 1 7
(Concluded)
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Exhibit C-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Total Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actunal
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1997)
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual __ (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem property taXes.......cemusmeesesssmsesssssrarss $13,459,665 $13,459,659 (36) $13,229,100  $13,229,100
Total taxes. 13,459,665 13,459,659 (6) 13,229,100 13,229,100
Interest earnings. 186,198 $186,198 166,321 $166,321
Total revenues 13,459,665 13,645,857 186,192 13,229,100 13,395,421 166,321
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 6,723,902 6,723,901 1 6,383,074 6,383,073 1
Interest 7,128,834 7,105,409 23,425 7,257,740 1257,713% 1
Total expenditures. 13,852,736 13,829,310 23,426 13,640,814 13,640,812 2
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (393,071) (183,453) 209,618 (411,714) (245,391) 166,323
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds. 120,850 120,850
Proceeds of refunding bonds 25,358,637 25,358,635 2
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (25,577,900) (25,577,896) 4
Refunding bond iSSUanCce COSS........ovevvemiemsemcensnsensans (128,042) (128,041) 1
Operating transfers in 129,888 129,887 (1
Operating transfers out (129,889) (129,887) 2
Total other financing
sources (uses) (347,306) (226,452) 120,854
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and
other financing uses (740,377) (409,905) 330,472
Fund balances, October 1 (2268,783)  (2,268,783) 2023392y  (2,023392)
Fund balances, September 30 __(52.435.106) (52.268,783) _ $166323
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Exhibit C-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding-Series 1985
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorabie) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)}
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taXes........coemeissssssassassasissansans $1,369,579  $1,369,579 $1,619,649 $1,619,649
Interest earnings. 27,882 $27,882 27,826 $27,826
Total revenues 1,369,579 1,397,461 27,882 1,619,649 1,647,475 27,826
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 623,902 623,901 1 698,074 698,073 1
Interest 1,286,099 1,286,098 1 1,221,927 1,221,927
Total expenditures 1,910,001 1,909,999 2 1,920,001 1,920,000 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (540,422) (512,538) 27,884 (300,352) (272,525) 27,827
Fund balances, October 1 (1,840,202)  (1,840,202) (1,567,677)  (1,567,677)
Fund balances, September 30. 0.6 2 (51.868.029) ($1.840.202) $27.827
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County of El Paso, Texas

General Obligation Bonds-Series 1988

Comparative Statements of Revennes, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

Exhibit C-5

1998

1997

Variance
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Variance
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $1,723,411 $1,723,410 (£3)) $1,767,161 $1,767,161
Interest earnings. 11,542 $11,542 12,241 $12.241
Total revenues. 1,723 411 1,734,952 11,541 1,767,161 1,779,402 12,241
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PEBBIDAL i s ciniisnisiossiisisiassismisiaiicsiaiasmisisind 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,440,000 1,440,000
Interest 196,060 196,060 336,590 336,590
Total expenditures. 1,746,060 1,746,060 1,776,590 1,776,590
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (22,649) (11,108) 11,541 (9,429) 2,812 12,241
Fund balances, October 1 27,391 27,391 24,579 24,579
Fund balances, September 30. $4.742 $16283  $11.541 $15,150 $27.391 $12.241
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Exhibit C-6
County of El Paso, Texas
Contractual Obligations - Series 1990A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $583,433 $583,432 (31) $596,255 §596,255
Interest earnings 4,296 $4,296 4297 $4,297
Total revenues 583,433 587,728 4,295 596,255 600,552 4,297
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 500,000 500,000 475,000 475,000
Interest. 91,000 91,000 122,450 122,450
Total expenditures. 591,000 591,000 597,450 597,450
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (7,567) (3,272) 4,295 (1,195) 3,102 4,297
Fund balances, October 1 9,597 9,597 6,495 6,495
Fund balances, September 30 s, $2,030 $6.325 $4,295 $5,300 $9.597 $4.297
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Exhibit C-7
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Certificates of Obligation - Series 1990
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $421,541 $421,540 (1) $401,080 $401,080
Interest earnings. 3,853 $3,853 3,908 $3,908
Total revenues 421,541 425393 3,852 401,080 404,988 3,908
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 300,000 300,000 250,000 250,000
Interest 101,483 100,600 883 154,125 154,125
Total expenditures. 401,483 400,600 883 404,125 404,125
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. 20,058 24,793 4,735 (3,045) 863 3,908
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds 800,000 800,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent .........cc.cee..e (821,616) (821,615) 1
Operating transfers out (4,901) (4,900) 1
Total other financing sources (uses) (26,517) (26,515) 2
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and
other financing uses (6,459) (1,722) 4,737
Fund balances, October 1 (554,416) (554,416) (555,279) (555,279)

Fund balances, September 30.

(560875 (sS63%)  S4731  __(Ss584)  ($554416)  S3908
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Exhibit C-8
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1992
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taXes....coummsrsesesississassansans $287,947 $287,947 $294,867 $294,867
Interest earnings. 4,177 $4,177 4,095 $4,095
‘Total revenues 287,947 292,124 4,177 294,867 298,962 4,095
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 110,000 110,000 105,000 105,000
Interest. 183,435 183,435 193,110 193,110
Total expenditures. 293,435 293,435 298,110 298,110
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (5,488) (1,311) 4,177 (3,243) 852 4,095
Fund balances, October 1 (105,832) (105,832) (106,684) (106,684)
Fund balances, September 30 ($111,320) 107,14 4,17 109,92 1 2 5
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Exhibit C-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificate of Obligations - Series 1992A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $455,358 $455,357 $464,950 $464,950
Interest earnings. 6,200 $6,200 6,408 $6,408
Total revenues 455,358 461,557 6,200 464,950 471,358 6,408
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 180,000 180,000 170,000 170,000
Interest 191,160 188,058 3,102 299,993 299,992 1
Total expenditures 371,160 368,058 3,102 469,993 469,992 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 84,198 93,499 9,302 (5,043) 1,366 6,409
Othlier financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds 3,080,000 3,080,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent ................... (3,155,879)  (3,155,878) 1
Operating transfers out (17,204) (17,203) 1
Total other financing sources (USes)......cuesseses (93,083) (93,081) 2
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and
other financing uses (8,885) 418 9,304
Fund balances, October 1 13,181 13,181 11,815 11,815
Fund balances, September 30. $4296  $13599  $9.304 $6,772 $13.181 $6.409
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Exhibit C-10
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1992B
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $2,721,389 $2,721,389 $2,719,844 $2,719,844
Interest earnings 40,059 $40,059 37,560 $37,560
Total revenues 2,721,389 2,761,448 40,059 2,719,844 2,757,404 37,560
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 1,070,000 1,070,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Interest. 1,699,460 1,699,460 1,755,885 1,755,885
Total expenditures. 2,769,460 2,769,460 2,755,885 2,755,885
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (48,071) (8,012) 40,059 (36,041) 1,519 37,560
Fund balances, October 1 69,544 69,544 68,025 68,025
Fund balances, September 30, $21.473 $61,532 $40.059 __ $31.984 $69,544 $37.560
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Exhibit C-11
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1993B
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taXes....c..oueeressissressensamssnsarasrsens $1,094,538 $1,094,538 $1,106,877 $1,106,877
Interest earnings. 16,295 $16,295 15,388 $15388
Total revenues. 1,094,538 1,110,833 16,295 1,106,877 1,122,265 15388
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 430,000 430,000 410,000 410,000
Interest. 688,798 688,797 1 707,185 707,185
Total expenditures. 1,118,798 1,118,797 1 1,117,185 1,117,185
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (24,260) (7,964) 16,296 (10,308) 5,080 15,388
Fund balances, October 1 34,581 34,581 29,501 29,501
Fund balances, September 30 $10,321 $26,617 _$16,296 819,193 $34,581 $15388
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Exhibit C-12
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Jail Bonds - Series 1993A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revennes:
Ad valorem property taxes.. $2,854,736 $2,854,736 32,871,120 $2,871,120
Interest earnings. 38,018 $38,018 38,368 $38.368
Total revenues. 2,854,736 2,892,754 38,018 2,871,120 2,909,488 38,368
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 1,235,000 1,235,000 1,150,000 1,150,000
Interest. 1,165,281 1,148,360 16,921 1,756,460 1,756,460
Total expenditures. 2,400,281 2,383,360 16,921 2,906,460 2,906,460
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 454,455 509,394 54,939 (35,340) 3,028 38,368
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds 18,525,000 18,525,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent .........cccoues (18,938,871)  (18,938,870) 1
Operating transfers out (93,833) (93,833)
Total other financing sources (USes)..imecssass (507,704) (507,703) 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and
other financing uses (53,249) 1,691 54,940
Fund balances, October 1 78,888 78,888 75,860 75,860
Fund balances, September 30, $25,639 _$80,579 $54,940 $40,520 $78,888  $38368
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Exhibit C-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1993
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $486,847 $486,847 $494,319 $494,319
Interest earnings. 3,860 $3,860 3,673 $3,673
Total revenues. 486,847 490,707 3,860 494319 497,992 3,673
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 405,000 405,000 390,000 390,000
Interest 87,880 87,880 106,705 106,705
Total expenditures 492,880 492,880 496,705 496,705
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,033) (2,173) 3,860 (2,386) 1,287 3,673
Fund balances, October 1 7,640 4 6353 6353
Fund balances, September 30 $1.607 $5467  $3.860 $3.967 $7,640 _$3.673
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Exhibit C-14
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1993C
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $291,156 $291,155 ($1) $291,042 $291,042
Interest earnings. 5,117 $5,117 4,831 $4,831
Total revenues 291,156 296,272 5,116 291,042 295,873 4,831
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 55,000 55,000 50,000 50,000
Interest. 242,550 242,550 244,600 244,600
Total expenditures. 297,550 297,550 294,600 294,600
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,394) (1,278) 5,116 (3,558) 1,273 4,831
Fund balances, October 1 9,881 9,881 8,608 8,608
Fund balances, September 30, $3,487 $8,603 $5.116 $5.050 $9,881 $4,831
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Exhibit C-15
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1994A-Miscellaneous
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:

Ad valorem property taxes $590,370 $590,370 $601,936 $601,936

Interest earnings 1,687 $7,687 7,726 $7,726

Total revenues 590,370 598,057 7,687 601,936 609,662 7,726

Expenditures:

Debt service:

Principal 265,000 265,000 245,000 245,000

Interest 260,785 258,270 2,515 358,710 358,710

Total expenditures. 525,785 523,270 2,515 603,710 603,710

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 64,585 74,787 10,202 (1,774) 5,952 7,726
Other financing sources (uses):

Proceeds of refunding bonds 2,600,000 2,600,000

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent ................... (2,661,534)  (2,661,533) 1

Operating transfers out (13,951) (13,951)

Total other financing sources (uses)... (75,485) (75,484) 1

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing

sources over (under) expenditures and

other financing uses (10,900) (697) 10,203
Fund balances, October 1 15,864 15,864 9912 9912
Fund balances, September 30......ccerrcrseersossesscnss $4.964 $15,167 $10,.203 §$8.138 _$15864  §$7,726
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County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1997

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

Exhibit C-16

1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $579,360 $579,359 [£3))
Interest earnings 12,761 $12,761
Total revenues 579,360 592,120 12,760
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest. 579,360 579,359 1
Total expenditures. 579,360 579,35% 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 12,761 12,761
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds $60,049 $60,049
Total other financing
sources (uses), 60,049 60,049
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses.................. 12,761 12,761 60,049 60,049
Fund balances, October 1 60,049 60,049
Fund balances, September 30 $60,049 $72,810 $12,761 $60,049 $60,049
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Exhibit C-17
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1998
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Reveénues:
Ad valorem property taxes
Interest earnings $2.364 $2,364
Total revenues 2,364 2,364
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest. $355,483 355,482 1
Total expenditures. 355,483 355,482 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (355,483) (353,118) 2,365
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds 353,637 353,635 2
Refunding bond iSsuance Costs. ... (128,042) (128,041) m
Operating transfers in 129,888 129,887 (D]
Total other financing
sources (uses) $355,483 355,481 (2)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses 2,363 2,363
Fund balances, October 1
Fund balances, September 30. $2,363 $2.363
160




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital projects (other
than those financed with trust and proprietary funds.)




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1998

Courthouse Furnishings Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition of equipment and furnishings for the new
county courthouse. Proceeds from public property finance contractual obligations, series
1990A are used to finance this project.

Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction and renovation to the County Detention
Facility. Proceeds from certificates of obligation, series 1992A are used to finance this

project.
Capital Outlays Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase of equipment for various county departments
and for improvements to certain county owned land.

Jail Annex Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of a Jail Annex Facility in east El Paso.

Eastlake and Old Hueco Tanks Road Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase of the right of way for Eastlake Road extension
from Interstate 10 to North Loop. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used

to finance this project.
Landmark Building Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and renovation of the Landmark Building.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used to finance this project.

Road and Bridge Warehouse Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and renovation of a warehouse in Fabens.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used to finance this project.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1998

County Courthouse 1995 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for renovations at the El Paso County Courthouse building.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used to finance this project.

Jail Annex Module Capital Projects Funds

This fund is used to account for the construction of additional prisoner housing modules at
the County Jail Annex. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1997 are used to finance

this project.
Ascarate Park Sprinkler System Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of an automatic sprinkler system at the
Ascarate Park Golf Course. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1997 are used to

finance this project.
Juvenile Justice Administration Capital Project Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of an Administrative building for the
Juvenile Justice Department. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1997 are used to

finance this project.
Ascarate Park Improvement Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the improvements to all County Parks. Proceeds from
Certificates of Obligation 1997 are used to finance this project.

Data Processing Upgrade Capital Projects Funds

This fund is used to account for the purchase of hardware and software to upgrade the
County’s computer systems. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1998 are used to

finance this project.
Capital Outlays 98 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for purchase of equipment and software for various County
departments. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1998 are used to finance this project.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1998

Courthouse 98 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for renovations and build out of vacant floors in the County
Courthouse Building. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1998 are used to finance this

project.
Coliseum Renovations Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for renovations and repairs to the County Coliseum. Proceeds
from Certificates of Obligation 1998 are used to finance this project.

Agriculture Co-Op Building Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and/or construction of a building for the County
Agricultural Extension Service. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1998 are used to

finance this project.
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With Comparative Totals For September 30, 1997)
County Jail Eastlake and
Courthouse  Courthouse Jail Jail Annex Old Hueco
98 Furnishings Improvement Annex Module Tanks Road
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents................ccccc.comnns $873,631 $9,098 $80,759 $1,014,854 $177,628 $733,647
Total assets. $873.631 $9.098 $80.759 $1.014.854 $177.628 $733.647
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable............ccccocvuiuniininuiniiinirnnns
Total liabilities
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances............c.ccceene $33,413 $378 $8.861 $192,248
Unreserved:

Designated for capital projects.................. 840,218 8,720 71,898 822,606 $177,628 $733,647
Total fund BAlAnCes.......c.ccmsvisesencsranesnasasss 873,631 9.098 80,759 1,014,854 177,628 733,647
Total liabilities and fund balances............. $873.631 $9.098 $80,759 $1.014.854 $177.628 $733.647

(Continued)
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
{With Comparative Totals For September 30, 1997)
Juvenile Ascarate Ascarate Road and Bridge
Admin. Landmark Sprinkler Park Capital Central
Building Building System Improvements Qutlays_ Warehouse
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccocoveeeeeaec. $2,151,069 $79,813 $534,899 $369.244 $278.421 $46,786
Total assets. $2.151.069 $79.813 $534.899 $369.244 $278.421 $46,786
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable............cccoemvmmemmerieniseanniens $46,678 $7379 $450 $6,802
‘Total liabilities.. 46,678 7379 450 6,802
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances.......c....ccouunenn 1,550,537 44414 8,716 106,300 $6,476
Unreserved:

Designated for capital projects...............c... 553,854 28,020 $534,899 360,078 165,319 40310
Total fund balances. 2,104,391 72434 534,899 368,794 271,619 46,786
Total liabilities and fund balances............. $2,151,069 $79.813 $534,899 $369.244 $278.421 $46.,786

(Continued)
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With Comparative Totals For September 30, 1997)
Capital Data Agricultural
Outlays Processing  Courthouse  Coliseum Co-op Totals
98 Upgrade 98 Renovations Building 1998 1997
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents........ccoccoevccecnnnas $4,494,145 $7,240,381 $6,642,581 $1,400,048 $408.771  $26,535,775  $13,038,846
Total assets $4,494,145  $7.240381  $6,642.581  $1,400,048 $408.771 _$26,535,775 _ $13,038,846
Liabilities:

Vouchers payable...........covreremreeereeccnccsnnnns $26,063 $208,622 $22,710 $4,787 $1,398 $324,889 $74,227
Total liabiities 26,063 208,622 22710 4,787 1,398 324,889 74,227
Fund balances:

Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances............cooeeeee- 576,507 6,448,653 8,976,503 4,776,394
Unreserved:
i for capital projects........c.coeunn 3,891,575 583,106 6,619,871 1,395,261 407,373 17,234,383 8,188,225
Total fund balances. 4,468,082 7,031,759 6,619,871 1,395,261 407,373 26,210,886 12,964,619
Total liabilities and fund balances.............. __ $4.494,145  $7.240.38]1  $6.642.581  $1.400.048 $408,771 _ $26,535.775  $13.038.846
(Concluded)
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Exhibit D-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended 1997)
County Jail Eastlake and
Courthouse Courthouse Jail Jail Annex Old Hueco
95 Fuornishings Improvement Annex Module Tanks Road
Revenues:
IBTeSt ittt $39,206 $7,316 $95,996 $85,242 $39,660
MEBCEIIAMBONS. cuvsisosusivsisonsmiipiamsisisismsisiionss 225,000
Intergovernmental 3,600,000
Total revenues 264,206 7,316 95,996 3,685,242 39,660
Expenditures:
COMBITOEEIONL -csivorcvinsiiniasissensassrmmmmassismmespresss 62,888 2,258,512 7,673,334
Bond 15800 COBES....cirmsrinsimasimmvsrsssssrmmnn
RENOVALIONS....vrereerereesressreasrrssssssssssasrassssusns 98,308
Furniture and fixtures $11,253
Equipment......... 93,542 69,653
Contracted Services.......cccovurrcisisssnsresinsansans '
Data Processing Equipment............cccoeune
Data Processing Software.........ccocoveureenenens
Fabens Community Center......
San Elizario Improvements
Miscellaneous.......ceeesuessessnesssmsnssrsnsassessnasens
Total expenditures. 98,308 11,253 156,430 2,328,165 7,673,334
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.............oeeuene 165,898 (11,253) (149,114) (2,232,169) (3,988,092) 39,660
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds........coerererenrmririsererenssseenens
Total other financing sources (uses)......
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses........ 165,898 (11,253) (149,114) (2,232,169) (3,988,092) 39,660
Fund balances, October 1 707,733 20,351 229,873 3,247,023 4,165,720 693,987
Fund balances, September 30. $873.631 $9.098 $80,759 $1.014.854 $177.628 $733.647
(Continued)
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Exhibit D-2
County of El Paso Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for fiscal year ended 1997)
Juvenile Ascarate Ascarate Road and Bridge
Admin. Landmark Sprinkler Park Capital Central
Building Building System Improvements Qutlays ‘Warehouse
Revenues:
Interest $120,212 $11,212 $28,907 $23,136 $17,664 $5,719
Miscellaneous
Intergovernmental
Total revenues 120,212 11,212 28,907 23,136 17,664 5,719
Expenditures:
Construction 186,106
Bond Issue Costs
Renovations 127,526
Furniture and fixtures..........coceeeesensnnnannns
Equipment. 96,425
Contracted Services y
Data Processing Equipment.......
Data Processing Software......
Fabens Community Center...........coummeseses 202,679
San Elizario Improvements............cocvuenese 89,495
ATCHIBOL . isivsscicnasinaiiniinmssainsrismns 5,479
Miscellaneous 149
Total expenditures 191,585 202,679 89,495 96,425 127,675
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........cccsiuesauns (71,373) (191,467) 28,907 (66,359) (78,761) (121,956)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds
Total other financing sources (uses).....
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses....... (71,373) (191,467) 28,907 (66,359) (78,761) (121,956)
Fund balances, October 1 _ 2,175,764 263,901 505,992 435,153 350,380 168,742
Fund balances, September 30. e $2,104,391 $72.434 $534,899 $368.794 $271.619 $46.786
(Continued)
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Exhibit D-2
County of El Paso Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statements of Revenunes, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for fiscal year ended 1997)
Data Agricultural Totals
Capital Processing Courthouse Coliseum Co-op
Qutlays 98 Upgrade 98 Renovations Building 1998 1997
Revenues:
Interest $84,335 $149,179 $113,392 $23,895 $6,975 $852,046 $1,095,610
MISCELIANEOUS. .. .ccosuiuriansraninsiasansicsasasassins 225,000
Intergovernmental. 3,600,000 2,500,000
Total revenues 84,335 149,179 113,392 23,895 6,975 4,677,046 3,595,610
Expenditures:
Construction 10,180,840 30,503,244
Bond Issue Costs 61,789 113,124 80,326 16,930 4,943 277,112 55,055
Renovati 225,834 1,950,415
Fumniture and fiXtures...........ccoecsreriemresreense 2,752 14,005 3,225
i 621,237 880,857 407,399
464,588 464,588
1,765,705 1,765,705
47,500 47,500
202,679
89,495
5,479
Miscellaneous 149 4,968
Total expenditures 683,026 2,393,669 80,326 16,930 4,943 14,154,243 32,924,306
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........ov.evuene.. (598,691) (2,244,490) 33,066 6,965 2,032 (9,477,197)  (29,328,696)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 5,066,773 9,276,249 6,586,805 1,388,296 405,341 22,723,464 8,750,000
Total other financing sources (uses)..... 5,066,773 9,276,249 6,586,805 1,388,296 405,341 22,723,464 8,750,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses....... 4,468,082 7,031,759 6,619,871 1,395,261 407,373 13,246,267 (20,578,696)
Fund balances, October 1 12,964,619 33,543,315
Fund balances, September 30. ___$4468.082  $7.031.759 $6.619.871 $1,395261  $407.373  $26210886  $12.964.619
(Concluded)
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Exhibit D-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Total Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1997)
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $562,706 $852,046 $289,340 $479,540  $1,095,610 $616,070
Miscellaneous. 225,000 225,000
Intergovernmental..........eeuercmseccmsccssissssssnnsessrnes 3,600,000 3,600,000 3,600,000 2,500,000 (1,100,000)
Total revenues. 562,706 4,677,046 4,114,340 4,079,540 3,595,610 (483,930)
Expenditures:
Construction . 19,318,074 10,180,840 9,137,234 42,953,586 30,503,244 12,450,342
Building 108 108 55,108 55,108
Architect. . 228,374 5,479 222,895 102,100 102,100
Furniture and fixtures 133,351 14,005 119,346 23576 3,225 20,351
Bond Issuance Costs. o 322,516 277,112 45404 75,000 55,055 19,945
Renovations. 2,149,207 225,834 1,923,373 2,817,825 1,950,415 867,410
Park Improvement. 830,000 830,000 930,000 930,000
Equipment. 5,804,190 880,857 4,923,333 833,884 407,399 426,485
Contracted Services..... 2,080,000 464,588 1,615,412
Data Processing Equipment...........ccocacunessssusnens 4,672,000 1,765,705 2,906,295
Data Processing Software......... 2,289,000 47,500 2,241,500
Fabens Community Center....... 236,300 202,679 33,621
San Elizario Improvements......occueussmssssssssssesses 100,000 89,495 10,505
Miscellaneous 947,887 149 947,738 954,959 4,968 949,991
Total expenditures 39,111,007 14,154243 24,956,764 48,746,038 32,924,306 15,821,732
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........ccoesssersecsennes (38,548,301)  (9,477,197) 29,071,104 (44,666,498) (29,328,696) 15,337,802
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in.
Bond proceeds 22,726,572 22,723,464 3,108 8,750,000 8,750,000
Total other financing sources (USes)seemee___ 22,726,572 22,723 464 3,108 8,750,000 8,750,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses........c...... (15,821,729) 13,246,267 29,067,996 (35,916,498) (20,578,696) 15,337,802
Fund balances, October 1 12,486,242 12,486,242 33,064,938 33,064,938
Fund balances, September 30 swoneen__($3,335,487) $25.732.509 $29.067.997 _ ($2.851.560) $12.486242 $15.337.802
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Exhibit D4
County of El Paso, Texas
Road and Bridge Central Warehouse Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $9,000 $5,719 ($3,281) $3,123 $14,478 $11,355
Total revenues. 9,000 5,719 (3,281) 3,123 14,478 11,355
Expenditures:
Buildings...... 108 108 108 108
Miscellaneous. 2,152 149 2,003 2,152 2,152
Renovations. 60,643 27,283 33,360 96,997 45,353 51,644
Renovations - Nutrition Center ..........cevvurereness 102,901 100,028 2,873 199,306 96,403 102,903
Renovations - Library. 579 215 364 13,239 12,659 580
Total expenditures. 166,383 127,675 38,708 311,802 154,415 157,387
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cceeresrersssares (157,383) (121,956) (35,427) (308,679) (139,937) 168,742
Fund balances, October 1 168,742 168,742 308,679 308,679
Fund balances, September 30. 1 427 $168.742  $168.742
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Exhibit D-5
County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Annex Module Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $85,242 $85,242 $62,440 $62,440
Intergovernmental 3,600,000 3,600,000 $3,600,000 (3,600,000)
Total revenues. 3,685,242 3,685,242 3,600,000 62,440 (3,537,560)
Expenditures:
COnSMCHON. ... civiicuonioisasiinonss $7,793,176 7,673,334 119,842 9,195,000 1,511,665 7,683,335
Bond issuance cost... 19,944 19,944 55,620 35,675 19,945
Total expenditures. 7,813,120 7,673,334 139,786 9,250,620 1,547,340 7,703,280
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cevveeeeeeneenenss (7,813,120)  (3,988,092) 3,825,028 (5,650,620)  (1,484,900) 4,165,720
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds n 5,650,620 5,650,620
Total other financing sources (uses).....ceeas $5,650,620 5,650,620
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (7,813,120) (3,988,092) 3,825,028 4,165,720 4,165,720
Fund balances, October 1 4,165,720
Fund balances, September 30 ($7.813,120) $177,628  $3825028 __ $4.165,720  $4.165,720
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Exhibit D-6
County of El Paso, Texas
County Courthouse 95 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous $225,000 $225,000
Interest $50,000 39,206 (10,794) $18,290 $76,132 $57,842
Total revenues. 50,000 264,206 214,206 18,290 76,132 57,842
Expenditures: :
Renovations 588,284 66,875 521,409 2,328,881 1,790,596 538,285
Capital Outlays Morgue. 52,544 52,544 52,544 52,544
Capital Outlays Courthouse 90........c..cccovvcnenae 59,061 31,433 27,628 64,466 5,404 59,062
Total expenditures 699,889 98,308 601,581 2,445,891 1,796,000 649,891
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........ccooceersruenee (649,889) 165,898 815,787 (2,427,601)  (1,719,868) 707,733
Fund balances, October 1 707,733 707,733 $2,427,601 2,427,601
Fund balances, September 30 $57.844 $873.631 $815,787 $707,733 $707.733
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Exhibit D-7
County of El Paso, Texas
Landmark Building Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $10,000 $11,.212 $1.212 $2,936 $13,736 $10,800
Total revenues. 10,000 11,212 1,212 2936 13,736 10,800
Expenditures:
Buildings 55,000 55,000
Fabens Community Center...........coeuserereeassneae 236300 202,679 33,621
Miscellaneous 18,699 18,699
Renovations 26,800 26,800 179,402 179,402
Total expenditures 263,100 202,679 60,421 253,101 253,101
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures............cocserianrases (253,100) (191,467) 61,633 (250,165) 13,736 263,901
Fund balances, October 1 263,901 263,901 $250,165 250,165
Fund balances, September 30......cccssecseccccsmsnens 310,801 $72.434 $61,633 $263,901 $263.901
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Exhibit D-8
County of El Paso, Texas
Eastlake & Old Hueco Tanks Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $22,000 $39,660 $17,660 $7,232 $36,219 $28,987
Total revenues. 22,000 39,660 17,660 7,232 36,219 28,987
Expenditures:
Miscellaneous 687,000 687,000 665,000 665,000
Total expenditures 687,000 687,000 665,000 665,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........ooueeusrssianee (665,000) 39,660 704,660 (657,768) 36,219 693,987
Fund balances, October 1 693,987 693,987 $657,768 657,768
Fund balances, September 30 = $28,987 $733.647 $704,660 $693.987 $693.987_
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Exhibit D-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Administration Building Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $120,212 $120,212 $25,764 $25,764
Total revenues 120,212 120,212 25,764 25,764
Expenditures:
Construction............. $2,023,726 186,106 1,837,620 $2,150,000 2,150,000
ATCHIBCEFORE ... .isiiiiniiiminsenisnismsomiiiingiinemisne 126,274 5,479 120,795
Bond issuance cost 13,528 13,528
Total expenditures 2,150,000 191,585 1,958,415 2,163,528 13,528 2,150,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........c.ceurereresiarnn (2,150,000) (71,373) 2,078,627 (2,163,528) 12,236 2,175,764
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 2,163,528 2,163,528
Total other financing sources (uses)......c...... $2,163,528 2,163,528
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (2,150,000) (71,373) 2,078,627 2,175,764 2,175,764
Fund balances, October 1 2,175,764 2,175,764
Fund balances, September 30......ossssemeusnes sk 1 1 254,39 $2.175,764 $2,175,764
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Exhibit D-10
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouse Furnishings Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Fumniture and fixtures $20,351 $11,253 $9,098 $23,576 $3,225 $20,351
Total expenditures 20,351 11,253 9,098 23,576 3,225 20,351
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......ceusmssesseasersens {20,351) (11,253) 9,098 (23,576) (3,225) 20,351
Fund balances, October 1 $20,351 20,351 $23,576 23,576
Fund balances, September 30 $9,098 9.09 $20,351 $20,351
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Exhibit D-11
County of El Paso, Texas
Ascarate Sprinkler System Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $28,907 $28,907 $5,992 $5,992
Total revenues. 28,907 28,907 5,992 5,992
Expenditures:
Park iimprovements.........c.ccovuersvorersrssssarssssass $500,000 500,000 $500,000 500,000
Bond issuance cost 3,146 3,146
Total expenditures 500,000 500,000 503,146 3,146 500,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........cocvevmsscsscirens (500,000) 28,907 528,907 (503,146) 2,846 505,992
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 503,146 503,146
Total other financing sources (uses). $503,146 503,146
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (500,000) 28,907 528,907 505,992 505,992
Fund balances, October 1 505,992 505,992
Fund balances, September 30 2 S 28 $505,992 $505,992
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Exhibit D-12
County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest " $14,000 $7,316 ($6,684) $1,800 $13,702 $11,902
Total revenues. 14,000 7,316 (6,684) 1,800 13,702 11,902
Expenditures:
Construction " 132,486 62,888 69,598 184,233 65,746 118,487
Architect 378 378 378 378
Miscellaneous 384 384 384 384
Equipment. = . 98,658 93,542 5,116 100,000 1,341 98,659
Total expenditures. 231,906 156,430 75,476 284,995 67,087 217,908
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........covieeersivensean (217,906) (149,114) 68,792 (283,195) (53,385) 229,810
Fund balances, October 1 229,873 229,873 283,258 283,258
Fund balances, September 30....csrimmens $11,967 $80,759  $68,792 $63  §229.873 $229,810
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Exhibit D-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Ascarate Park Improvements Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $23,136 $23,136 $5,153 35,153
Total revenues 23,136 23,136 5,153 5,153
Expenditures:
San Elizario Improvements..........ocouecesesscssnen $100,000 89,495 10,505
Park improvements 330,000 330,000 $430,000 430,000
Bond issuance cost. 2,706 2,706
Total expenditures 430,000 89,495 340,505 432,706 2,706 430,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........ccovererersennns (430,000) (66,359) 363,641 (432,706) 2,447 435,153
Other financing sources (uses):
L FT T T R S S B S v 432,706 432,706
Total other financing sources (USes)....mmeese $432,706 432,706
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.............. (430,000) (66,359) 363,641 435,153 435,153
Fund balances, October 1 435,153 435,153
Fund balances, September 30....ccceesesssssen $5,153 $368,794 $363,641 $435.153 $435,153
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Exhibit D-14
County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Annex Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. : $430,000 $95,996 ($334,004) $439.414 $812,695 $373,281
Intergovernmental " . 2,500,000 2,500,000
Total revenues 430,000 95,996 (334,004) 439414 3,312,695 2,873,281
Expenditures:
Construction ’ . 2,468,686 2,258,512 210,174 31,424,353 28,925,833 2,498,520
Equipment. = 350,000 69,653 280,347
Architect : 101,722 101,722 101,722 101,722
Miscellaneous. 146,746 146,746 151,714 4,968 146,746
Total expenditures 3,067,154 2,328,165 738,989 31,677,789 28,930,801 2,746,988
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........c.cceeeeecureveres (2,637,154)  (2,232,169) 404,985 (31,238,375) (25,618,106) 5,620,269
Fund balances, October 1 3,247,023 3,247,023 28,865,129 28,865,129
Fund balances, September 30....ommcssasesss 609,86 1,014,854 985 __ ($2,373246) $3247,023  $5.620.269
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Exhibit D-15
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Outiays Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $27,706 $17.664 ($10,042) $6,745 $29,299 $22,554
Total revenues. 27,706 17,664 (10,042) 6,745 29,299 22,554
Expenditures:
Equipment 355,532 96,425 259,107 733,884 406,058 327,826
Total expenditures 355,532 96,425 259,107 733,884 406,058 327,826
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......ccomerererinsenss (327,826) (78,761) 249,065 (727,139) (376,759) 350,380
Fund balances, October 1 350,380 350,380 $727.139 727,139
Fund balances, September 30 $22554  $271,619 $249.065 $350,380 $350380
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Exhibit D-16
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Outlays 98 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $84,335 $84,335
Total revenues 84,335 84,335
Expenditures:
Bond issuance cost $67,466 61,789 5,677
Equipment. 5,000,000 621,237 4,378,763
Total expenditures 5,067,466 683,026 4,384,440
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........ccccsssssssses (5,067,466) (598,691) 4,468,775
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds. 5,067,466 5,066,773 (693)
Total other financing sources (uses)......ccu.. - $5,067,466 5,066,773 (693)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............... 4,468,082 4,468,082

Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

$4.468.082 $4.468.082
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Exhibit D-17
County of El Paso, Texas
Data Processing Upgrade Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest.... $149,179 $149,179
Total revenues 149,179 149,179
Expenditures:
Bond issuance cost. $123,517 113,124 10,393
Contracted Services 2,080,000 464,588 1,615,412
Furniture & FiXtlres.........cccosessomcssessosorsessssones 113,000 2,752 110,248
Data Processing Equipment..........ocoveveveresasessaes 4,672,000 1,765,705 2,906,295
Data Processing Software 2,289,000 47,500 2,241,500
Total expenditures 9,277,517 2,393,669 6,883,848
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........ccccsuiisanans (9,277,517)  (2,244,490) 7,033,027
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds i 9,277,517 9,276,249 (1,268)
Total other financing sources (uses)..mn__ $9,277,517 9,276,249 {1,268)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............... 7,031,759 7,031,759
Fund balances, October 1
Fund balances, September 30......ccccccounsmercnsas - $7.031,759  $7,031.759
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Exhibit D-18
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouse 98 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $113,392 $113,392
Total revenues 113,392 113,392
Expenditures:
Bond issuance cost : $87,706 80,326 7,380
Construction 6,500,000 6,500,000
Total expenditures 6,587,706 80,326 6,507,380
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendifures...........vuvvererereenes (6,587,706) 33,066 6,620,772
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds. 6,587,706 6,586,805 (901)
Total other financing sources (uses)....cc.eee.___$6,587,706 6,586,805 (901)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............... 6,619,871 6,619,871
Fund balances, October 1
Fund balances, September 30 $6.619.871 $6,619,871
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Exhibit D-19
County of El Paso, Texas I
Coliseum Renovations Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997 l
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable I
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $23,895 $23,895 I
Total revenues. 23,895 23,895
Expenditures:
Bond issuance cost. $18,486 16,930 1,556 '
Renovations 1,370,000 1,370,000
Total expenditures. 1,388,486 16,930 1,371,556
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........cueeeeeesecsssee (1,388,486) 6,965 1,395,451 '
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 1,388,486 1,388,296 (190)
Total other financing sources (Uses)sssee___ $1,388,486 1,388,296 (190)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other '
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............... 1,395,261 1,395,261
Fund balances, October 1 i
Fund balances, September 30 $1.395261  $1.395261 l
186 l




Exhibit D-20
County of El Paso, Texas
Agricultural Co-op Building Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $6,975 $6,975
Total revenues 6,975 6,975
Expenditures:
Bond issuance cost $5,397 4943 454
Construction 400,000 400,000
Total expenditures 405,397 4943 400,454
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........coereveraneess (405,397) 2,032 407,429
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds. 405,397 405,341 _(56)
Total other financing sources (USes)..eeeeees $405397 405,341 (56)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............... 407,373 407,373
Fund balances, October 1
Fund balances, September 30. $407.373 $407.373
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ENTERPRISE FUND

The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the
costs of providing services to the general public will be financed or recov-
ered primarily through user charges on a continuing basis.



Exhibit E-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Comparative Balance Sheets
East Montana Water Project Enterprise Fund
September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........cccouusesmscsesssensnscsrunes $244,982
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible)................. 149,147
Total current assets 394,129
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (customer deposits).....ccmemcusssererarnsenes 39,700 $15,350
East Montana 1997A interest and sinking fund.......ccoeeecccniininnnee. 7,673
East Montana 1997B interest and sinking fund............. . 3,067
East Montana 1997B construction fund. 121,248
East Montana reserve fund...........cooveermsecnanesniases - 5,774
Total restricted assets 177,462 15,350
Fixed assets:
Water SYStemM....coveereecnesesnssnns 1,050,000
Accumulated depreciation - equipment. (30,013)
Construction in PTOIEss.........ccsmsmamresrrnscsssesssnssninnns - 2,153,772
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation)...c..ceeessecessecsaes 3,173,759
Total assets $3,745.350 $15,350
Liabilities and fund equity
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE. ......cueremsiaremisremssssensessesssssssssanssssmas s ssessasseasssnes $10,753 $100
Due t0 Other GOVEIMMENLS. .......rvcuresssrenssssnseresssessmssissssssssassssssssensns 1,041
Total current liabilities 11,794 100
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Customer deposits PAYADIE. .........cowucuicesmessssmsismsisreenesssssssnassasssnecns 39,700 15,250
East Montana Water Project 1997A payable.........cconcmisciiaiisiannans 10,000
East Montana Water Project 1997B payable......cocooevnninecininnnne 50,000
Accrued interest payable..........ceesemssssemsmssssassrnssesseessusts st snssnesens 6,936
Total current liabilities payable from restricted PR 106,636 15,250
Noncurrent liabilities:
East Montana Water Project 1997A payable.........cccoucocmenemiininecnn 1,040,000
East Montana Water Project 1997B payable..........cocccrcnsiciniininnnnes 50,000
Total noncurrent liabilities. 1,090,000
Total liabilities, 1,208,430 15,350
Fund equity
Contributed capital - capital Srant........coereessusessssinassssrmssneesesenes 2,335,537
Total contributed capital 2,335,537
Retained earnings:
Reserved for East Montana Water Project - Grants...........ccoooeueinen. 12,966
Reserved for East Montana Water Project.... 187,604
Reserved for East Montana Reserve fund... 5,774
Reserved for East Montana 1997A Constructlon Fund 1,019,987
Reserved for East Montana 1997B Construction Fund 121,248
Reserved for East Montana 1997A interest and sinking .........ccceevn. (1,048,725)
Reserved for East Montana 1997B interest and sinking .................. (97,471)
Total retained earnings 201,383
Total equity 2,536,920
Total liabilities and fund equity $3,745,350 $15,350
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County of El Paso, Texas
East Montana Water Project

Exhibit E-2

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1997 and 1996

Operating revenues:

PIORIAM PAIGIOIDIIS. cuouerirssessririssssssssossosmsisissarisssmseimmsmsusessibsnsosavsusssenpus

Total operating revenues

Total operating expenses

.....

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

TOMEPEBL DEVRRILIE. ..o o5 cncsmsinribssnrsnnsannsstnosbis s benabsiosnibbn e SR b AR s o R 5
INLETESt EXPOISE. ...cvorissirsassissnssnrsiossesssssssssssassasssssassrsssssssrsasansisasressssssasssnss

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Net income

Retained earnings, October 1, 1997
Retained earnings, September 30, 1998

1998 1997

$514,565

514,565

54,938
30,013
51,380

. 149178

285,509

229,056

25,971
(53,644)

(27,673)
201,383

$201,383
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Exhibit E-3
County of El Paso, Texas
East Montana Water Project Enterprise Fund
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers, including deposits $390,309 $15,200
Cash paid for operating expenses. (44,185)
Cash paid for utilities (51,380)
Cash paid for professional services. (149,178)
Net cash provided by operating activities 146,066 15,200
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from 97B bonds 150,000
Interest paid (46,708)
Principal repayments (50,000)
Net cash provided (used) for noncapital financing activities 53,292
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from 97A bonds 1,050,000
Purchase of water systems..... (1,050,000)
Contributed capital - capital grants 2,335,537
Construction in progress (2,153,772)
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 181,765
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest. 25,971
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 25,971
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 407,094 15,200
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30, 1997 (including $15,350 in restricted Accounts) ...comsrrrseses 15,350
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30, 1998 (including $39,700 in restricted accounts) ....cuccsvsussss $422 444 $15,200
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $229,056 $15,350
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities
Change in assets and liabilities:
Depreciation 30,013
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (149,147)
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 24,450 (150)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 10,653
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments 1,041
Net cash provided by operating activities $146,066 $15,200
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or
services provided by one department or agency to other departments or
agencies of the government and to other government units, on a cost
reimbursement basis.



County of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30, 1998 and 1997

Exhibit F-1

1998 1997
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ceeenne $1,871,310 $2,538,423
Accounts receivable.......ccccovcinnnniiiiiiians . 3,224 908
Total current assets 1,874,534 2,539,331
Total assets $1,874,534 $2.539,331
Liabilities and fund equity
Current liabilities:
VOUCKETS PAYADIE......c.coicnreisissesirnsissnssnerssssssasnsnssssessssasusiseassnssrssssanans $446,264 $362,582
Due to other governmental 8gEnNCies........cocceeuemeasuesssnsrersnenesenasessssanenas 543
Total current liabilities 446,264 363,125
Total liabilities 446,264 363,125
Fund Equity:
Retained EAIMINGS........cvcorssserissirisismssnsmssrsrsssssasasesssstsisissrssasassssesssassss 1,428,270 2,176,206
Total equity 1,428,270 2,176,206
Total liabilities and equity $1.874,534 $2,539,331
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County Of El Paso

Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997

Exhibit F-2

1998
Operating revenues:
EmplOYee PIEMININS ...coovesussassssansesssisasiisnsssnsusisssessssissisansnssains $1,119,267
EMPIOYET DPIEMUMING ...vvvvicisiarsssseretorsiarserasssmsarmsnsasassssrbbsssrsons 2,895,034
Retirbe PrOmitms .......icusmisssssssisimsiigsaaiississismis sy 143,100
OMES - osniaiiminamsnssmammsisimsinss 8,197
Total operating revenues 4,165,598
Operating expenses:
CIRIMNE oo cuiguns i Tanscispissssinsindisosatinbodbite ealios sttt nbernsiotsesiion 4,784,528
Administrative ..........ccococeceernsnsnsnsenss 251,942
Total operating expenses 5,036,470
Operating income (loss) (870,872)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Entefest FOVOIUL: ...csusmmsibispvssisivssmssrommisnssass 122,936
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 122,936
Net income (loss) (747,936)
Retained earnings, October 1 2,176,206
Retained earnings, September 30 $1,428.270
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1997

$1,068,724
2,662,636
120,115

11,333

3,862,808

3,758,093
245,076

4,003,169
(140,361)

139,956
139,956
(405)

2,176,611

2,176,206




Exhibit F-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from emMPlOYES PIEMIUINS. .....oommuresmessassssssssmsessmsssssasisssssssesssssmsssssmsssisssssssasssasasessess $1,116,951 $1,042,583
Cash received from employer premiums 2,895,034 2,662,636
Cash received fTOM TEHiee PIEIMILINS. ....v.vuseiesnesssrsssssrsmrnsssssnsssnsssssasmasesssnsnsssassssssssasasassssiasassanases 143,100 129,626
Cash received from miscellaneous services 8,197 11,333
Cash payments for claims. (4,701,389) (3,506,260)
Cash payments for administrative expenses. (251,942) (245,076)
Net cash provided by operating activities (790,049) 94,842

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Net cash provided from noncapital financing activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Receipt of interest.

Net cash provided from investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents,

Cash and cash equivalents, October 1

122,936
122,936

(667,113)

2,538,423

Cash and cash equivalents, September 30

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable

—$1.871,310

(5870,872)

(2,316)

83,139

Increase (decrease) in vouchers payable
Total adjustments.

80,823

Net cash provided by operating activities

—_($790,049)
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136,809
136,809

231,651

2,306,772
—$2.538423

($140,361)

25,253
188,012
21,938

235,203
594847
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the County of El Paso
as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/
or other funds.



COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1998

AGENCY FUNDS

Social Security

This is a clearing account for F.I.C.A. withholdings and county confributions.

County Employees' Retirement

This is a clearing account for retirement withholdings and contributions forwarded to the Texas
County and District Retirement System (TCDRS).

West Texas Community Supervision and Corrections Program

State aid funds are received from the Texas Adult Probation Commission to provide services
for citizens who violate minor laws. The commission provides these fundstobe used for staff,

residential and restitution services.

County Attorney Bad Check Fund

Operating: This is a program designed to reduce bad check problems and to prosecute repeat
offenders.

Trust: This program is established for the collection of insufficient funds checks and the
reimbursement of disbursement funds to the victims.

District Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution

This fumd is used to account for revenues from the State and expenditures by the District Attorney
in relation to food stamp abuse.

Juvenile Board State Aid

State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to provide juvenile
probation services. The commission provides these funds to be used for staff services.

Juvenile Probation Supervision

These are funds from sources such as probation fees and support fees for the diversion of any
juvenile who is at risk to delinquency.

197



COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1998

AGENCY FUNDS

Project Care

This fund accounts for those donations received by the General Assistance Department from
local utility companies and the dispensing of these funds to needy citizens.

Narcotics Detection and Apprehension (Imprest Fund)

This fund was set up for confidential expenditures such as payments to informants, purchases
of materials as evidence (such as narcotics), or other uses as may be required by law enforcement
personnel working in an undercover capacity.

County Payroll

This fund is a clearing account for monies used for the County payroll. The fund was established
to prevent payroll overdrafts and an amount of $30,000 is always maintained in the account.

Juvenile Board State Aid-Border Project

State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to facilitate the
disposition of juvenile delinquent illegal aliens. The program contracts the services of a person
familiar with the laws, culture and resources available in Mexico in order to accomplish the
disposition.

Other Elected Officials
This group of funds accounts for monies collected by the County Tax Assessor-Collector,
the County Clerk, the Sheriff's Department and J ustices of the Peace, the District Clerk's Office

and the District Attorney's Office not yet deposited with the county treasury or transmitted
to other governmental agencies or individuals.

IRS Section 125 Health Fund

This fund is used to account for employee contributions to a cafeteria plan under provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code Section 125.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1998

AGENCY FUNDS

Juvenile Probation Juror

This fund is used to account for donations of jury duty pay made by jurors. These funds are
to be used for the benefit of juveniles through the El Paso County Juvenile Probation Department.

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund

This fund is used for the payment of confidential expenditures under the Financial Disruption
Grant.

TJPC Community Corrections
(Texas Juvenile Probation Commission)

The funding is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. The purpose of the
program is to enhance the quality of services available to youths at risk to delinquency. The
goal of the program is to reduce commitments and to meet statutorily mandated performance
targets of successful completion of probation, intensive supervision programs, and residential

diversion programs.

Juvenile Board State Aid
Project Libertad Program

The Project Libertad program proposes to provide an innovative substance abuse prevention
and intervention program for both juvenile offenders referred to the El Paso County Juvenile
Probation Department and youths in El Paso County at risk of becoming involved in alcohol,
tobacco or other drug use. Asapilot program, Project Libertad will use innovative approaches
that are not presently available to the Juvenile Probation Department. It will bring together
anumber of agencies and programs to provide a continuum of services without supplementing
placement budgets or increasing staff for existing programs.

Election Services Contract Fund

This find accounts for the reimbursements received from non-county entities for election services
provided by the County Elections Department.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1998

AGENCY FUNDS

Convention Bureau/Civic Center

This fund is used to account for the reimbursement of salary expenditures from the City.
Pursuant to a contract agreement between the City and County, Convention Bureau/Civic Center
employees remain on the county payroll but are fully funded by the City.

Juvenile Services

These are funds generated from services provided to juveniles indirectly through the J uvenile
Probation Department and generated are used for program related expenditures.

Juvenile Board State Aid - Foster Care Title IV-E

This program allows the El Paso County Juvenile Probation Department via an interagency
agreement between the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission and the Texas Department of
Protective and Regulatory Services to recuperate federal monies for eligible Title IV-E children

in foster care.
District Attorney Apportionment Supplement

This program is for apportionment funds received from the State by the District Attorney's
Office.

LEOSE Travel/Education Fund

This fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement of funds received for the continuing
education of law enforcement officers.

District Clerk Child Support

This is a clearing account for court ordered child support payments deducted from county
employees’ earnings and forwarded to the District Clerk's Office.
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Exhibit G-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
West Texas District
Community County Attorney
County Supervision & Attorney Food Stamp
Social Employees'  Corrections Bad Check Fraud
Security Retirement Program Operating Trust Prosecution
Assets
CHEh..........oo R $9,077 $14,825 $3,297,543 $31,708 $165,413 334,941
Accounts Receivable.................. 26 559 78,715 1,430 45
Total ASSets......ccccoveruneererneresnrane $9,103 76,258 33,138 1 1
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............ce....... $445 $799,825 $5
Due to other funds.........cccer.n.
Due to other units...........ccoonnene
Due to other governmental
BEENLIOS: i cvsssiosssusvsnsmmnnssns $9,103 14,939 2,576,433 $33,138 $165,458 34,936
Total Liabilities..........cccecesnnen.. $9,103 $15,384 $3.376,258 $33.138 $165.458 $34.941
(Continued)
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County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)

Exhibit G-1

Juvenile Board

Juvenile Juvenile Narcotics State Aid
Board Probation Project Detection County Border
State Aid Supervision Care Apprehension Payroll Project
Assets
CHBl.. 0 s s lRiane $466,931 $198,334 $44,648 $2,153,659 $30,983 $15,807
Accounts Receivable.................. 550 2,885 321
Total ASSELS.....cccceermerernarararassases $467,481 $201,219 $44.648 $2,153,980 $30,983 $15,807
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............ccccoenee 3443 $40
Due to other funds..................... $30,000
Due to other units...............c...... 565
Due to other governmental
BECOEEER. e osrnssrnsstibestimsnasn $467,481 200,211 44,608 $2,153,980 983 $15,807
Total Liabilities............ccccerunne $467.481 $201,.219 $44.648 $2.153.980 $30.983 $15,807
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
Texas Juvenile
Probation
Other IRS Juvenile High Intensity Commission
Elected Section 125 Probation Drug Trafficking Community
Officials Health Juror Area Corrections
Assets
671 Ry MRS | = © Y G b $106,037 $3,245 $1,006,474 $319,349
Accounts Receivable............. 131,948 310 6 253
Total Assets $11.793.061 $106,347 _$3.251 $1.006727 $319.349
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.................
Due to other funds..............c..... $497,160
Due to other units...........ccccoeeeen. 7,295,067
Due to other governmental
AZENCIES......cncrecirereenenciearans 4,000,834 $106,347 $3,251 $1,006,727 §319,349
Total Liabilities..........ccocesvensenens $11,793.061 $106.347 _$3251 $1.006,727 $319.349
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
Juvenile Board
Juvenile Board Convention State Aid
State Aid Election Bureau/ Federal
Project Services Civic Juvenile Foster Care
Libertad Contract Center Services Title IV-E
Assets
B R PR $31,910 $315,949 $5,040 $300,469 $67,105
Accounts Receivable.................. 703 1,320 542
Total ASSets.......cceorerecccrrannsncanns $31,910 $315,949 $5,743 $301,789 $67.647
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............cccocenu.
Due to other funds............
Due to other units............ccoooee.
Due to other governmental
BEEBCILS. .....ccoiviisavonisasssamnisases $31,910 $315,949 $5,743 $301,789 $67,647
Total Liabilities.........cccceecvuueens $31.910 $315.949 $5,743 $301.789 $67.647
(Continued)
i
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Exhibit G-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1998
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1997)
District
Attorney LEOSE District Clerk
Apportionment Travel/Education Child Totals
Supplement Fund Support 1998 1997
Assets
0 T S Sl AP W $80 $491 $179  $20,281,310 518,348,417
Accounts Receivable.................. 219,613 286,501
Total ASSets........ccoersrcsaereescrneses $80 $491 $179  $20,500,923 $18,634,918
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..............ccc.... $800,758 $947.,807
Due to other funds..................... 527,160 944,566
Due to other units........c.ccoeenne $80 $179 7,295,891 6,313,701
Due to other governmental
BPENCIER: . . oovrtigeaims sy $491 11,877,114 10,428,844
Total Liabilities...........ccccoceirnanne $80 §491 179 20,500,923 18,634,918
(Concluded)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
Social Securi nd
Assets
TR M e A e B s s $9,547 $15,472,000 $15,472,470 $9,077
Accounts receivable.........ccccceennene. 17 26 17 26
Total assets $9.564 $15.472.026 $15.472 487 $9.103
Liabilities
Voucheis payable........co.coonsie $17 $17
Due to other govern-
mental agencies............c.ceevrenienes 9,547 $15,471,795 15,472,239 $9,103
Total liabilities $9.564 $15471.795 $15.472 256 $9.103
Employees' Retirement Agency Fund
Assets
T e R R AR, - $3,274 $19,320,024 $19,308,473 $14,825
INVESIMEDS......c.ccciunivirinvomcis iz rnnnans 10,389,000 10,389,000
Receivables:
IRUCHERE . oo i ottt 21,314 11,551 32,865
OIS 22 v e e meeiinsimnapinzass 330 559 330 559
Total assets $24.918 $29.721.134 $29.730,668 15384
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............ccoccoeen. $330 $9,443,578 $9,443 463 $445
Due to other govern-
mental agencies............oooocievienens 24,588 15,110 24759 14,939
Total liabilities $24 918 $9.458.688 $9.468.222 $15,384
mmuni ision and Corrections ram Agenc
Assets
(S . R - $3,302,989 $28,251,371 $28,256,817 $3,297,543
INVCSUREHLS.......cvnvssesssnssmimmastenporbis 13,761,723 13,761,723
Receivables:
(T o AN S SRS . b S 59,497 194,476 253,973
BRCOOMBRS oo buvvssussunitpmanssmssvaginsi 71,191 78,715 71,191 78,715
Total assets $3.433.677 $42.286,285 $42.343.704 $3.376.258
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............cccoorreee. $799,309 $800,176 $799,660 $799,825
Due to other govern-
mental agencies.............ccoocoveenne. 2,633,968 23,645,166 23,702,701 2,576,433
Due to otherunits..........coccocinnieneen 400 400
Total liabilities. $3.433.677 $24.445342 $24.502.761 $3.376,258
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998

C ttorne d Check - Operati enc d
Assets '
Gl v snnssein L $6,674 $102,691 $77,657 $31,708
Accounts receivable....................... 3,495 1,430 3,495 1,430
Total assets $10,169 $104,121 $81,152 $33.138
Liabilities
Due to other govern- '

mental agencies..............ocoiueennnnins $10,169 $285,423 $262,454 $33,138
Total liabilities $10.169 $285.423 $262.454 $33.138

u ttorne d Check - e

Assets
CBERL cvvsscsivamoninins st ussmsmasazinns $138,403 $684,036 $657,026 $165,413
Accounts receivable.............c...... 427 45 427 45
Total assets $138.830 $684.081 $657.453 $165.458
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............ccoceeeeenee $9,911 $636,704 $646,615
Due to other govern-

mental agencies...........cc.cccoeeenenn 128,919 689,271 652,732 $165,458
Total liabilities $138.830 $1.325.975 $1,299.347 $165,458

ict Attorne t secutio d

Assets
CaEh.. i inipievismiaiseasicinains iwsis: $21,432 $41,964 $28,455 $34,941
Total assets $21.432 $41.964 $28.455 $34.941
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...........ccocovcecueece. $48 $43 $5
Due to other govern-

mental agencies............o.ccovureueuenas $21,432 46,627 33,123 34,936
Total liabilities $21.432 $46.675 $33.166 $34.941

(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
ile Board State-Aid Agency Fund
Assets
8 TR o LG RO P $403,586 $1,233,127 $1,169,782 $466,931
TERCSRBBES oinnos e oiresinsssrssansin 494,638 494,638
Receivables:
IRereRE . il s 5,795 14,624 20,419
ACCOUITET .ooivcoiivaiss civsmpnivasissvinase 550 550
Total assets $409,381 $1.742.939 $1.684.839 $467.481
Liabilities
Vouchers payable........................... $1,485 $1,032 $2,517
Due to other govern-
mental agencies..............cccoeeruenen 407,896 1,098,939 1,039,354 $467,481
Total Liabilities $409.381 $1.099.,971 $1,041,871 $467.481
Juvenile Probation Supervision Agency Fund
Assets
(71 e SN SO I 5 R $139,644 $211,409 $152,719 $198,334
Accounts receivable..............cooeoneee 454 2,885 454 2,885
Total assets $140,098 $214.294 $153.173 $201.219
Liabilities
Vouchers payable........................... $17,765 $137,146 $154,468 $443
Due to other govern-
mental 8gencies..............ccooeeeeene 121,833 351,039 272,661 200,211
Due to other umits........................... 500 565 500 565
Total liabilities $140,098 $488.750 $427.629 $201,219
Project Care Agency Fund
Assets
Bk 2 s e e $44.102 $47,715 $47,169 $44,648
Accounts receivable....................... 745 745
Total assets $44 847 $47.715 $47914  $44648
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............ccccenueeee. $711 $44,618 $45,289 $40
Due to other govern-
thental agencies........... 0. 44,136 49,225 48,753 44,608
Total liabilities $44.847 $93.843 $94.042 $44.648
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
arcoti etection and Apprehension rest) Agenc d
Assets
Cash 20 il e s $2,257,256 $3,280,061 $3,383,658 $2,153,659
Investiments...............iemenemsererassarees 4,329,963 4,329,963
Receivables:
IIRErest. .ot 57,533 121,056 178,589
ABCOUNTS: . iovsviavmasmsiamsavisis 9,559 321 9,559 321
Total assets $2.324,348 $7.731.401 $7,901.769 $2,153.980
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...........cccccccueueene $14 $14
Due to other govern-
mental 8gENCIes.........cocoreueuerninenas 2,324,334 $1,302,437 1,472,791 $2,153,980
Total liabilities $2,324.348 $1.302.437 $1.472 805 $2.153.980
Payroll Agency Fund
Assets
CARR. ..t i, e e $30,801 $43,824,182 $43,824,000 $30,983
Total assets $30.801 $43,824,182 $43.824.000 $30.983
Liabilities
Due to other funds..........cccoeerenenee. $30,000 $30,000
Due to other govern-
mental 8gencies...........ccoorceemerucnae 801 $43,824,182 $43.824,000 983
Total liabilities $£30.801 $43.824.182 $43.824.000 $30.983
e-Aid-
Asgsets
Camhi e e $10,462 $43,893 $38,548 $15,807
Total assets $10,462 $43.893 $38,548 $15.807
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............ccccocnenenee $2,212 $99 $2,311
Due to other govern-
mental agencies...........cocoeeucnee 8,250 57,446 49,889 $15,807
Total Liabilities. $10,462 $57.545 _$52,200 15,807
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998

Tax Assessor - Collector Agency Fund
Assets

[T E R e S SO $4,152,559 $189,803,229 $189,617,876 $4,337,912
Accounts receivable...................... 15,992 52,435,178 52,424 281 26,889
Total assets $4,168.551 $242.238,407 $242.042,157 $4.364.801
Liabilities
Due to other units...............cccooeeee. $111,856 $63,156 $40,157 $134,855
Due to other govern-

mental 8gENCIes............cveeeeieeiene 3,314,724 63,895,448 63,285,025 3,925,147
B tootherfunds......cccouiiin. 741,971 72,928,481 73,365,653 304,799
Total liabilities $4,168.551 $136,887.085 $136.690.835 $4.364.801
County Cler ency Fund
Assets
B 1 L O T MY (ol ot A $3,327,104 $7,819,817 $7,015,502 $4,131,419
Accounts receivable....................... 81,644 101,427 78,683 104,388
Total assets $3.408.748 $7.921,244 $7.094.185 $4.235,807
Liabilities
Die toother anits. ..o csnsein $3,243.813 $1,621,464 $809,957 $4,055,320
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.............ooecrrcrene 49,756 56,842 58,747 47,851
Due to other funds.............ccccoveenee. 115,179 289,373 271916 132,636
Total liabilities $3,408.748 $1.967.679 $1,140,620 $4.235,807
Cash. i S S e $533,007 $10,391,261 $10,159,121 $765,147
Accounts receivable....................... 815 165 769 211
Total assets. $533.822 $£10.391.426 $10,159.890 $765.358
Liabilities
Due to other units...........coccocrenvee $478,406 $7,274,148 $7,044,275 $708,279
Due to other govern-

mental agencies................ccoccvenene 160 3,404 3,368 196
Due to other funds.......................... 55,256 3,264,721 3,263,094 56,883
Total liabilities $533.822 $10,542,273 10,310,737 765,358

(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1998
District Clerk Agency Fund
Assets
CBEIY.... ... e vonsisonsmsmemsismesbibsinr RS $1,826,876 $14,263,518 $14,417,865 $1,672,529
Accounts receivable.............c.ccc.c... 4 3,802 3,346 460
Total assets $1.826.880 $14,267,320 $14421211 $1.672,989
Liabilities
Due to other units..........ccooervuennne. $1,824,700 $2,887,702 $3,069,895 $1,642,507
Due to other govern-
mental agencies............coocceciruann. 20 41,499 13,879 27,640
Due to other funds..........cocvnnnnenn. 2,160 24,378 23,696 2,842
Total liabilities. $1.826.880 $2.953,579 __$3.107.470 $1.672.989
District Attorney Agency Fund
Assets
CHER, ..o s e $638,244 $866,490 $750,628 $754,106
Accounts receivable............co...... 858,263 858,263
Total assets. $638.244 $1.724.753 $1.608.891 $754.106
Liabilities .
Due to other Units.........ccocoveunininne $638,244 $1,363,821 $1,247,959 $754,106
Due to other govern-
mental AgENCIEs........cccueurrreiniunens 236,211 236,211
Due to other funds............ccoeveeeee.. 6,783 6,783
Total liabilities $638,244 $1.606.815 _$1.490,953 $754,106
ealt
Assets
Cathoco.viiivviviisisaisassimsarsss $110,007 $252,550 $256,520 $106,037
Accounts receivable...............c...... 8,297 310 8,297 310
Total assets $118,304 $252.860 $264 817 $106,347
Liabilities
Due to other govern-
mental agencies...........cocvevereeene $118,304 $660,781 $672.738 $106,347
Total liabilities $118304 $660,781 $672.738 $106,347
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
; For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
Juvenile Probation Juror Fund
Assets
(@] S G SRS S A o $2,174 $1,107 $36 $3,245
Itereste ot fovmdiorsaarreomis 11 11
Accounts receivable..................... 6 6 6 6
Total assets $2.191 $1.113 $53 $3.251
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........ccovvceenee $36 $36
Due to other govern-
mental 8gencies...........coccouenmnene $2,191 1,102 42 $3,251
Total liabilities $2,191 $1.138 $78 $3.251
Hi tensi rug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund
Assets
e LA A O e SR $480,215 $2,927,116 $2,400,857 $1,006,474
Investments 2,957,409 2,957,409
1y g o R T . 5,137 41,264 46,401
Accounts receivable...................... 1,660 253 1,660 253
Total assets $487.012 $5.926.042 $5.406,327 $1.006.727
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............c.cocoruencnn. $50 $50
Due to other govern-
Mertal APENCIeS. . cviveisimussiiaritiiy 486,962 $1,166477 646,712 $1,006,727
Total liabilities $487.012 $1.166.477 $646,762 $1.006,727
venile Probatio sion muni orrection nd
Assets
CSH. g it oot aaniss $145,333 $1,177,609 $1,003,593 $319,349
Total assets $145333 _ $1.177.609 $1,003,593 £319,349
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........cccocccenene. $77,237 $77,237
Due to other govern-
mental agencies............covvereeernres 68,096 $1,262,123 1,010,870 $319,349
Total liabilities $145,333 $1.262,123 $1,088.107 __$319.349
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
Juvenile Board State Aid - Project Libertad
Assets
GBS $33,756 $178,466 $180,312 $31,910
Total assets $33,756 $178,466 $180.312 $31.910
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...........c.cooovrveeenen. $5,827 $£5,827
Due to other govern-
mental agencies..............cococonucaeas 27,929 $220,580 216,599 $31910
Total liabilities $33.756 $220,580 $222.426 $31.910
Elections Services Contract Fund
Assets
1T R s e SO $217,125 $383,222 $284,398 $315,949
Total assets $217,125 $383.222 $284.398 $315,949
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............cccccouivmnne $757 $42,482 $43,239
Due to other govemn-
mental agencies............cceeueneenene 216,368 552,434 452,853 $315,949
Total liabilities $217.125 $594,916 $496,092 $315.949
au f r Fund
Assets
(67, FRRRAR L P— $3,561 $744,734 $743,255 $5,040
Accounts receivable.............cccoe.... 10 703 10 703
Total assets $3,571 $745.437 $743.265 $5,743
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.........ccccoceuierennne. $687 $14,555 $15,242
Due to other govern-
mental 8gencies...........cocovereeeemenas 2,884 1,339,881 1,337,022 $5,743
Total liabilities $3,571 $1,354.436 $1,352.264 $5.743
(Continued)
213




Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998
Juvenile Services Fund
Assets
Cash 7o i ] $298,621 $2,102,774 $2,100,926 $300,469
TOVESOMIBHES. ..o csvmnirisnnabma 2,698,574 2,698,574
Receivables:
TRLETREE .. cremsssssngarmnsamssmsansrsnsions 13,642 34,220 47,862
RCBOBIES o fiscisisivsmvssionissseviaiiioms 32,895 1,320 32,895 1,320
Total assets $345,158 $4.836,888 $4. 880,257 $301.789
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............ccococereee $20,806 $20,806
Due to other govern-
BentaAl AENCIen. ... oiisivcidinnees 324,352 $117,379 139,942 $301,789
Total liabilities...cuesseecsssrsscssssonses $345.158 $117.379 $160,748 $301.789
Juvenile Board State-Aid-Federal Foster Care Title IV-E d
Assets
. N T $29,945 $308,315 $271,155 $67,105
Accounts receivable....................... 43,780 542 43,780 542
Total assets $73,725 $308.857 $314.935 $67.647
Liabilities
Vouchers payable................ccccoeunene $10,689 $10,689
Due to other govern-
mental 8gEnCies. .......ccuervereiiriinans 63,036 $358,940 354,329 $67,647
Total liabilities $73.725 _$358.940 $365,018 $67.647
ist orne ionment Su ment Fund
Assets
& | R S U, PO b N 0 $94 $34,281 $34,295 $80
Total assets. $94 $34.281 $34.295 $80
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............occecccene $53 $53
Due to other units...........cccccocieneee $94 34,281 34,295 $80
Total liabilities $94 $34.334 $34,348 $80
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1997 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1998

LEOSE Travel / Education Fund
Assets
OB - oo BT e brmeromsins e st $491 $491
Total assets. $491 $491
Liabilities
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.............oueceeeninn $491 $491 $491 $491
Total liabilities $491 $491 $491 $491

Cle d Su
Assets
Cagh i@ $179 $419,461 $419,461 $179
Accounts receivable...........ccccocoeie. 15,603 15,603
Total assets $15.782 $419.461 $435.064 $179
Liabilities
Due to other units...........c.ccooreucnie $15,782 $822 854 $838,457 $179
Total Liabilities $15,782 $822 854 $838,457 $179
- C s

CRI.c.oniassiigmtmsegmaio $18,167,461 $344,186,423 $342,072,574 $20,281,310
Investments..........cccoeuerreererrnrsisnnans 34,631,307 34,631,307
Receivables:

ITHOERBE s cvoscassnsvnsimnsssimmmpansassanspass 162,929 417,191 580,120

ACODURES . oiimaioinnssiitesimsssnisann 286,924 53,486,500 53,553,811 219,613
Total assets $18617.314 $432.721.421 $430,837.812 $20,500,923
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............ccoonee. $870,570 $11,120,527 $11,190,339 $800,758
Due to other funds...........c.coormvmneae. 944,566 76,513,736 76,931,142 527,160
Due to other umits.............cocvmrnuene 6,313,795 14,067,991 13,085,895 7,295,891
Due to other govern-

mental agencies............cccovruennnns 10,411,146 156,750,252 155,284,284 11,877,114
Total liabilities $18.540.077 258,452,506 256,491,660 20,500,923

(Concluded)
215




216




|

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
ACCOUNT GROUP

The general fixed assets account group is used to account for fixed assets
not used in enterprise fund operations or accounted for in trust funds.




Exhibit H-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets
By Source
September 30, 1998 and 1997
1998 1997
General fixed assets:
LBIML. . ...osounssremsviiissssiines s ommsvisstss oo R e a e st i $5,615,072 $5,615,072
BUIIRIEE. ... ccovsinisaniinugpsmanmmonssnessosamerorsnensossasasmsssesss 175,013,550 122,182,127
Improvements other than buildings...........coccoviniiciviiininnns 3,769,779 3,680,284
Machinery and eqUIPmMENL.........coceveveerssereserssssesnsnsssessasaces 25,241,030 22,456,995
Construction in PrOZIESS.......ccusussesrserssasssnsnsassisssssssasssrsensanss 416,138 42,530,380
Total general fixed assets $210,055,569 $196,464,858
Investment in general fixed assets by source:
Genord] Tond. .. .c.comnssmimssmssimmmssssmmasas o $19,129,745 $17,808,976
Special revenue funds..........c.oooeeeeeininisninssssisesessenicsininens 7,456,305 7,013,027
Capital projects funds.........ccoeeeieiiecvnneseneniesssnssssisinn. 182,449,531 171,642,855
Enterprise fund.........c.cccoeiernininssissnnesensessssessscosssassscsensnss 1,019,988
Total investment in general fixed assets......cceccesscccrsanee $210,055,569 $196,464,858

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit H-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
September 30, 1998
Improvements  Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Function and Activity Land Buildings Buildings Equipment in Progress Total
General government:
County judge. $119,873 $119,873
County auditor and treasurer. 256,524 256,524
County purchasing agent 344,101 344,101
County personnel. 65,935 65,935
County clerk.........ccccomremminmminrinsrnians 1,389,959 1,389,959
County commissioner no. 1 54,837 54,837
County commissioner no. 2 28,167 28,167
County commissioner no. 3 36,174 36,174
County commissioner no. 4 29,514 29,514
Distriot clerk 297,057 297,057
Data processing 2,748,647 2,748,647
County clections... 561,943 561,943
County attorney. 573,482 573,482
District attorney. 596,214 596,214
County courthouse and archives:
County archives. $6,921,363 28,769 6,950,132
County cafeteria (Marriott). 125,684 125,684
County holdings $2,731,786 8,677,086 11,408,872
Equestrian center. 2,592,480 2,592,480
El Paso county dispute
resolution center. 9,082 9,082
El Paso bar association. 32,254 32,254
New county courthouse 47,501,996 149,347 47,651,343
Courthouse furnishings. 194,230 194,230
County communicati 339,310 339,310
County tax asscssor-collector........ouimmemremsiemesiscsinss 261,588 261,588
Parking Garage 6,451,402 98,794 6,550,196
Risk management 13,944 13,944
Warehouse. 734,833 734,833
Total general government $5,324,266 $69,551,847 9,090,262 83,966,375
Administration of justice:
District courts administration 108,424 108,424
34th district court 70,552 70,552
41st district court. 73,117 73,117
65th district court 46,763 46,763
120th district court 83,260 83,260
168th district court 68,633 68,633
171st district court. 83,178 83,178
205th district court 89,697 89,697
210th district court 72,590 72,590
243rd district court. 79,207 79,207
327th district court. 99,500 99,500
346th district court. 81,646 81,646
383rd district court 51,288 51,288
384th district court. 64,935 64,935
Child abuse master court 41,970 41,970
West Texas impaot court 67,169 67,169
County law library 223,825 223,825
Court master no. L 52,343 52,343
Court master no. II 56,116 56,116
Court master no. IV 18,208 18,208
Probate Court 113,370 113,370
Criminal law magistrate court. 45,439 45,439
Criminal magistrate court 36,165 36,165
County courts administration 39,059 39,059
County court-at-law no. 1 87,437 87,437
County court-at-law no. 2 89,221 89,221
County court-at-law no. 3 84,593 84,593
County court-at-law no. 4 81,377 81,377
County court-at-law no. 5 78,888 78,888
County court-at-law no. 6 $46,166 $46,166
(Continued)
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Exhibit H-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
September 30, 1998
Improvements  Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Function and Activity Land Buildings Buildings Equipment in Progress Total
Administration of justice - Continued
Public defender administration...........ccoiasiessssesesans $161,823 $161,823
16,910 16,910
9,607 9,607
48,803 48,803
31,255 31,255
24,342 24,342
Justice of the peace no. 6. 40,211 40,211
Justice of the peace no. 7 34,144 34,144
Constable no. 1 17,372 17,372
Constable no. 2........conrcrcerieranenrnnnennns 5,013 5,013
Constable no. 3 1,951 1,951
Constable no. 5 920 920
Constable no. 6. 2,572 2,572
Constable no. 7. 2,307 2,307
West Texas HIDTA. 242,019 242,019
West Texas HIDTA (Financial)......coccomeeeeecrsinsinseas 35,529 35,529
Court of civil appeals. 145,645 145,645
Total administration of Justice.......eceriaresescsscsenss 3,054,559 3,054,559
Public safety:
County sheriff and jails $86,396,527 4,744,172 91,140,699
Adult probation. 207,796 207,796
Juvenile i jon 6,895,685 $13,701 725,116 7,634,502
Narcotics detection & apprehension. 350,558 350,558
Total public safety. 93,292,212 13,701 6,027,642 99,333,555
Health and welfare
General assistance 16,485 16,485
Medical examiner. 328,146 328,146
Morgue. 3,421,615 3,421,615
Nutrition 197,126 471,110 668,236
Veterans' assistance 5,648 5,648
Detoxification center. 9,985 9,985
Lower valley health clinic $290,806 290,806
Total health and welfare, 290,806 3,618,741 831,374 4,740,921
Resource and Community development:
Agricultural co-op extension 47,700 47,700
Community Development.......ccccnreerann 3,500 3,500
Total resource and community development... 51,200 51,200
Culture and recreation:
Aquatic center. 5,745,330 5,745,330
Ascarate park. 383,458 383,458
Ascarate golf course. 479,223 479,223
Coliscum 1,584,090 1,301,575 568,987 3,454,652
Montana Vista. 1,535 1,535
Sparks Community Center. 3,094 3,094
San Elizario Plaza. 89,495 89,495
County Kbrary. 74,635 73,867 148,502
Total culture and recreation.........coueeemeeerssossssianes 7,404,055 1,391,070 1,510,164 10,305,289
Community Service:
Rural Transit Authority. 232,746 232,746
Community Service, 232,746 232,746
Public Works:
Roads & bridges 1,146,695 2,365,008 3,423,095 6,934,798
East Montana Water Systems. e 1,019,988 1,019,988
Total Public Works. 1,146,695 2,365,008 4,443,083 7,954,786
Construction in progress
Fabens Community Center - Landmark. $202,679 202,679
i 191,585 191,585
i 16,931 16,931
i 4,943 4,943
Total Construction In progress.... T 416,138 416,138
Total general fixed assets §$5,615,072  $175,013,550 $3,769,779 $25,241,030 $416,138  $210,055,569
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Exhibit H-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
General Fixed General Fixed
Assets Assets
Function and activity October 1, 1997 Additions Deductions September 30, 1998
General government:
LG T S N S S g 7 $120,176 $2,587 $2,890 $119,873
County auditor and treasurer........comimmimsieseeseesiassnnas 252,049 8,158 3,683 256,524
County purchasing agent..........cciririisieresmsinssseseneneas 506,248 24,722 186,369 344,101
County personnel 64,213 3,327 1,605 65,935
County clerk...... S 1,390,971 25,345 26,357 1,389,959
County commissioner N0. L......ccoiisisssmssssisssnissssesans 54,262 3,932 3,357 54,837
County commissioner no. 2 : 28,167 28,167
County commissioner N0. 3......cvurimsmseissississsssssinss 61,819 25,645 36,174
County commissioner no. 4 ; 29,514 29,514
Distcholerlc. vt B AR b 291,054 39,868 33,865 297,057
Data processing. 2,280,792 518,530 50,675 2,748,647
County elections. 562,343 9,395 9,795 561,943
County attorney. 524,748 69,080 20,346 573,482
District attorney..... 635,601 26,920 66,307 596,214
County courthouse and archives:
County archives 6,921,363 28,769 6,950,132
County cafeteria (Marriott). 125,684 456 456 125,684
County holdings 11,408,872 11,408,872
Equestrian center. 2,592,480 2,592,480
El Paso county dispute
resolution center. 9,082 9,082
El Paso bar association 32,254 32,254
New county courthouse... 47,474,416 198,601 21,674 47,651,343
Courthouse furnishings 194,230 194,230
County communications 175,132 165,000 822 339,310
County 1ax a55€s50T-COIECLOT......cvruuereneraarassasrssssnsecssases 280,853 1,941 21,206 261,588
Parking Garage 6,533,227 16,969 6,550,196
Risk management. 14,568 624 13,944
Warehouse. 646,359 119,948 31,474 734,833
Total general government 83,210,477 1,263,548 507,650 83,966,375
Administration of justice:
District courts administration. 125,849 43,185 60,610 108,424
34th district court 94,273 5,917 29,638 70,552
41st district court. 99,722 26,605 73,117
65th district court 65,979 6,214 25,430 46,763
120th district court. 79,835 5,649 2,224 83,260
168th district court 70,997 2,364 68,633
171st district court 83,178 83,178
205th district court. 79,838 9,859 89,697
210th district court 71,923 3,007 2,340 72,590
243rd district court. 75,073 5,684 1,550 79,207
327th district court 101,150 1,650 99,500
346th district court. 81,646 366 366 81,646
383rd district court 48314 8,444 5,470 51,288
384th district court. 60,491 4,444 64,935
Child abuse master court 43,651 6,458 8,139 41,970
West Texas impact court. 16,605 66,669 16,105 67,169
County law library. 207,945 28,625 12,745 223,825
Court master no. I 21,970 31,137 764 52,343
Court master no. II 121,657 3,980 69,521 56,116
Court master no. IV, 20,485 2,277 18,208
Probate Court 58,043 59,215 3,888 113,370
Criminal law magistrate court. 48,531 1,992 5,084 45,439
Criminal magistrate court.... 59,764 8,413 32,012 36,165
County courts administration 39,078 3,928 3,947 39,059
County court-at-law no. 1.. 87,437 87,437
County court-at-law no. 2 89,221 89,221
County court-at-law no. 3 96,520 5,264 $17,191 84,593
County court-at-law no. 4......... 81,377 81,377
County court-at-law no. 5... $78,888 78,888
County court-at-law no. 6.......... $46,166 $46,166
(Continued)
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Exhibit H-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998
General Fixed General Fixed
Assets Assets
Function and activity October 1, 1997 Additions Deductions September 30, 1998
Administration of justice - Continued
Public defender administration. ...........oo.ovvecrecvensienicnsassanns $155,670 $6,153 $161,823
Justioce of the peace no. 1 16,910 16,910
Justice of the peace no. 2 9,607 9,607
Justioe of the peace no. 3 46,287 2,516 48,803
Justice of the peace no. 4......ccvrvrecrncracnccnicns 20,144 11,111 31,255
Justioe of the peace 0. 5....cocmrrranranracrecns 24,342 24,342
Justice of the peace no. 6 54,563 1,011 $15,363 40,211
Justice of the peace no. 7 37,054 2,910 34,144
Constable no. 1 17,023 1,018 669 17,372
Constable no. 2 5,013 5,013
Constable no. 3 1,951 1,951
Constable no. 5 1,819 899 220
Constable no. 6 2,572 2,572
Constable no. 7 2,307 2,307
West Texas HIDTA 160,809 107,306 26,096 242,019
West Texas HIDTA (Financial). 35,529 35,529
Court of civil appeals. 146,045 400 145,645
Total administration of justice 2,911,556 519,260 376,257 3,054,559
Public safety:
County sheriff and jail 38,044,076 53,428,122 331,499 91,140,699
Adult probation 199,406 16,769 8,379 207,796
Juvenile detention/probation 7,532,534 207,953 105,985 7,634,502
Narcotic detection & apprehension..........ccrminsinnes 363,146 4,701 17,289 350,558
Total public safety. 46,139,162 53,657,545 463,152 99,333,355
Health and welfare:
General asSiStANCe..........cciierserensies 14,963 1,522 16,485
Medical examiner 324,345 37423 33,622 328,146
Morgue 3,421,615 3,421,615
Nutrition 502,913 197,126 31,803 668,236
Veteran's assistance. 5,648 5,648
Detoxifioation center. 19,794 9,809 9,985
Lower Valley Health Clinic. 250,806 290,806
Total health and welfare. 4,580,084 236,071 75,234 4,740,921
Resource and Community development:
Agrioultural co-op extension 43,875 3,825 47,700
Community Development.......creeessessissenscnsaas 3,500 3,500
Total resource and community development... 43,875 7,325 - 51,200
Culture and recreation:
Aquatic center. 5,745,330 5,745,330
Ascarate park 349,916 36,566 3,024 383,458
Ascarate golf course. 477,530 1,693 479,223
Coliseum 3,465,770 16,683 27,801 3,454,652
Montana Vista 1,535 1,535
Sparks Community Center. 3,094 3,094
San Elizario Plaza 89,495 £9,495
County library 86,078 81,386 18,962 148,502
Total culture and recreation 10,129,253 225,823 49,787 10,305,289
Community Service:
Rural Transit Authority. 233,945 348 1,547 232,746
Total Community Service 233,945 348 1,547 232,746
Public Works:
Roads & bridges. 6,686,126 873,718 625,046 6,934,798
East Montana Water Systems 1,019,988 1,019,988
‘Total Public Works 6,686,126 1,893,706 625,046 7,954,786
Construction in progress. 42,530,380 416,138 42,530,380 416,138
Total general fixed assets. $196,464,858 $58,219,764 $44,629,053 $210,055,569
(Concluded)
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Table 1
County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Expenditures by Function (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Administration Health Culture
Fiscal  General of Public and Community and Resource Public  Debt Capital
Year Government Justice Safety Welfare  Services Recreation  Development Works Service  Outlays Total
1989 §11.914 $10,018 $18,042 $8,847 $42 $1,698 $3,206 $1,585 §$7,869 $12,648 $75,869
1990 13,166 10,885 21,234 10,112 1,254 2,002 3,299 1,679 7,340 23,171 94,142
1991 15,223 12,885 24,390 12,134 1,575 2,325 3,755 1,611 7,436 25,406 106,740
1992 16,241 12,645 26,328 11,129 2,581 3,698 3,390 1,515 12,677 7,418 97,622
1993 12,529 13,353 27,254 11,865 2,077 2,022 3,114 1,929 9,144 9,520 92,807
1994 15,033 14,044 30,392 8,705 2,131 2,178 1,897 2,307 14,466 8,609 99,762
1995 15,348 14,203 34,078 9,423 2,197 2,379 1,596 2,549 13613 7,082 102,463
1996 15,972 17,046 34,913 9,552 1,007 2,203 1,810 2,982 13,738 11,180 110,403
1997 17,226 18,529 37,349 7,564 522 2,683 1,855 3,556 13,641 36,028 138,953
1998 18,042 19,441 43,221 8,820 552 2,850 1,694 2,869 13,829 17,242 128,560
(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds.
General Governmental Expenditures By Function
Fiscal Year 1998
1 ] (15.1%) Administration of Justice
(0.4%) Community Services
(10.8%) Debt Service (1.3%) Resource Development
(2.2%) Public Works (14.0%) General Government
(6.9%) Health and Welfare
(13.4%) Capital Outlays

S (2.2%) Culture and Recreation

(33.6%) Public Safety
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Table 2
County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Revenues by Source (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Licenses
Fiscal and Inter- Charges for
Year Taxes Permits governmental Services Fines Interest _Miscellaneous Total
1989 $42,081 $170 $8,863 $12,845 $1,182 $6,613 $1,004 $72,758
1990 40,941 176 11,938 13,210 1,494 4,923 1,746 74,428
1991 40,413 168 10,851 13,778 1,514 3,544 2,122 72,390
1992 49,416 199 11,628 19,270 2,040 1,897 1,900 86,350
1993 54,108 191 12,110 20,880 2,079 2,338 1,491 93,197
1994 60,614 198 10,980 20,390 1,861 2,488 1,506 98,037
1995 63,077 193 10,630 18,827 2,130 4,176 1,875 100,908
1996 64,589 193 11,523 20,714 1,989 3,857 2,579 105,444
1997 70,759 165 14,555 22,002 3,026 3,130 2,677 116,314
1998 74,655 153 13,251 23,942 4,344 3,399 3,295 123,039
(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital project funds.
Table 2A
County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Revenues by Source (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Hotel Bank Mixed
Fiscal Property Sales Occupancy Bingo Franchise Beverage
Year Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Total
1989 $25,653 $14,138 $1,290 $158 $112 $730 $42,081
1990 23,440 15,145 1,347 153 70 786 40,941
1991 22,015 15,969 1,408 150 49 822 40,413
1992 29,853 17,137 1,442 135 - 849 49,416
1993 33,237 18,452 1,493 73 - 853 54,108
1994 38,160 19,915 1,572 118 - 849 60,614
1995 40,581 20,009 1,543 111 - 833 63,077
1996 42,290 19,727 1,669 97 . 806 64,589
1997 47,604 20,481 1,779 84 - 811 70,759
1998 50,407 21,519 1,817 65 B 848 74,656
General Governmental Revenues by Source General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source
Fiscal Year 1998 Fiscal Year 1998
e (67.5%) Property Tax
(0.1%) Bingo Tax
.8%) Interest
(2.7%) Miscellancous
ki 28.8%) Sales Tax
(10,8%) Intergovernmental i g mm’yﬁ?ﬂ$n s
(0.1%) Licenses and Permits
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1990 1991 1992 1993

1994

Fiscal Years

1995 1996 1997 1998

g Total Tax Collections

mm Total Tax Levy
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I Table 3
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
l (Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
l Ratio of Ratio of
Total Tax Delinquent
Current Percent Delinquent Total Collections OQutstanding Taxes
Fiscal Total Tax Current Taxes Tax Tax to Total Delinquent to Total
Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collections _ Collections Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy
1989  $25,851 $24,361 94.24% $1,292 $25,653 99.23% $3,182 12.31%
l 1990 23,354 21,934 93.92 1,506 23,440 100.37 3,226 13.81
1991 22,169 20,629 93.05 1,386 22,015 99.31 3,389 15.29
1992 30,548 28,623 93.70 1,230 29,853 97.72 4,046 13.24
l 1993 33,343 31,270 93.78 1,967 33,237 99.68 4,242 12.72
1994 38,052 36,193 95.11 1,967 38,160 100.28 4,299 11.30
1995 40,495 38,676 95.51 1,905 40,581 100.21 4,538 11.21
1996 41,882 40,387 96.43 1,903 42,290 100.97 4,617 11.02
l 1997 47,678 45,481 9539 2,123 47,604 99.84 4,822 10.11
1998 50,483 48,379 95.83 2,028 50,407 99.85 4,848 9.60
b $40
l p
$20
1] P




1989

1990

1991 1992 1993 1994
Fiscal Years
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1995

1996

1997

Table 4
County of El Paso, Texas
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Ratio of Total
Real Property Personal Property Exemptions Total Assessed Value to
Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Real Assessed Estimated Total Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Property Value Actual Value Actual Value
1989  $10,479,305 $10,479,305 $2,073,831 $2,073,831  $1,119,699 $11,433,437 $12,553,136 91.08%
1990 10,901,834 10,901,834 2,153,095 2,153,095 1,145,710 11,909,219 13,054,929 91.22
1991 11,549,574 11,549,574 2,086,753 2,086,753 1,589,151 12,047,176 13,636,327 88.35
1992 12,321,608 12,321,608 2,085,090 2,085,090 1,601,185 12,805,513 14,406,698 88.89
1993 12,473,812 12,473,812 2,181,312 2,181,312 1,681,031 12,974,093 14,655,124 88.53
1994 12,831,699 12,831,699 2,233,138 2,233,138 1,805,031 13,259,806 15,064,837 88.02
1995 15,162,311 15,162,311 2,449,731 2,449,731 2,672,480 14,939,562 17,612,042 84.83
1996 15,770,933 15,770,933 2,708,464 2,708,464 2,867,600 15,611,797 18,479,397 84.48
1997 15,422,587 15,422,587 2,322,562 2,322,562 1,717,308 16,027,841 17,745,149 90.32
1998 15,637,277 15,637,277 2,433,802 2,433,802 1,796,091 16,274,988 18,071,079 90.06
Total Assessed Value |
$20
$15
g 510
$5

1998




Table 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Tax Rates (1)
Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Calendar Years
(Unaudited)

Name of Government 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
Anthony Ind. School District $.86500 $1.04000 §.33000 $.33000 $1.28500 $1.37446 $1.36500 §1.38500 $1.35000$1.58000
Canutillo Ind. School District 83300 1.01250 41400 49400 147000 1.51103 1.57399 1.67000 1.67000 1.67000
City of Anthony 21005 23664 .23590 24089 24934 24062  .23448 24473 25074 25625
City of El Paso S1616 56024 60746 60746 62145 64379 65322 63592 63592 .66023
City of Horizon 12547 12547  .14955  .16955 16955  .16955 16955 16955 .19423
City of Socorro 33000 28000 29811 29811 36839 37529 .37529 38355  .38355 .3B005
Clint Ind. School District 1.63000 1.70000 .61200 .52640 1.53000 1.65000 1.53677 1.56042 1.64240 1.64240
County of E1 Paso 19610 18669 25356  .26038  .29329 30540 .28034 30540 31500 36143
El Paso Community College 09375 09696 .09894  .09961 09932 10056 .10028 .10507 .10364 .11075
El Paso County Education District (3) 83600  .93600
EPCO Rural Fire Prev. Dist. No. 1 02967  .03000 .03000  .03000  .02952
EPCO Rural Fire Prev. Dist. No. 2 03000  .03000 .03000  .03000  .03000 .03000
EPCO Emergency Service District No. 1 (4) 10000  .07992 08033 08332 .08286
EPCO Emergency Service District No. 2 (5) 07000 .07500 .10000 .10000
EPCO Tomillo Water Improvement Dist. 09720 08415 08690  .08785  .088l6é .08700 .07576 07744 07101 06507
EPCO Water Authority (Horizon) 49500 50000 45523 45523 44856 44755 45960 46195 47875 47876
El Paso Ind. School District 1.00390 1.00390 .36451 36451 130051 153970 1.52468 1.51498 1.51523 1.65388
Fabens Ind. School District 1.15000 1.15000 .35400 .25400 1.31000 1.31000 1.23000 1.31332 1.37000 1.46000
Hacienda Del Norte Water Imp. Dist. 14848 14583 14437 14431 14181 .13966 .13033 12772 12484 49500
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. (2) 1.32635 1.32635 1.06868 1.21570 1.14000 .91000 75265 .72000 .67950
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. No. 1 (2) 1.32635
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. No. 2 (2) 1.50000
Lower Valley Water Authority 12000 .12000 .12000  .12000  .12000 .12000 .12000 12000 .12000 .12000
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 18804 28230 .21468  .20532 20532 21724 .19374 19374 19130 .18507
San Elizario Ind. School District 98263 1.67148 1.00941 82755 1.68222 1.62199 1.17212 1.50000 1.47516 1.50000
Socorro Ind. School District 1.19960 1.38680 .51736  .55000 1.48000 1.48000 1.47000 147000 1.38000 1.55000
Tomnillo Ind. School District 1.05936 1.49000 .50456  .52462 1.35000 1.46970 1.33000 1.3608 1.23174 1.48000
Town of Clint 24430 23962 24497 23731 24100 36000 .35000 35929 36394 34255
Westway Water Imp. District 81748 1.04398 1.01852 .75823 71183 56334  .42060 33464 27265 .25609
Ysleta Ind. School District 1.00022 99784 42000 46248  1.44000 1.65000 1.60597 1.64952 1.58025 1.63000
Downtown Management District (6) .12000 .12000

(1) These property tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.
(2) The Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 1 and the Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 2 were consolidated
into the Homestead Municipal Utility District in January 1990.

3)
O]
March 1994.
(%)
July 1995.
(6)

Senate Bill 7 abolished the El Paso County Education District.
The EPCO Rural Fire Prevention District No. 1 was changed to a new taxing entity called the El Paso County Emergency Service District No. 1 i
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The downtown management district was created in March 1997 in an effort to revitalize the downtown area.

The EPCO Rural Fire Prevention District No. 2 was changed to a new taxing entity called the E1 Paso County Emergency Service District No. 21




Table 6
County of El Paso, Texas
Principal Taxpayers
September 30, 1998
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
1998 Percentage of
Assessed Total Assessed
Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Valuation

El Paso Electric Company Electric utility $187,689 1.15%
Southwestern Bell Telephone Telephone communications 185,384 1.14%
Refinery Holding Co. L.P. Oil refinery 103,358 0.64%
Phelps-Dodge Refining Corp. Copper refinery 192,638 1.18%
Simon Property Group Real estate development 89,098 0.55%
Tenet Hospitals Limited Health care 65,643 0.40%
ASARCO, Inc. Smelting and refining 94,330 0.58%
El Paso Times, Inc. News media 49,666 0.31%
V. F. Jeans Wear, Inc. Apparel 79,994 0.49%
El Paso Natural Gas Company Natural gas pipeline supplier 43,471 0.27%
Totals $1,091,271 6.71%
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Table 7
County of El Paso, Texas
Operating Budgets for Various Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Debt Special Capital
Fiscal Service General Revenue Projects Enterprise
Year Fund Fund Funds Funds Funds Total
1989 $8,257,697 $50,634,329 $10,481,312 $1,593,204  $70,966,542
1990 7,307,530 58,927,046 14,728,046  $35,141,315 5,965,143 122,069,080
1991 7,701,148 68,191,042 15,870,898 30,859,048 15,097,567 137,719,703
1992 41,268,639 60,479,643 15,941,230 15,038,869 2,018,201 134,746,582
1993 25,146,799 61,217,545 20,836,476 44,011,465 1,210,905 152,423,190
1994 19,986,595 66,969,983 21,902,026 3,322,531 112,181,135
1995 13,759,908 74,700,943 21,953,781 8,228,827 118,643,459
1996 13,737,623 78,665,913 23,438,664 395,300 116,237,500
1997 13,640,814 82,575,608 35,831,320 19,317,154 455,752 151,820,648
1998 39,688,567 90,849,656 23,929,626 23,289,278 1,248,722 179,005,849
Annual Operating Budget Totals
Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)
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County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
September 30, 1998

(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)

Table 8

Assessed Valuation:
Assessed Value of Real Property
Assessed Value of Personal Property

Total Assessed Value

Legal debt margin:
Debt limitation - 5% of Total Assessed Value (1)
Debt Applicable to Limitation:
Total bonded debt
Less: Amount available for repayment
of general obligation bonds

Total debt applicable to limitation

Legal debt margin

(1) Vernon's Civil Statutes of the State of Texas Annotated, Article 722
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$13,841,186

2,433,802
$16,274,988
$813,749
$125,974
1,392
124,582
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Table 9
County of EI Paso, Texas
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt
To Assessed Value and Net General Obligations Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Debt Ratio of
Less Debt Payable from Net Bonded Debt Net Bonded Debt
Fiscal Assessed  Gross Bonded Service Enterprise  Net Bonded To Assessed Per
Year Population(1)(2) _ Value(l) Debt(1)(3) Fund(1)(4) Revenues(l) Debt(1) Value Capita
1989 595 $11,433,437 $77,750 $2,493 $8,100 $67,157 0.59% $112.87
1990 607 11,909,219 76,135 1,754 8,100 66,281 0.56 109.19
1991 604 12,047,176 85,280 1,558 7,930 75,792 0.63 125.48
1992 621 12,805,513 83,208 2,021 7,745 73,442 0.57 118.26
1993 619 12,974,093 115,448 3,068 112,380 0.87 181.55
1994 636 13,259,806 113,588 1,195 112,393 0.85 176.72
1995 652 14,939,562 112,223 844 111,379 0.75 170.83
1996 668 15,611,797 106,296 1,094 105,202 0.67 157.48
1997 682 16,027,841 108,663 1,132 107,531 0.67 157.67
1998 693 16,274,987 125,974 1,392 1,150 124,582 0.77 179.77

(1) Amounts expressed in thousands.

(2) Source: City Planning Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(3) The 1989-1992 amounts include revenue bonds.

(4) Amounts available for repayment of general obligation bonds.
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Table 10
County of El Paso, Texas
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures
For General Obligation Bonded Debt
To Total General Governmental Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Interest Ratio of
Plus Agent and Total Debt Service to
Fiscal Noncommitant Total Debt General Governmental General Governmental
Year Principal Fees Service Expenditares (1) Expenditures
1989 $2,080 $5,789 $7,869 $75,869 10.37%
1990 2,520 4,687 7,207 94,142 7.66
1991 2,940 4,496 7,436 106,740 6.97
1992 3,345 6,451 9,796 97,623 10.03
1993 4,000 5,143 9,143 92,807 9.85
1994 6,000 8,466 14,466 99,762 14.50
1995 6,965 6,648 13,613 102,468 13.29
1996 5,928 7,810 13,738 110,403 12.44
1997 6,383 7,258 13,641 138,953 9.82
1998 6,724 7,105 13,829 128,560 10.76

(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
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Table 11
County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
General Obligation Bonds
September 30, 1998
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
General Bﬁigntion Percentage Amount
Bonded Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Jurisdiction Outstanding County of El Paso County of El Paso
Direct:
County of El Paso $125,974 100% $125,974
Overlapping:
Anthony Independent School District 4,630 100 4,630
Canutillo Independent School District 17,159 100 17,159
City of Anthony 437 100 437
City of El Paso 306,859 100 306,859
Clint Independent School District 18,835 100 18,835
El Paso County Water Authority (Horizon) 8,585 100 8,585
El Paso Independent School District 216,665 100 216,665
Fabens Independent School District 10,360 100 10,360
Homestead Municipal Utility District 2,057 100 2,057
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 31,687 100 31,687
San Elizario Independent School District 11,575 100 11,575
Socorro Independent School District 155,143 100 155,143
Tornillo Independent School District 4,195 100 4,195
Westway Water Improvement District 595 100 595
Ysleta Independent School District 59,985 100 59,985
TOTAL $974,741 100% $974,741
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Table 12
County of El Paso, Texas
Tax Rates and Fund Allocations (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaundited)
Maintenance

Fiscal Total Tax and Operations Debt Service
Year Rate Tax Rate Tax Rate
1989 $0.22610 $0.15822 $0.06788
19590 0.19610 0.13890 0.05720
1991 0.18669 0.13440 0.05229
1992 0.25356 0.18289 0.07067
1993 0.26038 0.19302 0.06735
1994 0.29329 0.19727 0.09602
1995 0.30540 0.21215 0.09325
1996 0.28034 0.19076 0.08958
1997 0.30540 0.22021 0.08519
1998 0.31500 0.23060 0.08440

(1) These tax rates and fund allocations are expressed
in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.

Components of the Tax Rate for
Fiscal Year 1998

{73.2%) Maintenance and Operations
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Table 13
County of El Paso, Texas
Demographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Education Level
Per In Years of
Fiscal Capita Median Formal Schools Unemployment
Year Population(1) Income(1)(3) Age(1)(3) Schooling(1) Enrollment(1) Rate (2)
1989 595,360 $9,647 26.4 12.1 131,317 9.7%
1990 606,783 10,168 27.5 11.9 141,124 10.7
1991 604,202 10,987 27.0 123 160,774 10.8
1992 621,000 11,508 27.0 123 163,185 10.7
1993 619,286 11,615 27.9 12.2 184,179 9.4
1994 635,800 12,497 28.0 12.0 185,413 9.0
1995 652,225 12,790 28.7 12.0 199,118 9.9
1996 667,532 12,790 28.7 12.0 199,118 11.7
1997 682,000 12,790 28.7 12.6 188,175 11.1
1998 693,177 13,702 27.6 12.6 190,778 10.5
SOURCES:

(1) City Planning Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(2) Texas Employment Commission.
(3) Latest figures from the 1990 census.
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Table 14
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Value and Construction
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Property Value (1) Commercial Residential

Construction (2) Construction (2)

Fiscal Number of Number of
Year Commercial Residential Exemptions Total Units  Value(1) Units Value(1)
1989 $4,895,723 $7,657,413 $1,119,699 $11,433,437 472 $67,420 1,351 $192,980
1990 5,091,422 7,963,507 1,145,710 11,909,219 420 100,768 1,655 91,152
1991 5,318,168 8,318,159 1,589,151 12,047,176 205 85,777 1,341 74,077
1992 5,618,612 8,788,085 1,601,185 12,805,513 435 87,557 2,162 118,675
1993 5,627,607 9,027,517 1,681,031 12,974,093 388 54,146 2,088 117,043
1994 5,778,709 9,286,128 1,805,031 13,259,806 483 70,881 2,053 137,808
1995 6,597,863 11,014,179 2,672,480 14,939,562 560 81,646 2,242 124,295
1996 6,908,089 11,571,308 2,867,600 15,611,797 549 115,772 2,175 134,538
1997 7,427,581 10,317,568 1,717,308 16,027,841 164 122,302 2,484 149,019
1998 7,366,699 10,704,380 1,796,091 16,274,988 420 71,858 3227 - 153,575

(1) Amounts expressed in thousands.
(2) Source: Building Services Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
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County of El Paso, Texas
Miscellaneous Statistics

September 30, 1998
(Unaudited)

Table 15

El Paso County was created from Bexar District in 1849, organized in 1850, and

incorporated in 1871. Parts of El Paso County were taken to form Culberson

County in 1911 and Hudspeth County in 1915.

The County isa public corporation and a political subdivision of the State of

Texas.

The County of El Paso, with about 1,058 square miles of land area, is located
in the far west portion of the State of Texas, bordered on the west by the
Rio Grande river and on the north by the State of New Mexico.

Altitudes in the County range from approximately 3,500 to 7,200 feet.
The mean annual rainfall is 8.65 inches. Daytime high temperatures range
from the 90's into the low 100's during the summer months. Summer night-
time temperatures average 70 degrees. The average daily high temperature in
January is 57 degrees. Winter nighttime lows are generally in the 30's and 20's,
dipping occasionally into the teens.

1970
1980
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998

359,291
479,899
606,783
604,202
621,000
619,286
635,800
652,225
667,532
682,000
693,177

Year =~ WorkForce Employed

1970
1980
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998

114,300
173,450
256,700
259,900
258,000
267,100
276,439
287,100
284,892
292,000
300,835
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107,700
157,300
229,300
231,800
230,500
242,000
251,482
258,800
251,554
259,627
269,303

Unemployment

Rate

5.8%
9.3%
10.7%
10.8%
10.7%
9.4%
9.0%
9.9%
11.7%
11.1%
10.5%

(Continued)




County of El Paso, Texas
Miscellaneous Statistics
September 30, 1998
(Unaudited)

There are about 630 maintained miles of roads in the County.

The County has 1,851 full time regular and 61 part-time employees.

Table 15

The County Coliseum provides space and facilities for shows, concerts, circuses,
rodeos and ice hockey. There are 131 parks, 15 swimming pools and 7 golf courses

located within the County.

University of Texas at El Paso
enrollment - 14,677 students

El Paso Community College
enrollment - 19,132 students

High schools - 29

Middle schools - 33

Intermediate and elementary schools - 111

Private schools - elementary and high
schools - 65

Business and vocational schools - 22

Alternative schools - 4

Thirteen hospitals provide 2,122 beds.
County ratios:
Doctors to population, 1 to 830
Dentists to population, 1 to 3,851
Hospital beds to population, 1 to 327

Federal and state chartered banks - 10
with 41 branch locations.
Credit Unions - 20 with 14 branch locations.
1993 1994 1995 1996

$4,630,282,072 $5,051,961,687 $4,987,281,378  $5,508,763,690

Churches 450
Major newspapers 1
Radio stations 18
Local television stations 8
Cable TV is available
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1997

$5,327,154,239

(Concluded)




